
AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 
Village Hall Auditorium 

9915 – 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 
September 6, 2016 

5:00 p.m. 
 

1. Call to Order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 
 

4. Consider Entering Into Executive Session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(g) Wis. 
Stats. to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering 

oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect 
to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. 
 

5. Return to Open Session at 6:00 p.m. 
 
6. Minutes of Meetings – August 1 and August 15, 2016 

 
7. Citizen Comments (Please be advised per State Statute Section 19.84(2), information will  be received 

from the public and there may be limited discussion on the information received.  However, no action will be taken 
under public comments.) 

 
8. Administrator’s Report 

 
9. New Business 
 

A. Consider Ordinance #16-27 to Repeal and Recreate Chapter 287 of the 
Municipal Code relating to Sex Offender Residency. 

 
B. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider approval of a 

Certified Survey Map for the property located at the southwest corner of 

STH 165 (104th Street and 80th Avenue) in LakeView Corporate Park. 
 

C. Consider an Option and Land Lease Agreement with SBA Towers IX (SBA) 
for a cellular communication facility located at Pleasant Prairie Park (8436 
104th Avenue). 

 
10. Village Board Comments 

 
11. Adjournment 
 

The Village Hall is handicapped accessible. If you have other special needs, please 
contact the Village Clerk, 9915 – 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI (262) 694-1400 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 

9915 - 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI   

August 1, 2016 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 A regular meeting of the Pleasant Prairie Village Board was held on Monday, August 1, 2016.  

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Village Board members John Steinbrink, Steve 

Kumorkiewicz and Mike Serpe.  Kris Keckler and Dave Klimisch were excused.  Also present were 

Michael Pollocoff, Village Administrator; Tom Shircel, Assistant Administrator; Jean Werbie-Harris, 

Community Development Director; Kathy Goessl, Finance Director; Dave Smetana, Police Chief; Doug 

McElmury; Fire & Rescue Chief; Rocco Vita, Village Assessor; Matt Fineour, Village Engineer; John 

Steinbrink Jr., Public Works Director; Carol Willke, Human Resources Director; Brian Smith, Recreation 

Director; Dan Honore', IT Director; Sandro Perez, Inspection Superintendent and Jane M. Romanowski, 

Village Clerk.   

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. ROLL CALL 

 

4.  PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 A. Consider the request for a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License for the 

proposed Chipotle Mexican Grill to be located at 9370 76th Street, Suite B. 
 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

Mr. President and Board members, Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC, submitted an 

application requesting a Class B fermented malt beverage license for the proposed Chipotle 

Mexican Grill #2820 to be located at the address indicated, 9370 76th Street, Suite B.  The Class 

B license allows for the sale of beer and other fermented malt beverages for sale to consumers for 

on or off premise consumption. 

 

By ordinance the Board may grant a license to a project that’s currently under construction if the 

establishment opens within 90 days.  The Board can also extend that to 180 days if necessary.  

Chipotle anticipates opening on or about September 20th.  So we’ll make that 90 days if the 

Board approves their license. 

 

The police department checks have been completed.  Ownership, agency, residency and training 

and publication requirements have been satisfied.  And if the Village Board would approve the 

license request they would just need to pay the fees from the date of issuance through June 30th 

of next year - publication costs - they do have to provide us with a lease securing the licensed 

premise.  I haven’t gotten that yet.  They have time.  And then, of course, the certificates of 

occupancy need to be issued by the community development department inspection and fire and 

rescue departments.  So with that we can open the public hearing.  There were no signups tonight, 

Mr. President. 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

August 1, 2016 

 

 

2 

John Steinbrink: 

 

This being a public hearing I am going to open it for comment or question.  Anybody wishing to 

speak?  Anybody wishing to speak?  Hearing none I’m going to close the public hearing and open 

it up to Board comment or question. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

They owe some fees and what do they have to do? 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

Just the regular prorated fees from the date of issuance through June 30th of next year.  

Publication costs because we had to publish the notice in the newspaper.  They have to provide a 

lease for the premises, and then we just have to wait for the final inspections to be done so they 

get occupancy.  And once all that’s taken care of then I would issue the license.  And the agent 

for the license, I forgot to put that in the memo, is Brian Bushaw who was approved by the police 

department. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Okay.  I move approval subject to the requirements that are set forth by the Village Clerk. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Steve.  Any further discussion?   

 

 SERPE MOVED TO GRANT THE REQUEST FOR A CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT  

BEVERAGE LICENSE FOR THE PROPOSED CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL TO BE  

LOCATED AT 9370 76TH STREET, SUITE B, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS SET FORTH  

BY THE VILLAGE CLERK; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 3-0 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

That brings us to citizen comments.  Before we do that, Kathy, we have special guests here this 

evening.  Kathy, could you introduce the Court to us? 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

If you want to just grab the microphone and stand over there that’s fine.  It just pulls right out. 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

August 1, 2016 

 

 

3 

Lindsey Goessl: 

 

Hello, I’m Miss Pleasant Prairie 2015 Lindsey Goessl.  I’d just like to say thank you for the 

opportunity to serve as Miss Pleasant Prairie 2015 and for the $500 scholarship that will be put to 

good use for college later on.  And one of my favorite events this year was all of those different 

[inaudible] events because I got to see and meet all the men and women who served our country.  

And here is my Junior Miss Rachel. 

 

Raechel Boes: 

 

Hello, I am Raechel Boes.  And I am Junior Miss of 2015.  During my year as Junior Miss I 

enjoyed everything I was able to do.  My favorite event was the 2015 Bristol Progress Days 

Parade not only because it was my first event but also because the parades were a lot of fun 

because of the celebratory interactions with the community.  Also, one of the best was the Senior 

Citizens Game Night at Grand Prairie which was my event I had the privilege to organize based 

off of my platform, caring for senior citizens.  Through this experience I have met many 

interesting people.  I believe that it has also helped me grow in many ways and gotten me much 

more involved in the community. 

 

I would like to thank everyone that has been involved in making this an extraordinary experience, 

the Village of Pleasant Prairie for giving me the opportunity, all of our generous sponsors for 

helping to make it possible.  Also, the Miss Pleasant Prairie Pageant Director and Coordinators 

who worked so hard, especially Chelsea Goessl who helped guide us during the pageants.  Plus I 

would like to thank my court members Lindsey, Amity and Olivia.  You are awesome.  Thank 

you. 

 

Lindsey Goessl: 

 

Leaving us with one lest quote.  Today we close the door to the past, open the door to the future, 

take a deep breath, step on through and start a new chapter in our life.  Thank you. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

I see we have some more sashes and tiaras. 

 

Chloe Lenz: 

 

Hello, I’m Junior Miss Pleasant Prairie 2016 and my name is Chloe Lenz. 

 

Adelynn Lens: 

 

Hello, I’m Adelynn Lens.  I’m Little Miss Pleasant Prairie 2016. 

 

Chloe Lens: 

 

This is Ashlynn Kerley and she is Tiny Miss Pleasant Prairie 2016. 



Village Board Meeting 

August 1, 2016 

 

 

4 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you, girls.  Group photo.  

 

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

No signups tonight, Mr. President. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Anybody wishing to speak under citizens’ comments? 

 

6. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – None. 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 A. Consider an award of contract for the tennis court fencing projects at Village Green 

and Pleasant Prairie Parks. 
 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, this evening I bring before you a recommendation for a 

contract to be awarded for some fencing to put up around the two new tennis courts.  One of the 

tennis courts shown on the screen above you is for Village Green Park located on Cooper and 

98th right between Devonshire and Village Green.  And the next park Pleasant Prairie Park on 

Bain Station and 104th.  This is actually the second phase of the impact fee funded project.  And 

so no general fund dollars are going for this project.  This is all paid for by the impact fees 

collected from new development.  So we’re very excited to get these new tennis courts striped 

and get the fencing up. 

 

There were actually three bids received.  They’re all very good companies, they’re all very 

competitive bid, but the lowest bid was submitted by Century Fence Company in the amount of 

$48,427.20.  I do recommend a contract be awarded to Century Fence in that amount.  I can 

answer any questions. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I make a motion to accept. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

August 1, 2016 

 

 

5 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Steve.  Any further discussion?   

  

SERPE MOVED TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR THE TENNIS COURT FENCING 

PROJECTS AT VILLAGE GREEN AND PLEASANT PRAIRIE PARKS TO CENTURY FENCE 

COMPANY IN THE AMOUNT OF $48,427.20; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION 

CARRIED 3-0. 

 

 B. Consider approval of a new liquor license agent for Kwik Trip 230 located at 10451 

72nd Avenue. 
 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

Mr. President and Board members, you’ve seen these come through periodically.  The agent who 

was at Kwik Trip 230 located on 72nd Avenue is being reassigned.  Kwik Trip has submitted the 

paper work and paid the fee and has requested that Michelle Haugen be appointed as successor 

agent.  They’ve met all the requirements, and the police check was completed by Chief Smetana.  

And I would recommend Michelle Haugen as successor agent for Kwik Trip 230.  A new license 

would be issued, and that would be good through June 30th of next year unless they come back 

and ask for another agent. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

I make a motion to approve. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Steve, second by Mike.  Further discussion?   

 

 KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO APPROVE THE REQUEST OF KWIK TRIP, INC. TO 

APPROINT MICHELLE HAUGEN AS  THE NEW LIQUOR LICENSE AGENT FOR KWIK 

TRIP 230 LOCATED AT 10451 72ND AVENUE; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 

3-0. 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 SERPE MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; 

MOTION CARRIED AND MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:10 P.M. 



 

1 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 

9915 - 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI   

August 15, 2016 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 A regular meeting of the Pleasant Prairie Village Board was held on Monday, August 15, 2016.  

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Village Board members John Steinbrink, Kris Keckler, 

Steve Kumorkiewicz, Dave Klimisch and Mike Serpe.  Also present were Michael Pollocoff, Village 

Administrator; Tom Shircel, Assistant Administrator; Jean Werbie-Harris, Community Development 

Director; Kathy Goessl, Finance Director; Dave Smetana, Police Chief; Doug McElmury; Fire & Rescue 

Chief; Matt Fineour, Village Engineer; John Steinbrink Jr., Public Works Director; Carol Willke, HR and 

Recreation Director; Dan Honore', IT Director; Brian Smith, Recreation Director; Sandro Perez, 

Inspection Superintendent and Vesna Savic, Deputy Village Clerk.  Twenty citizens attended the meeting. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. ROLL CALL 
 

4. A. Presentation of recognition to Dr. Ben Feinzimer and P.A. Ben Kessel for their 

dedication and valued assistance in preparing the members of the Village of Pleasant 

Prairie Police and Fire & Rescue Departments relating to Emergency Planning and 

Rescue Task Force Training.   
 

Chief Smetana: 

 

Thank you, Mr. President, and members of the Board.  It is our distinct honor tonight to honor 

two individuals who have been instrumental in assisting first the Pleasant Prairie Police 

Department with in-service training that began back in 2015 on first aid techniques and advanced 

first aid techniques that typically wouldn’t have been involving law enforcement.  They brought 

us down into classrooms, they dedicated their off duty uncompensated time to help us out to 

instruct us on these tourniquets and circulation bleeding control measures which are a growing 

concern in the mass casualty events that law enforcement has dealt with across the nation. 

 

Further on down the line Dr. Feinzimer and P.A. Ben Kessel have also assisted us in training of 

our mass casualty response in our rescue task force training.  And that rescue task force it 

involves bringing the police department officers into situations and now incorporating the fire 

rescue medics as well.  So we are one response into a building or into a warm zone that we can 

treat individuals right at that site.  Sadly we know based on past experience across the country 

that the faster that aid can reach those victims the better their chances of living remains. 

 

So Dr. Feinzimer and P.A. Kessel have assisted us in a mass casualty event in our response to an 

active shooter event at the Pleasant Prairie Elementary School in June.  So we went through that, 

we practiced the necessary items to ensure that we’re ready and able to respond to those 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

2 

situations.  And I think myself joined by Chief Doug McElmury from the Fire Department just 

want to thank, go out and thank Dr. Feinzimer and P.A. Ben Kessel.  Ben Kessel couldn’t be here 

tonight, he’s working up in Milwaukee, and we’re joined here today by Dr. Feinzimer.  So in 

appreciation for your dedication. 

 

In the back of the room is kind of attachment to this.  The training we did and the equipment we 

bought to assist us with this wouldn’t have been possible without your support.  So on the back 

table we’ve got a couple of items that we’ve been purchasing over the years to prepare us for 

these mass shooting-type situations or critical situations, mass casualty type situations.  So if you 

want to after the meeting’s done you want to take a look at that and see where the Village money 

is being spent on those items and the this critical training that prepares us for these events.  Thank 

you very much. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

All right, thank you, Chiefs.  And on behalf of the Village I want to thank all of you for your 

service and what you do.  Not just when the situation arises but your everyday service and what 

you do.  What you do is valuable to all of us in protecting us in making us all feel safe and 

protected here.  Thank you. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

John, could I ask a favor?  Emily, would you do me a favor and take a picture of the group back 

there.  That’s kind of an impressive site with the firefighters and the police officers all standing 

together.  I like that especially today with what’s happening.  And as much support as we can 

give these people they deserve it. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Get that baby in there, too.  There you go. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Once again, thank you, gentlemen. 

 

 B. Commendations for Fire and Rescue Department Personnel. 
 

Dr. Ben Feinzimer: 

 

As these accommodations become a bit more frequent, I’m both appreciative and a little reluctant.  

The paramedics/EMS personnel and law enforcement of Pleasant Prairie are amongst the 

strongest in our region.  Their successes should always be recognized and praised.  My reluctance 

is only as a result of the increase in frequency risking a little depreciation of their value.  The 

guys are probably commenting, oh God, Feinzimer is going to give us a plaque again tonight.  It’s 

a nice problem to have, though.  An EMS system with quarterly recognitions for patients saved 

from cardiac arrest.  It’s also a nice feeling to have driving through the Village knowing that if I 



 

3 

was one of these patients that the EMS personnel and police department would be there to take 

care of me, and I have the greatest chance of recovery as a result of their care. 

 

So with those thoughts in mind along with Chiefs McElmury, Roepke and Longrie, and on behalf 

of the United Hospital System EMS team, I’m proud to recognize the following members of the 

Pleasant Prairie Fire Department for their roles in saving the life of a 67 year old male on April 

27, 2016.  Lieutenant Kevin Mattison.  Firemedic Adam Craig.  Firemedic Alan Cloherty.  

Firemedic Dean Holloway.  Firemedic Michael Passafaro.  Thank you everyone.  Thank you. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Once again thank you, gentlemen, for what you do. 

 

5. MINUTES OF MEETING - JULY 18, 2016 
 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Move to approve. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Steve, second by Dave.  Any additions or corrections?   

 

KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 18, 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING AS PRESENTED IN THEIR WRITTEN FORM; SECONDED BY 

KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

6. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 A. Consider the construction of the 47th Avenue Drainage Improvements in the vicinity 

of 116th Street and Final Resolution #16-31 approving said project. 
 

Matt Fineour: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, if you recall back in May we had a couple residents 

come into the Village Board requesting some help regarding solving a longstanding drainage 

issue along 47th Avenue.  The drainage issue is shown kind of on that figure as the blue 

crosshatched area.  That’s the area just south of the three lots there just south of 116th Street that 

is ponding water. 

 

The engineering department reviewed the situation and area drainage and completed a design to 

resolve this blocked drainage.  A preliminary assessment resolution was passed by the Board on 

July 18th directing the Village Engineer to prepare the engineering report, plans and schedule of 

proposed assessments.  Tonight in your Board packet you will find the engineer’s report 

including Schedule A which is a copy of the plans, schedule B which is a cost of improvements, 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

4 

assessment method and rate calculation, and Schedule C which is a schedule of proposed 

assessments. 

 

The engineering report was mailed to the property owners listed within the assessment schedule.  

The project consists of a storm sewer running approximately 353 feet south of 116th Street and 

extending north approximately 300 feet, and it discharges to an existing drainage way just below 

the pond shown on the map there.  We are also as part of this project regarding the drainage way 

which the storm sewer discharges into. 

 

For a little bit of drainage background, the three lot CSM there was developed in the early 1990s, 

and if you go to the next slide, prior to the three lots being developed the natural drainage way for 

the area went straight north through where those lots are developed at this time.  The drainage 

pathway shown as the blue arrows on this map, and you can see the three lots that are kind of 

dashed in as the future lots that exist today, the drainage from the area south went through those 

three lots.  After the 1990s when this area was developed that drainage way was blocked, and 

that’s why you see ponding water just south of those three lots.  Drainage right now will pond in 

the area shown crosshatched in blue, and eventually will then go into the 116th Street ditch and 

go north back to essentially the existing drainage pattern that existed before. 

 

The assessment consists of storm sewer assessment levied on those properties that have filled or 

blocked the historical drainage path causing localized flooding, those properties on which the 

localized flooding occurs and those properties that upon future development will utilize the storm 

sewer improvements.  The storm sewer assessment is based on a cost per assessable area method.  

Storm sewer assessment rate is calculated by the assessable project cost divided by the total 

assessable acreage.  The drainage area reduction factor is used to account for the exempted lands 

for the assessment rate. 

 

The assessable project cost is the total cost of the project minus any exempted costs.  For this 

project we have a couple of exempted costs.  One is the removal of the existing ditch culvert 

storm sewer and associated catch basins that are out there today.  And also clearing and grubbing 

and regarding of the existing downstream drainage way. 

 

The assessable acreage is the total watershed area minus exempted lands.  In this project there are 

some exempted lands which include existing lands within the project watershed boundary that 

were not associated with the alterations of the historical drainage way, two were developed prior 

to such alterations, and three in which the storm sewer does not add any additional benefit to the 

lands when considering their existing and future land use if the natural drainage way had not been 

altered. 

 

On the map up there the exempted lands are crosshatched in black.  They include the lands on the 

east side of 47th Avenue and lands south, the portion just south of the Ayres property that are 

currently developed, previously developed.  The assessments for this project include both active 

and deferred assessments.  The active assessments were placed on the lands with the assessable 

watershed that are developed.  And the deferred assessments were for lands within the assessable 

watershed that are vacant and are subject to future development utilizing the proposed storm 

sewer improvements. 



 

5 

 

This storm sewer was designed with the expectation that it would resolve the current flooding 

issues as well as be useful for those vacant lands within that drainage basin for future 

development.  There were some special considerations in this assessment.  One is for what is 

shown as parcel 1 on the map.  Lands north of the drainage divide is depicted in the final 

assessment map which kind of goes across the middle of the property, that dashed line through 

there, were considered utilized and proposed storm sewer system when developed even though 

this area currently does not drain to the proposed storm sewer system currently.  Upon developing 

the land the deferred assessment may be adjusted if this area under ultimate development 

conditions does not utilize the storm sewer. 

 

The images were also awarded to those properties in the amount equal to the stormwater special 

assessment that was previously levied on properties associated with installation of the ditch 

culvert that was removed as part of this -- that will be removed as part of this project.  Those 

include the three parcels, the three single family parcels just south of 116th Street. 

 

The total project cost for this project is $92,450.  That takes into consideration all costs.  The total 

assessable project cost which is the total cost minus those exempted costs if $84,950.  The total 

watershed area was 28.8 acres.  And the total assessable acreage was 19.87 acres which is 69 

percent of the total.  The cost per assessable area was that of the total assessable project cost 

times the percent reduction rate divided by the assessable project area which came out to be 

$2,949.94 per acre.   

 

The deferred assessments on this project are deferred until such time that the specialist -- sorry.  

The deferred assessments are deferred until those properties are developed or split within that 

drainage basin boundary.  The active assessments are due now, or they can be paid over the 

Village’s schedule of ten years at nine percent annual interest rate.  With that I’d open it back up 

to the public hearing and any questions that you or the audience may have I can answer. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you, Matt.  And this being a public hearing I’m going to open it up to the public comment 

or question.  Did we have any signups for the hearing? 

 

Vesna Savic: 

 

The first one is Jeff Yuhas. 

 

Jeff Yuhas: 

 

Hi everyone.  Jeff Yuhas, 11626 47th Avenue.  I’m in support of this project.  It’s been long 

overdue, about 20 years it’s been there, over 20 years.  I’d like to thank Matt Fineour for doing a 

wonderful job presenting this to us and guiding us along through this project.  I know it wasn’t 

easy.  And I hope the Village Board approves this project.  Thank you. 

 

Greg West: 

 

My name’s Greg West, 11616 47th Avenue.  I agree with Jeff, appreciate the Board taking this up 

and the Village taking up this project.  Again, it’s been a long time.  I do have a couple questions, 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

6 

though.  One is about this system being utilized for future land development.  Is that development 

anticipating the land north of 116th, or is it the property south of Monica and Jeff Yuhas’s 

property? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

The anticipated future development that would drain to that system is essentially the vacant land 

that’s going to be west of your guys’ property, really Jay Sorensen’s property and also any 

remaining portions of the Ayres’ property that’s south and back of you.  So all that vacant land 

would currently -- or under developed conditions would probably drain to that storm sewer 

system.  They would have a detention pond somewhere in that area that would detain the water 

and discharge to that storm sewer. 

 

Greg West: 

 

Okay.  So if the Ayres sell the lot to the south of the Yuhas’s what is the elevation of that 

property and how would that affect the storm sewer just south of the Yuhas property? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

Whatever development the Ayres decide to do on their property they’ve got to go through a 

process.  One is there is a neighborhood plan for that area, and if they’re doing something 

different than the neighborhood plan they’ll have to amend that through the process with the 

community development department.  Through the whole process then they’ll have to have a plan 

in place of how they’re going to develop the property.  So if it’s one lot through there they still 

have to have a drainage and grading plan of how they’re addressing the existing storm coming off 

the lot and as well as how that development is going to work as a whole in that area. 

 

Greg West: 

 

Okay.  I guess my question gets back to what elevation would a house, any houses built south of 

there would it go a foot above the grade of the road or would it be lower or how would that -- 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

If you took a theoretical just south of the Yuhas’s it would be at the elevation approximately at 

the existing houses, it would be above road grade.  So that area would have to be filled up to road 

grade. 

 

Greg West: 

 

And then how would that affect the sewer that’s right there? 

 

 

 

 



 

7 

Matt Fineour: 

 

At that point in time that sewer that drains that low spot they would have to extend it probably 

further south to wherever the new low spot is going to be. 

 

Greg West: 

 

Okay, that was my question.  I appreciate the work you did on the project, too, Matt. 

 

Vesna Savic: 

 

There are no other signed up speakers. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Anyone else wishing to speak?  Anyone else wishing to speak?  If not, I’m going to close the 

public hearing and open it up to Board comment or question.  Mike? 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

No comment.  The only comment I have is, Matt, great job so far.  And I agree with Jeff and Greg 

a little bit long overdue.  But it’s here now, and it will be taken care of this fall? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

The expectation is this would be constructed by our public works department in October or 

thereabouts. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

And Jeff will give us a sump pump count next spring.  Hopefully less than 20,000 a day or 

whatever it was.  Move approval of 16-31. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Steve for adoption of 16-31.  Further discussion? 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Quick question, Matt.  The $50,400 that’s deferred indefinitely how is that funded? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

It’s funded through the stormwater utility, and then it would be reimbursed to the stormwater 

utility once development occurs and it gets paid. 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

8 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

And that’s a flat rate so if development’s in 50 years it doesn’t increase at a certain percent, it will 

be $50,414? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

That’s right, yup. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Further comment or question?   

 

SERPE MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION #16-31 FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

47
TH

 AVENUE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN THE VICINITY OF 116
TH

 STREET; 

SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

7. CITIZEN COMMENTS  
 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Anyone wishing to speak under citizens’ comments?  Hearing none I’m going to close citizens’ 

comments. 

 

8. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – None  

 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Consider Park Commission recommendation and adopt Resolution #16-30 in 

Appreciation and Recognition (Posthumous) to Richard Oscarson. 
 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, on August 2, 2016 the Village Park Commission met to 

consider and approve a recommendation to the Board for creation of private construction for the 

proposed Richard Oscarson Memorial Prairie in Prairie Springs Park by Kenosha Grounds Care.  

The Park Commission received and considered the following information. 

 

Rich Oscarson, owner and operator of Pleasant Prairie based landscaping company, Kenosha 

Grounds Care, Inc., passed away unexpectedly on April 12, 2016 at the age of 56, doing what he 

loved, caring for the environment.  Rich along with his wife, Jill, owned and operated Kenosha 

Grounds Care, Inc. for 26 years.  He was a devoted husband, father and grandfather and a highly 

respected businessman in the area. Rich was known as the go-to person for anyone in the 

landscaping business in this area and within the region. 

 



 

9 

His passion for the environment and his high standards of design exceeded common initiatives by 

the industry helping make Pleasant Prairie a model for exceptional business and municipal 

landscapes.  Kenosha Grounds Care has donated countless hours of time assisting Village staff 

and has worked on a great number of projects in and for the Village over a span of many years.  

Kenosha Grounds Care assisted Village crews in FEMA storm and snow cleanup events.  They 

have landscaped numerous recent Village projects such as the rebuild of Fire Station #1, Village 

Hall renovation and Village roundabouts. 

 

His testament can be seen throughout the Village in the landscaping of residential, commercial 

and public lands.  Kenosha Grounds Care landscaped the RecPlex and Prairie Springs Park and 

has coordinated the planting of trees for all the memorial programs within the park.  It is only 

fitting that this park becomes the location for a tribute and memorial for Richard Oscarson. 

Attached is a map and plan elements for a proposed memorial prairie along the shore of Lake 

Andrea in Prairie Springs Park. The plan includes a footpath from the Lake Andrea walking path 

to a proposed reclaimed natural prairie preserve with oak trees, emergent shrubs and a butterfly 

garden. An etched piece of two by three foot wide granite affixed to a large natural blue stone 

will serve as the memorial. Three benches will be placed near the stone for people to sit and enjoy 

the new reclaimed prairie. 

 

A proposed installation is scheduled to be complete by mid-September of this year if passed this 

evening, and a dedication planned for September 16th. The memorial prairie will be completely 

funded and installed by Kenosha Grounds Care, LLC, under the supervision of Village staff.  

Kenosha Grounds Care, LLC, will also maintain the memorial and will begin training Village 

staff to one day take over maintenance responsibilities of the prairie.  The Park Commission 

recommends and Village staff concurs that the Village Board approve this memorial prairie and 

pass a resolution for the creation of the Richard Oscarson Memorial Prairie.  I can answer any 

questions at this time. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Any questions?  Thank you, John. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Move approval of Resolution 16-30. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Kris, second by Steve.  Any questions, comments?  I just want to add that there’s 

probably no one more deserving than Rich for this recognition.  It’s just a shame Rich wasn’t here 

to see it.  He’d be the first to say I don’t deserve it, and I don’t think there’s anybody -- well, I can 

look at Joe Andrea what we did when Joe was alive and how he was able to enjoy what we did.  

But unlike Joe, Rich was one of those quiet guys.  But what he did made such a difference in this 

community, and the footprint he left is going to be enjoyed by generations.  So this is only fitting.  

And, as I say, I only wish Rich was here to see it. 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

10 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Mr. President, one of the comments that was made by one of the Park Commissioners, a 

landscaper, that’s her profession, I think was really telling.  She indicated that the landscaping 

community looked up to Rich as setting the bar, and that’s the level you tried to achieve as far as 

the work you completed.  Rich was always available to give them help even though they’re 

competitors on telling them how to get things done, the way to make something right, what plant 

species were doing well, what were doing bad, what would be some methods they want to 

consider just to make sure that whatever happens here was right. 

 

You don’t have to look too far to see Rich’s impact on this community.  All you have to do is 

drive through LakeView Corporate Park and look at the level of landscaping that exists in that 

park.  Look at the landscaping again at Prairie Springs Park and what we’ve just recently 

completed here.  Rich has touched a lot of things in the areas that he specifically did.  But as the 

Park Commissioner noted he’s also had a positive impact on other landscapers and made them 

work up to a standard that they had to compete with, and they were happy to do it. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you, Mike.  With that we have a motion and a second.  If there’s no further discussion 

those in favor? 

 

KECKLER MOVED TO CONCUR WITH THE PARK COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDATION AND ADOPT RESOLUTION #16-30 IN APPRECIATION AND 

RECOGNITION (POSTHUMOUS) TO RICHARD OSCARSON; SECONDED BY 

KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 5-0.  

 

 B. Consider Resolution #16-32 to obtain a cost share grant for the purpose of funding 

Emerald Ash Borer mitigation projects. 
 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, the Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission and the 

Wisconsin DNR are offering emerald ash borer mitigation grants of up to $20,000 to 

municipalities.  Funded projects will focus on planting non-host trees to mitigate the impacts of 

the emerald ash borer and prepare communities for invasion by diversifying their urban and 

community forests.  On behalf of the Village, staff will be submitting an application for this 

grant. 

 

Staff plans to submit a request for a proposal and contract with a local landscaping company to 

plant various species of trees according to Village specifications and replace up to 100 ash trees 

infected with the emerald ash borer that are not responding to treatment.  Diversifying species of 

trees will reduce the financial burden of treating the ash trees for emerald ash borer as well as 

strengthening the overall stability of the tree population. This diversity will also add aesthetic 

quality to the community. 

 



 

11 

Staff will be applying for a $20,000 grant, and stipulations of the grant require a 25 percent 

match.  We will be allocating $10,000 in a decision packet out of the 2017 Parks budget for these 

matching funds. The Village is currently in year two of a three year contract with Trugreen for the 

treatment of emerald ash borer.  The cost to treat all of the ash trees, we have about 1,100 of them 

within the Village, within the Village right of way over a three year period is just under $45,000.  

So we spend on average $15,000 a year to treat the emerald ash borer. 

 

So this grant if awarded we would take some of the trees that have not been responding well to 

the treatments, and they will be candidates for the program.  Grant applicants will be notified by 

October 1st of this year.  And should the Village be awarded this grant we anticipate planting the 

new trees in April or May of 2017. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I’m in favor of this grant.  What I’m going to say is I don’t see a real benefit of continuing the 

treatment of the ash trees.  We’re not winning, we’re not going to win the war.  As the trees get 

bigger they’re going to be more expensive to treat, and there’s no light at the end of the tunnel as 

far as a cure.  I would rather see us, it’s a budget thing of course, but some of this money that 

we’re spending on the treatment of these ash trees into the replacement like this grant is going to 

allow us to do. 

 

If there was a chance that we were going to be able to save these trees I’d say, yeah, keep it 

going.  But eventually they’re going to succumb, and we’re going to spend a lot of money trying 

to save them.  And I would just as soon let nature take its course and replace them with something 

that’s going to be a little more hardy.  That’s just my suggestion.  I’m not going to speak for the 

Board. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

I agree with you. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Yeah, my question was related to it’s year two of the treatment plan.  Do we have any idea if any 

are responding to that? 

 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

The treatment of the emerald ash borer is relatively new since the emerald ash borer was just 

found in Kenosha County which was just a newly quarantined county a couple years ago.  And so 

I can take a little bit of time and do some research to find out the success rate of the treatment 

within the trees not only in Kenosha County but in other counties within the State.  And then 

based on that I could put together a decision packet and work with Kathy and Mike in the budget 

process to allocate those funds to tree replacement if that seems to be the most responsible way to 

go. 

 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

12 

Kris Keckler: 

 

With 1,100 as you stated, and if truly we just get to a point that whether it’s three, four, five years 

down the road that we end up losing all of them, the mixture, and these are all very nice looking 

trees that you have up on the screen, or the ones that were on there, what’s the cost of these in 

comparison.  Are these pretty expensive, or do we get -- 

 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

Planting a new tree is around $400 for a two inch caliper at the base of the trunk. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

And are some of these over a wide range of costs as far as the types? 

 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

The cost are pretty consistent.  It’s really just kind of based on the size of the tree.  And so $400 is 

what we normally use for budgeting purposes for planting.  There’s still an additional cost for 

removing the tree and grinding the stump, but those costs are not valid costs for this grant. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Thank you. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Rather than deciding tonight, as John indicated we can look at this as a decision package.  Really 

for $15,000 a year we take care of 1,100.  Really the delta is how many of those trees probably 

we shouldn’t bother with or aren’t going to make it, and how much time to we buy by spending 

$15,000 a year on treating trees?  And what’s that point where it’s not worth it anymore and we 

start setting up a fund to replace them?  And do we do the roadways first, do we do the parks 

first?  Remember there’s a lot of residents, and you might remember there’s a lot of residents that 

buy into this program that are doing it at a pretty low rate per tree.  Residents are relying on this 

program to be a place for them to take care of their trees on their property as well.  So I think 

those are all good information items to bring to the Board as a decision packet as part of the 

budget. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

It looks like it works out to about $15 a tree per year.  If it’s $400 to plant a new tree, depending 

what the survival rate is we’ve got a lot of years to work with.  So it comes down to a financial 

decision. 

 

 

 



 

13 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

Yeah, the really large trees are very expensive.  They could be upwards of probably $800 or $900 

once you get like over a 24 inch caliper tree.  The smaller ones are a little bit cheaper to treat 

because you can do that with just a soil injection.  You actually don’t have to inject right into the 

trunk.  So there’s a wide variation.  The staff will go ahead based on your conversation this 

evening and put together something to review during the budget cycle. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I would move approval of 16-32. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Kris.  Further discussion?  Sometimes if you can buy a little time a 

natural predator will show up and kind of put an end to these things naturally. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

It’s called a chainsaw. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

That’s from a guy with a wood burning furnace.  We have a motion and a second.  Any further 

discussion?   

 

SERPE MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION #16-32 TO OBTAIN A COST SHARE 

GRANT FOR THE FUNDING OF EMERALD ASH BORER MITIGATION PROJECTS; 

SECONDED BY KECKLER; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
  

 C. Consider Resolution #16-33 approving and adopting the Automatic Fire/Rescue 

Mutual Aid Intergovernmental Agreement.  
 

Chief McElmury: 

 

[Inaudible] Winthrop Harbor, Zion and Newport who we had worked with quite a bit in the past.  

And we actually joined a group called the Quad 1 North based upon the quadrants of radio 

frequencies in Lake County.  And it’s been a very successful relationship.  They come up and 

help us out automatically, and we go down there to help them.  So it was at the advice of some of 

these other agreements we’ve had before you, the MABAS agreement and so when we’ve talked 

with the attorneys down there that we should actually have a specific intergovernmental 

agreement. 

 

The way that the agreement is written also allows us to have some sub responses in addition to 

the one we’ve been doing.  And the really important one to us is the agreement with the Newport 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

14 

Fire Protection District because they built a fire house right at the corner of the West Frontage 

Road just south of the State Line.  So they’re the closest station to some of our area.  And we 

actually have got a small little corner down there that is more than five miles from either fire 

house, and as a result could potentially have a much higher ISO rating, the highest, 10.  We have 

an ISO rating at 2.  lower is better in this case. 

 

We’ve found through experience and actually some of the Somers B area that we cover as long as 

we have a written response agreement those people then still get the, if you will, the home 

department’s ISO rate.  So in this case even though Newport would be the first one in in areas 

along 122nd Street that are more than five miles from the station, they’ll still get our ISO rating to 

figure out their insurance.  So this agreement has several good layers to it, and I would 

recommend approval. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Move to adopt Resolution 16-33. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Steve, second by Dave.  Further discussion? 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Are there any other areas of the Village where this could be looked at for the other corners as 

well? 

 

Chief McElmury: 

 

This is right now the only one that from an ISO standpoint is more than five miles from the 

station.  And we wouldn’t rule out other agreements.  We do have an automatic response 

agreement along the interstate we’ve had in place actually for over seven years now.  It’s been 

very successful that we do with a combination of Kenosha, Bristol and Newport.  Depending on 

where it is we help them, they help us.  And it’s been very successful in getting the proper 

amount of apparatus and people up to quickly mitigate any incidents with rigs blocking to protect 

our people.  So it’s been very successful there.  We’re actually meeting tomorrow morning over 

some other potential I guess you could say expansions and for other types of calls for this. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion and a second.  No further discussion?   

 

 



 

15 

 

KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION #16-33 TO APPROVE AND 

ADOPT THE AUTOMATIC FIRE/RESCUE MUTUAL AID INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

AGREEMENTS; SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you, Chief. 

 

Chief McElmury: 

 

Thank you. 

 

 D. Consider an Agreement for Professional Engineering Construction Management 

Services related to the 88th Avenue Water Main Extension project. 
 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, proposals for the Professional Engineering Construction 

Management for the 88th Avenue water main extension were received until July 29th, and we 

only received one response to that from R.A. National and Associates for the amount of $30,319.  

We sent it out to a couple of engineering firms, and everyone is really busy right now with the 

amount of construction that’s going on. 

 

We did have an engineer’s estimate and very close to that $30,000, so we’re very happy with the 

amount that came in from R.A. Smith.  R.A. Smith has done a lot of other work for the Village.  

Most recently the Springbrook Road project.  They’re assisting Village crews on the Sheridan 

Road project also.  So they do have some very competent staff that are very well versed in our 

specs and everything that we want to have as far as construction management.  And I would 

recommend award of this contract to R.A. Smith for the 88th Avenue water main extension 

construction management for the amount not to exceed $30,319. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

So moved. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Kris.  Further discussion?   

 

SERPE MOVED TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL 

ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE 88
TH

 AVENUE 

WATER MAIN EXTENSION PROJECT; SECONDED BY KECKLER; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

  

 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

16 

 E. Consider a Professional Service Agreement to conduct a traffic signal warrant 

analysis located at the intersection of STH 165 and 80th Avenue. 
 

Matt Fineour: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, this is a professional service agreement for a traffic 

signal warrant analysis for the intersection of 165 and 80th Avenue.  This intersection was 

included in the overall traffic impact analysis for the LakeView Corporate Park that was done in 

2014.  At that time the traffic counts that were used for the 2014 study were actually 2012 traffic 

counts.  With the development that has occurred over the past four years, and there are some 

developments asking whether a signal will go in there at some point in time.  We’re requesting 

another traffic signal warrant analysis with actually 2016 traffic counts and updated development 

within the area.  

 

The service agreement with TADI is to do a traffic warrant report and analysis.  There’s two tasks 

totaling $4,123.  If task 1 shows that a traffic signal is not warranted at this time, then the warrant 

report which is task number 2 won’t be done.  If it shows that a signal is warranted then both 

tasks will be completed.  It’s recommended that the Village Board award this contract for task 1 

and 2 in the amount of $6,761. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Does the State pay anything? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

For the warrant analysis right now they would not.  This would be an update to our study. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Installation is paid for by who? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

If a signal is warranted my guess would be the cost would be borne by the Village. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

They could pay for it but -- well, they’ll pay for it, but they’ll say we’ll pay for it when we have 

money and they’ll never have money.  There are some warranted signals out there that they’ve 

been waiting years and years and years.  This isn’t Tax Increment District #2.  I mean it’s one of 

the things that we -- otherwise it would be a severe burden on the tax roll. 

 

 

 

 



 

17 

Michael Serpe: 

 

This is an area sometimes I think that the half a percent sales tax that the County charges could be 

divvied up with the municipalities a little bit and cover a cost such as this.  There’s enough 

money to be divvied up, but.  I’d move approval of the award of contract to TADI. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Dave.  Further discussion? 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

What’s the price range of the signal if it gets installed? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

Signals generally are around, I can give you a ballpark number, around $300,000. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Mike, you have to realize that if we had the State pay for it we’d have to cosign the loan.  It 

doesn’t always work out.  We have a motion and a second.  Any further discussion?   

 

SERPE MOVED TO APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT TO 

CONDUCT A TRAFFIC SIGNAL WARRANT ANALYSIS AT THE INTERSECTION OF STH 

165 AND 80
th

 AVENUE; SECONDED BY; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

 F. Consider a Professional Service Agreement for a traffic signal design located at STH 

165 and the I-94 Southbound Off-ramp. 
 

Matt Fineour: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, unlike the one I just presented this one intersection is 

warranted for a traffic signal.  There was a TIA that was done in 2010 as part of the overall 

development around the I-94 State Highway 165 and West Frontage Road area that identified a 

signal to be placed there at such time that a signal was warranted.  We’ve been notified by the 

DOT that a signal is warranted at this intersection at this time.  The agreement with the DOT was 

that the Village would design and install the traffic signal. 

 

This is a service agreement with R.A. Smith to prepare the traffic signal design and bidding 

documents for the project.  The design service agreement is a time and material contract with an 

estimate not to exceed $32,400.  It’s recommended that the Village award the design and service 

contract with R.A. Smith for $32,400.  It’s expected that this design would be completed this fall 

and bid out towards the end of this year for spring construction.  The cost of this project then 

would be included in the TID District. 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

18 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

I might add that the other thing is the difference in this project from the other one is at the time 

we were making the improvements to Highway 165 and Q, in order to get a permit from the State 

to be able to do that work they required that we agree ahead of time to pay for all the signal 

improvements.  So we agreed to this one.  In order to get the Uline development underway the 

State held this as the object we had to pay for.  So we went into it knowingly.  So, again, as Matt 

indicated this is a projected funded by Tax Increment District #2. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

What kind of signalization is this going to be here? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Nice, very nice. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

It’s going to be regular traffic signals for three ways then, right? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

Yes, three ways. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

That’s a lot of traffic signals in a small area, condensed area there. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

And that will be in the range of $300,000? 

 

Matt Fineour: 

 

That would be ballpark, yeah, range. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Send the State a Christmas card when you get done.  Move approval. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 



 

19 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Steve.  Further discussion?   

 

SERPE MOVED TO APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT FO A 

TRAFFIC SIGNAL DESIGN LOCATED AT STH 165 AND THE I-94 SOUTHBOUND OFF-

RAMP; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

 G. Consider disallowing a claim filed by Peter Rush relating to a damaged vehicle. 
 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Mr. President, we received a claim from Mr. Peter Rush from Hinsdale, Illinois.  He was at an 

event at RecPlex in Prairie Springs Park.  And we have sandwich board signs that we put on for 

event parking and directing people where they go.  And at some point one of those signs fell over, 

and Mr. Rush drove over it and damaged his tire.  So he indicated that that was the Village’s 

responsibility to reimburse him for driving over the sandwich board sign.  So as we do as required 

we forwarded that to our insurance company for them to evaluate.  They determined, and I concur 

with this, that we weren’t negligent.  As soon as we see those things go down somebody gets 

them up.  But if someone decides to drive over them they’re going to incur some damage with it.  

So they’re recommending and I as well recommend that we deny this claim and forward the 

results to Mr. Rush to start the time period where he could file action against the insurance 

company if he needs to. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Move approval to deny the claim. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Kris, second by Steve.  Further discussion?   

 

KECKLER MOVED TO DISALLOW THE CLAIM FILED BY PETER RUSH; 

SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 5-0.  

 

 H. Consider 2016 Halloween Trick or Treat Date and Time. 
 

John Steinbrink: 

 

I thought this was kind of early.  But then when you go to Costco and other stores all the 

costumes are out and the big pumpkins are out so I guess it’s the time. 

 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

20 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Yeah, this is the one we’ve all been waiting for.  If you think back in order to get some more 

feedback we put this out on open Village Hall.  And out of 176 individuals who visited the topic 

131 left feedback regarding a date and time.  Of the 131 pieces of feedback 63 percent were on 

form and 60 percent were off form meaning you need to complete a form so we’re sure where 

you live and it’s a legitimate response. 

 

Of the on form feedback the tally showed that 33 of 63 respondents preferred to have trick or treat 

on Sunday prior to Halloween from 3 to 6.  Feedback revealed that 30 of 63 respondents preferred 

to have trick or treat from 4 to 7.  One of the respondents resides in the City of Kenosha while the 

remaining ones are in Pleasant Prairie.  So true to democracy it’s almost an even split for who 

preferred to have it at night or in the afternoon. 

 

If you go through the form comments, I think it was interesting about how many people made a 

comment that although it’s nice to do it at night when you were a kid, the safety considerations of 

doing this while it was still light, doing it on a Sunday so that people aren’t running home from 

work trying to get the kids out at four o’clock and trying to get that done.  I think from a staff 

perspective and the police department or anybody else we prefer to do this during the daytime.  

Not that Sundays are great.  But if you go to creep into the nighttime slots then you start entering 

into a whole new recommendation.  So it would be my recommendation and based on the 

comments by a spread of four votes from residents that we stick with the traditional schedule of 3 

to 6 on the Sunday before Halloween. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

The safety concerns trump everything else in my mind.  Little goblins in the dark are hard to see. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Yeah, I read through the comments, and those that were left wanting to move it to Monday to 

match Kenosha and also honor Halloween there were several related to the fact that for the safety 

concern the parents really are responsible and they should be watching their kids.  But I don’t 

necessarily agree with that.  Yes, I obviously think they’re the primaries, but here we honored 

two outstanding  units for the Village tonight based on the service and attention to detail and 

preventive care, and it’s just a shame that we would want to gamble that, then lo and behold 

people are claiming why didn’t we do a better job of servicing and providing safe passage.  So I 

don’t readily put that in a valid argument just to allow it on Halloween night.  So I’d prefer it on 

Sunday as well. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I move to concur with the Administrator’s recommendation and keep it on Sunday from 3 to 6. 

 

 

 



 

21 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Dave.  Any further discussion?   

 

SERPE MOVED TO SCHEDULE TRICK OR TREAT IN THE VILLAGE ON SUNDAY 

OCTOBER 30, 2016 FROM 3-6PM; SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

I have one more piece of information.  I’d like to request that the Village Board at our next 

meeting which would be September 6th, Tuesday, we’re going to be one day off because of the 

Labor Day Holiday, I’d like the Board to meet in Executive Session with legal counsel.  If we 

could meet before the Board meeting so that counsel can give you some advice on items on the 

agenda.  That would be at five o’clock.  So if you could make plans to get here a little bit early 

that would be great. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

One question, Mike.  I notice an item missing on here.  We always had Village Board comments 

and that’s been absent.  Is there a reason for that? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Well, we wanted the meetings to go fast.  I don’t know.  That’s probably just a slip up.  I’ll make 

sure it’s on the next one.  But as the Chair you can insert whatever you want on there. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Anybody have anything they wish to add? 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

I recently spent some time with public works and out IT tech department.  And I’m reminded of 

the phenomenal amount of work that goes on every day seamlessly.  The team that John’s got 

over at public works and that Dan’s got in technology it was amazing to see how much was done.  

I was training today on the threats that come in every day via technology via the web.  And I 

don’t notice it, most of it probably don’t even notice it.  But the tech people are always 

anticipating, updating, firewalls, passwords.  There’s a lot that happens.  And public works every 

day rain and shine, picking up 600 or 1,000 garbage cans plus the road crews plus the trees.  

Other departments do it as well so I applaud our staff as usual. 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

August 15, 2016 

 

 

22 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Could I move to adjourn? 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Usually you do, yes. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I’d like to do that. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Second. 

 

SERPE MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING; SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; 

MOTION CARRIED 5-0 AND MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:02 P.M. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 16-27 
 
 

ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND RECREATE 
CHAPTER 287 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE 
OF THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 

KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
RELATED TO SEX OFFENDER RESIDENCY 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Pleasant Prairie amended Chapter 287 of the Village Code 

related to sex offender residency on or about April 18, 2016, in order to create terms and 
conditions that are consistent with those of surrounding municipalities, and in order to comply 
with amendments to Wisconsin State laws concerning Chapter 980 placements; and 

 
WHEREAS, regulation of sex offender residency is not an issue unique to the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie; to the contrary, virtually all, if not literally all, of the municipalities in the 
greater Milwaukee area regulate sex offender residency, and this is consistent with comparable 
regulations that, while not universally adopted, are very common throughout the State of 
Wisconsin and nationwide; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Board now intends to revisit its regulation of sex offender 
residency, in light of assertions which challenge the Village’s regulation of sex offender 
residency; and 

 

WHEREAS, in revisiting the matter the Village Board hereby intends to, and does, 
reconsider the whole issue, from its most basic premises, to ensure that the regulations are 
tailored to the circumstances of Pleasant Prairie, while preserving the sole intent to protect 
children from potential recidivism of convicted child sex offenders; and 

 

WHEREAS, in revisiting the matter, the Village Board again observes the risks posed by 
sex offenders against children, which risks are nationally recognized in such landmark 
legislation as the 1994 Jacob Wetterling Crimes Against Children and Sexually Violent Offender 
Registration Act; 1996 Megan’s Laws; and the 2006 Adam Walsh Child Protection and Safety 
Act; and these risks are also recognized by legislation in every State in the United States of 
America including Wisconsin; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Board finds that the data concerning child sex offenders is horrific 
and demonstrates the need for action, including the following1: 

 

 “sex crimes are unfortunately fairly common in the United States.” 
 
 
 
 

1Center for Sex Offender Management (CSOM) statistics. CSOM is a collaborative effort of the U.S. Department of 
Justice, Office of Justice Programs, the National Institute of Corrections, the State Justice Institute, and the 
American Probation and Parole Association, and these quoted statistics are from its “Fact Sheet: What You Need 
to Know about Sex Offenders”. 



2  

 “It is estimated that one in every five girls and one in every seven boys are sexually 
abused by the time they reach adulthood.” 

 “Children are particularly vulnerable. Approximately 67% of all victims of reported 
sexual assaults are under the age of 18, and more than half of these victims are under 
the age of 12.” 

 “Most sexual offenses are committed by someone the victim knows … or acquaintance.” 
 “No single factor or combination of factors can fully explain why someone offends 

sexually, though some factors may combine to increase people’s tendency to offend. 
These factors are … [physiological, sociocultural, developmental] and 
situational/circumstantial (e.g. having easy access to victims…).” 

 “About 12% to 24% of sex offenders will reoffend.” 
 

WHEREAS, the Village Board also finds these statistics of the U.S. Department of Justice 
to be shocking and a call to action2: 

 

 “Approximately 1.8 million adolescents in the United States have been victims of sexual 
assault. 

 “An estimated 60% of perpetrators of sexual abuse are known to the child but are not 
family members, e.g. family friends, babysitters, child care providers, neighbors.” 

 
WHEREAS, the Village Board is not inclined to sit idly by and do nothing to protect 

children within the Village when these most vulnerable members of our community face these 
documented threats from offenders who are highly prone to re-offend if given the opportunity 
to do so; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Board has reviewed many studies and reports concerning 
recidivism of sex offenders and the effectiveness of sex offender residency restrictions3, and 
has been fully advised in the matter; and 

 

WHEREAS, the literature on the subject includes some studies that support the practice 
of imposing sex offender residency restrictions and others that are critical of the practice; and 

 
 

2 U.S. Department of Justice, National Sex Offender Public Website “Facts and Statistics” 
3 These include but are not limited to: Recidivism of sex offenders released from prison in 1994, U.S. Department 
of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, copyright November 2003; The final report of the Commission to Improve 
Community Safety and Sex Offender Accountability, of the State of Maine, dated January 2004; Sex Offender 
Recidivism Prediction, Correctional Service of Canada dated October 14, 2004; Recidivism of Sex Offenders, May 
2001, Center for Sex Offender Management; Treating Sex Offenders, Wisconsin Lawyer Magazine, October 1994; 
The Impact of Residency Restrictions on Sex Offenders and Correctional Management Practices: A Literature 
Review, Marcus Nieto and Professor David Jung, California Research Bureau, California State Library, August 2006; 
Sex Offenders: You Are Now Free to Move About the Country, and Analysis of Doe v. Miller’s Effects on Sex 
Offender Residential Restrictions, UMKC Law Review, Spring 2005; There Goes the Neighborhood? Estimates of the 
Impact of Crime Risk on Property Values from Megan’s Laws, Linden and Rockoff, National Bureau of Economic 
Research, May 2006; The Effect of Proximity to a Registered Sex Offender’s Residence on Single-Family Housing 
Selling Price, Goliath Appraisal Journal, July 2003; Sex Offenders, Sexually Violent Predators, Punishment, 
Residence Restrictions and Monitoring, California Proposition 83, Analysis by the Legislative Analyst; An Evaluation 
of Sex Offender Residency Restrictions in Michigan and Missouri, Huebner, et al., 2013. 



3  

WHEREAS, the Village Board finds it to be significant that some of the key studies that 
have concluded that sex offender residency restrictions have limited effectiveness have added 
significant qualifications to that conclusion; e.g. in “An Evaluation of Sex Offender Residency 
Restrictions in Michigan and Missouri,” (Huebner, et al., 2013), the authors generally do not 
support sex offender residency restrictions, but nevertheless find that following adoption of sex 
offender residency restrictions “the rate of recidivism for technical violations significantly 
decreased for Missouri sex offenders…” (id. at 9) and “the number of sex offense convictions 
did decline…” in Missouri (id. at 10); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Board recognizes the merits, mentioned in some studies, of 
individualized consideration of the risks and benefits of residency restrictions on an offender- 
by-offender basis, though this assessment of risks is not a perfect science and could give rise to 
equal protection or other enforcement concerns; and on the local level it is important to 
provide clear information to those who may want to locate in the Village, including a map of 
available residency locations; and the Village Board finds that this desire for uniformity and 
clarity outweighs the desire for individualized consideration at the Village level, in general; and 

 

WHEREAS, in review of the residency restrictions of communities throughout Kenosha 
County and its environs, the Village Board finds that many of such communities have an 
“original domicile restriction,” which allows each community to take back its own while not 
adding an additional burden of more than its own sex offenders to its community; such burdens 
including neighborhood and citizen concerns and responses, risks of recidivism, and potential 
property value impacts4; and 

 

WHEREAS, if the Village of Pleasant Prairie would not have an original domicile 
restriction, the Village would have open doors for non-resident sex offender residency when 
other communities have closed doors, inviting a substantial increase in child sex offender 
placements, with the related adverse impacts on the health, safety and welfare of the Village 
and its residents; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Board believes that for all but the most severe offenders, this risk 
of adverse impact declines as time passes following the date of a Designated Offender’s 
offense, as the offender matures, recovers and reintegrates with society over time; and if this 
results in the offender being removed from the State registration list, the offender is thereby 
automatically removed from the Village residency restrictions; but even if State registration is 
required, once ten years has passed from the date of the most recent offense giving rise to the 

 

 
4 Property value impacts have been noted in numerous studies, including “The Effect on Proximity to a Registered 
Sex Offender’s Residence on Single-Family House Selling Price,” Larsen, J., Lowery, K., & Coleman, J. (2003), The 
Appraisal Journal, 71(3), 253-65; and “Neighborhood Tipping and Sorting Dynamics in Real Estate; Evidence from 
the Virginia Sex Offender Registry,” Wentland, Bain, Brastow, Stoll, Waller, Social Science Research Network, April 
2013. Property values are only one such impact. Stop it Now, a non-profit organization devoted to sex offender 
research, offers this advice to those concerned about sex offenders moving into a neighborhood, among others: 
Create a family safety plan; attend notification meetings; notify the police of suspicious activity; and don’t wait to 
take action for prevention. At a minimum, this heightened awareness and activity burdens the families and 
neighbors where sex offenders are placed, and collectively this burdens the Village staff and resources, for every 
Designated Offender placement. 



4  

Designated Offender designation, provided it is not a Class A felony against a child, the Village 
Board finds it is appropriate to remove the original domicile restriction and allow such 
reformed citizen to move into the Village of Pleasant Prairie in compliance with this ordinance; 
and by opening this door the Village Board hopes that it is establishing a precedent for its 
surrounding communities to open their doors as well; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Board recognizes that it cannot eliminate all risk of child sex 
offender re-offense, and it must balance all of the competing public policies, but intends by 
these regulations to strike the legislative balance that is appropriate for the circumstances of 
the Village of Pleasant Prairie; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is not the intent of this ordinance to banish sex offenders from residing 

within the Village of Pleasant Prairie, and careful attention has been given to ensure that there 
are ample locations for sex offenders to reside within the Village of Pleasant Prairie in 
compliance with the requirements of this ordinance; and 

 
WHEREAS, in reconsidering the matter, having given the matter due consideration, and 

having based its determination on the effect of the amendments on the health, safety and 
welfare of the community and the immediate neighborhoods affected and the current and 
future Village residents who are child sex offenders, and having given due consideration to the 
municipal problems involved, hereby determines that the following amendments to Chapter 
287 will appropriately support the public health, safety and general welfare of the Village of 
Pleasant Prairie, will not be hazardous, harmful, noxious, offensive and will not for any other 
reason cause a substantial adverse effect on the property values and general desirability of the 
Village neighborhoods. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED by the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin that Section 287 of the Municipal Code is 
repealed, subject to continuation as noted below, and recreated to read as follows: 

 
Article I. Residency and Activity Restrictions 

 
§287-1. Purpose. 

 
A. It is the purpose of this chapter not to impose a criminal penalty but rather to service 
the Village of Pleasant Prairie's compelling interest to promote, protect and improve the health, 
safety and welfare of the citizens of the Village of Pleasant Prairie by creating areas around 
locations where children regularly congregate in concentrated number wherein certain sexual 
offenders and sexual predators are prohibited from establishing temporary or permanent 
residency. 

 
B. Repeat sexual offenders, sexual offenders who use physical violence and sexual 
offenders who prey on children are sexual predators who present an extreme threat to the 
public safety. Sexual offenders are extremely likely to use physical violence and to repeat their 



5  

offenses, and most sexual offenders commit many offenses, have many more victims that are 
never reported, and are prosecuted for only a fraction of their crimes. This makes the cost of 
sexual offender victimization to society at large while incalculable, clearly exorbitant. 

 
§ 287-2. Definitions. 

 
In this chapter, the following words shall have the following meanings: 

 
CHILD 

 

 

A person under the age of 16 years, for purposes of this chapter. 
 
DESIGNATED OFFENDER 

Any person who is required to register under §301.45, Wis. Stats., for any sexual offense 
against a child, or any person who is required to register under §301.45, Wis. Stats., and who 
has been designated a special bulletin (SBX) sex offender pursuant to §301.46(2) and (2m), Wis. 
Stats. 

 
MINOR 

A person under the age of 18 years. 

 
PERMANENT RESIDENCE 

A place where the Designated Offender lodges or resides for 14 or more consecutive 
days. 

 
PROHIBITED ACTIVITY 

Participation in a holiday event involving Minors. Holiday events in which the 
Designated Offender is the parent or guardian of the Minors involved, and no non-familial 
Minors are present, are exempt from the definition of Prohibited Activity. A Designated 
Offender participates in a Prohibited Activity by taking part in the event which shall include, 
without limitation, distributing candy or other items to children on Halloween, wearing a Santa 
Clause costume on or preceding Christmas, or wearing an Easter Bunny costume on or 
preceding Easter. 

 
PROHIBITED LOCATION 

Any school, licensed day-care center, park, trail, playground, or place of worship. The 
Village Administrator shall maintain an official map showing the prohibited locations and safety 
zones within the Village. The Village Administrator shall update the map at least annually to 
reflect any changes in the prohibited locations and safety zones. The map shall be available in 
the office of the Village Clerk and posted on the Village website. 



6  

 
SAFETY ZONE 

A Safety Zone is any real property that supports or upon which there exists any facility 
used for or that supports a school for Minors, a public park, a park facility, a trail or any other 
Prohibited Location, including any sidewalks or lawn adjacent to such Prohibited Location. 

 
TEMPORARY RESIDENCE 
Either: 

A. A place where the person abides, lodges or resides for a period of 14 or more 
days in the aggregate during any calendar year and which is not the person's 
permanent address; or 

 
B. A place where the person routinely abides, lodges or resides for a period of four 

or more consecutive or nonconsecutive days in any month and which is not the 
person's Permanent Residence. 

 
VILLAGE 

The Village of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 

 
§ 287-3. Sexual Offender and Sexual Predator Residence Prohibitions; Exceptions. 

 
A. Prohibited Location of Residence. It shall be unlawful for any Designated Offender to 
establish a Permanent Residence or Temporary Residence within One Thousand Five Hundred 
feet (1,500’) of a Prohibited Location. 

 
B. Original Domicile Restriction. It shall be unlawful for any Designated Offender to 
establish a Permanent Residence or Temporary Residence within the Village unless the 
Designated Offender was legally domiciled in the Village at the time of the offense resulting in 
the person's most recent conviction for committing the sexually violent offense and/or crime, 
subject to the following. This restriction does not apply if the Designated Offender’s most 
recent conviction of an offense that is within the definition of Designated Offender occurred 10 
years or more prior to taking occupancy within the Village, provided the Designated Offender 
has not been convicted of a Class A felony against a child. 

 
C. Determination of minimum distance separation. For purposes of determining the 
minimum distance separation under this chapter, the requirement shall be measured by 
following a straight line from the closest point of the outer property line of the Permanent 
Residence or Temporary Residence of a Designated Offender to the nearest outer property line 
of a Prohibited Location. If any portion of a tax parcel contains a Prohibited Location, the entire 
tax parcel shall be considered a Prohibited Location. If any portion of a tax parcel would 
constitute a Prohibited Location of Residence under Section 287-3A, the entire tax parcel shall 
be considered a Prohibited Location of Residence. 



7  

D. Exceptions. A Designated Offender residing within a Prohibited Location of a Residence 
as described in § 287-3A and 3B shall not be in violation of this chapter if any of the following 
apply: 

 
(1) Subject to § 287-5A below, The Designated Offender established the Permanent 

Residence or Temporary Residence and reported and registered the residence 
pursuant to §301.45, Wis. Stats., before the initial effective date of the relevant 
provision of this chapter, and the Designated Offender has resided in such 
Permanent Residence or Temporary Residence continuously since the effective date 
of this chapter, except for temporary absences of no more than thirty (30) 
consecutive days. 

 
(2) The Designated Offender is a Minor and is not required to register under §§ 301.45 

and 301.46, Wis. Stats. 
 

 
(3) The Prohibited Location situated within 1,500 feet of the person's Permanent 

Residence was opened or established after the Designated Offender established the 
Permanent Residence and reported and registered the residence pursuant to 
§301.45, Wis. Stats. 

 

 
(4) The residence is also the primary residence of the Designated Offender's parents, 

grandparents, siblings, spouse or children, provided that such parent, grandparent, 
sibling, spouse or child established the residence at least two years before the 
Designated Offender established residence at that location, subject to the following. 
The Designated Offender is prohibited from residing in such location if a victim of an 
offense giving rise to the Designated Offender’s designation also resides in the 
residence and is a Minor, unless the Designated Offender is on probation or parole 
and residing with the victim is approved in writing by the probation or parole officer; 
and if not on probation or parole, such location is prohibited unless approved in 
writing by the Pleasant Prairie Chief of Police, based upon a finding that the 
circumstances of the offense, the Designated Offender, the victim, and all relevant 
information in the matter substantially eliminates the risk of re-offense against the 
victim. 

 
§287-4. Sexual Offender and Sexual Predator Prohibited Activity Restrictions. 

 
A. Safety Zone Prohibition. A Designated Offender shall not enter upon or be present upon 
or within a Safety Zone, except as set forth below in §287-4.B. 

 
B. Exceptions. A Designated Offender who enters upon or who is present upon or within a 
Safety Zone does not commit a violation of this §287-4 if any of the following apply: 



8  

1.   The property also supports a church, synagogue, mosque, temple, or other house of 
religious worship, subject to all of the following conditions: 

 
a. The Designated Offender's entrance and presence upon the property occurs only 

during hours of worship or other religious programs/services as posted to the 
public; and 

 
b. The Designated Offender shall not participate in any religious education 

programs that include Minors. 

 
2.   The property also supports a use lawfully attended by a Designated Offender's natural 

or adopted child, for which a child's use reasonably requires the attendance of the 
Designated Offender as the child's parent upon the property, subject to the following 
condition: 

 
a.   The Designated Offender's entrance and presence upon the property occurs only 

during hours of activity related to the use, as posted to the public, and only as 
reasonably necessary in connection with such activity. 

 
3.   The property also supports a polling location in a local, state or federal election, subject 

to all of the following conditions: 

 
a.   The Designated Offender is eligible to vote; 

b.   The property is the designated polling place for the Designated Offender; and 

c.   The Designated Offender enters the polling place property, proceeds to cast a 
ballot with whatever usual and customary assistance is available to any member 
of the electorate, and vacates the property immediately after the voting. 

 
4.   The property also supports a school lawfully attended by a Designated Offender as a 

student under which circumstances the Designated Offender may enter upon the 
property supporting the school at which the Designated Offender is enrolled for such 
purposes, and at such times, as are reasonably required for the educational purposes of 
the school. 

 
5.   The property also supports a court, government office or room for public governmental 

meetings, subject to all of the following conditions: 
 

 
a.   The Designated Offender is on the property only to transact business at the 

government office or place of business, other than a public library, or to attend 
an official meeting of a governmental body; and 



9  

b.   The Designated Offender leaves the property immediately upon completion of 
the business or meeting. 

 

 
C. Prohibited Activity. It is unlawful for a Designated Offender to participate in a Prohibited 
Activity. 

 
§ 287-5. Property Owners Prohibited from Renting Real Property to Certain Offenders and 
Sexual Predators; Notification Requirements. 

 
A. Property Owner Restrictions. It shall be unlawful for any property owner to lease or rent 
any place, structure, mobile home, trailer or any part thereof, with the knowledge that it will be 
used as a Permanent Residence or Temporary Residence by any person prohibited from 
establishing a Permanent Residence or Temporary Residence therein pursuant to this chapter, 
if such place, structure, mobile home, trailer or any part thereof is located within a Prohibited 
Location of a Residence as defined in §287-3A. 

 
B. Notice to Chief of Police. A Designated Offender, and any property owner who leases or 
rents any place, structure, mobile home, trailer or any part thereof, with the knowledge that it 
will be used as a Permanent Residence or Temporary Residence by any person who is a 
Designated Offender, must each notify the Village Police Chief in writing a minimum of twenty- 
eight (28) days prior to establishing either a Permanent Residence or Temporary Residence 
within the Village. In addition, any property owner who has leased or rented any place, 
structure, mobile home, trailer or any part thereof as a Permanent Residence or Temporary 
Residence by any person who is a Designated Offender, at any time during a calendar year, shall 
report in writing to the Village Police Chief as to the status of the leasing or renting by the 
Designated Offender, including without limitation, the names of all Designated Offenders who 
lease or rent any portion of such place, structure, mobile home, trailer or any part thereof as of 
December 1 of such calendar year, the remaining lease term under the current lease for each 
Designated Offender, and if a Designated Offender no longer leases or rents such place, 
structure, mobile home, trailer or any part thereof, the date said Designated Offender no 
longer leased or rented such place. All such information shall be provided in writing to the 
Village Police Chief on or before December 31 of each calendar year. 

 
C. Notice to Property Owner. A Designated Offender shall tell any property owner from 
whom the Designated Offender intends to lease or rent any place, structure, mobile home, 
trailer or any part thereof, that the Designated Offender is a Designated Offender as defined in 
§287-2, prior to entering into any lease or rental arrangement. 

 
§ 287-6. Exception for Placements under Chapter 980 of the Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
To the extent required by Section 980.135 of the Wisconsin Statutes, and 

notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this chapter, the Village of Pleasant Prairie hereby 
exempts and may not enforce any portion thereof that restricts or prohibits a sex offender from 



10  

residing at a certain location or that restricts or prohibits a person from providing housing to a 
sex offender against an individual who is released under Wisconsin Statutes Section 980.08, or 
against a person who provides housing to such individual, so long as the individual is subject to 
supervised release under Chapter 980 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the individual is residing 
where he or she is ordered to reside under Section 980.08 of the Wisconsin Statutes, and the 
individual is in compliance with all court orders issued under Chapter 980 of the Wisconsin 
Statutes. 

 
§ 287-7. Severability. 

 
Should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this chapter be declared 

unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, or be repealed, it shall not affect the validity of this 
Ordinance as a whole, or any part thereof, other than the part so declared to be invalid or 
repealed. 

 
§ 287-8. Injunction. 

 
If a Designated Offender or property owner violates any provision of this chapter the 

Village may, in addition to all other rights and remedies allowed by law or this chapter, refer 
the matter to an attorney chosen by the Village Administrator to bring an action in the name of 
the Village in circuit court to seek a temporary restraining order, temporary injunction or 
permanent injunction against such Designated Offender or property owner to prevent them 
from violating the terms of this chapter or to take any action, or prevent any action, necessary 
for compliance with the terms of this chapter. 

 
§ 287-9. Penalties. 

 
Any person, firm or entity who violates any provisions of this chapter shall, upon 

conviction thereof, be subject to a forfeiture not to exceed One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00), 
together with the costs of prosecution, and in default of payment thereof, shall be committed 
to jail for a period not to exceed ninety (90) days. Each violation and each day such violation 
continues shall be considered a separate offense. Neither the issuance of a citation nor the 
imposition of a forfeiture hereunder shall preclude the Village from seeking or obtaining any 
and all legal and equitable remedies available by law or this chapter. 

 
§ 287-10. Continuation. 

 
The provisions of this Chapter 287, insofar as they are substantively the same as those 

of the ordinances in force immediately prior to the enactment of the Chapter or amendments 
hereto, are intended and hereby declared as a continuation of such ordinances and not as new 
enactments, and the effectiveness of such provisions shall be from the date of the first 
adoption of such provisions. 



11  

 
§ 287-11. Effective Date. 

 
This chapter, as amended and restated above, shall take effect upon its passage on this 

  day of   , 2016. 

 
Passed and adopted this   day of   , 2016. 

 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 
 
 
 
 
 

John P. Steinbrink, President 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Jane M. Romanowski, Clerk 

 
Posted:    

 
B:\MyFiles\RDB\Pleasant Prairie\Sex Offender Ordinance\Sex Offender Residency Ordinance.VPP.clean.08-24-16 



 
DEV1608-002 

1 
 

Consider the request of Matt Carey, PE, agent  for approval of a Certified Survey Map for 

the property located at the southwest corner of STH 165 (104th Street and 80th Avenue) in 

LakeView Corporate Park. 

Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the 

Certified Survey Map subject to the comments and conditions of the Village Staff Report of 

September 6, 2016. 

 



 
DEV1608-002 

2 
 

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

Consider the request of Matt Carey, PE, agent for approval of a Certified Survey Map for 

the property located at the southwest corner of STH 165 (104th Street and 80th Avenue) in 

LakeView Corporate Park. 

 

On August 22, 2016 the Plan Commission conditionally approved Preliminary Site and 

Operational Plans for Doheny Enterprises, Inc. to begin mass grading, to install underground 

utilities and to construct footings and foundations for the construction of 175,000 square 

foot industrial building on the vacant property located at the southeast corner of STH 165 

(104th Street) and 80th Avenue (Tax Parcel Number 92-4-122-281-0258) in LakeView 

Corporate Park for the construction of a 175,000 square foot building and associated on-site 

improvements.  Note:  Final Site and Operational Plans pursuant to the requirements of the 

Village Zoning Ordinance shall be submitted for review and approval by the Plan 

Commission prior to issuance of the full building permit.]   

Doheny’s is a leader in the swimming pool supply industry with 10 distribution centers 

nationwide. Doheny’s has been in the City of Kenosha for 20 years and currently occupies 3 

warehouses there with plans to consolidate those locations into a single distribution center 

in Pleasant Prairie.  Doheny’s sells swimming pool supplies to the consumer and commercial 

markets via catalogs, websites, outbound telemarketing and a local retail pool store. The 

primary function of the proposed distribution center is to house the contact center and for 

warehousing functions of pick, pack and shipping via FedEx, UPS, and common carrier. The 

company will not manufacture or assemble any items at this facility and it will act solely as 

storage of dry finished goods that include swimming pool chemicals, pool equipment, and 

accessories.  The company is seasonal with peak employment and inbound outbound 

shipping traffic during the warmer months of the year. 

Construction will start in the fall of 2016 with a completion in 2017.  

The petitioner is requesting approval of a Certified Survey Map.  The CSM shall be revised to 

create an outlot surrounding the existing retention basin shown on Lot 1 since this basin 

serves several surrounding properties and the maintenance and associated costs are likely a 

shared expense.  In addition, the petitioners shall request a Zoning Map Amendment to 

rezone the outlot into the PR-1 Park and Recreational District (all ponds on separate outlots 

shall be located within the PR-1 District) and to amend the Village Comprehensive Plan to 

place the outlot within the open space land use designation.    

The CSM indicates that there are wetlands on the property.  The petitioner is seeking an 

artificial wetland exemption from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) to 

allow the wetlands to be filled.   If this approval is obtained from the DNR, a copy of that 

approval shall be provided to the Village and the wetlands as shown on the CSM shall be 

removed.   

Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the Certified Survey 

Map subject to above comments and the following conditions: 

1. The changes as shown on the attached CSM shall be made and the CSM shall be 

resubmitted to the Village Staff for final review prior to executing and recording at 

the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office. 

2. The Village staff recommends that the CSM be revised to create an outlot 

surrounding the existing retention basin shown on Lot 1 since this basin serves 

several surrounding properties and the maintenance and associated costs are likely a 

shared expense.  In addition, the petitioners shall request a Zoning Map Amendment 



 
DEV1608-002 

3 
 

to rezone the outlot into the PR-1 Park and Recreational District (all ponds on 

separate outlots shall be located within the PR-1 District) and to amend the Village 

Comprehensive Plan to place the outlot within the open space land use designation.  

These applications shall be submitted and will be considered at the same time that 

the Final Site and Operational Plans are considered. 

3. The CSM indicates that there are wetlands on the property.  The petitioner is seeking 

an artificial wetland exemption from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 

(DNR) to allow the wetlands to be filled.   If this approval is obtained from the DNR, 

a copy of that approval shall be provided to the Village and the wetlands as shown 

on the CSM shall be removed.   

4. Any outstanding taxes or special assessments shall be paid prior to recording the 

CSM.   

5. The CSM shall be finalized, executed and recorded at the Kenosha County Register of 

Deeds Office and a recorded copy of the CSM shall be provided to the Village within 

30 days of Village Board’s approval and prior to issuance of building permit.  

6. The CSM shall be recorded prior to issuance of the required building permit. 

 

























Filed

Fee Paid

PC Meeting Date

20

20

VB Meeting Date

Approved

Denied

20

20_

20

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP APPLICATION

To: Village Plan Comrnission & Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Pleasant Prairie:

I, (We), the undersigned owner(s)/agent do hereby petition the Village Board to amend the Village of
Pleasant Prairie ZoningMap as hereinafter requested.

It is petitioned that the following described propcrty be subdivided with a Certified Survey Map (CSM)

The property petitioned to be subdivided is located at: Solllgqll corner of 80th Ave. and STH 165

and is legally described as follows: See attached CSM

Tax Parcel Number(s): 92-4-122-?81 -0?58

The properly abuts or adjoins a State Trunk Highway

The property abuts or adjoins a County Trunk Highway

Municipal Sanitary Sewer is available to service said properties

Municipal Water is available to service said properties

OWNER'S AGENT:

El Yes

El Yes

E Yes

El Yes

trNo
trNo
trNo
QNo

I (We), have contacted the Community Development Department to arrange a pre-application rneeting to
discuss the proposed request with the Village staff to determine additional information that may be
nceded to consider the request.

I, (We), hereby certi8/ that all the above staternents and attachments submitted herewith are true and
correct to tbe best of my knowledge.

PROPERTYOWNER:
Doheny Enterprises,

Address: 1 5850 W. Bluem6 Road, STE 210
Kenosha, Wl 53144 Brookfield, Wl 53005

Pri nt Nam.l 
o h(-Qq! e ny'

;;;;," h)
ooor.r..6950 sT;t st.

Group

(City)

Phone:

Fax:

Date

(State) (zip) (City)

262_366_6460 Phone: 262-754-8888

Fax: 262-754-8850

(State) (zip)

VPPCOMDEV-0001-F (REV. 9 / 04)

















VILLAGE OF PLEASriNT PRAIRIE
SITE AND OPERATIONAL PLAN

AND CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ZONING APPLICATION

USE TffiS FOAM AOR:
Tenanta/U~c change proposing to cecuPY
50°/a or moro of an cicisting

commerciaUinduatrial building.

To construct a ne~v or addition w principal

or accccsory structurc.

Use ngwres a Conditiavl Uu Pamit

FOR OFFICE USE O*7LY

A licadan Filed on 20

Prelimie Dctcrminetion of Cam letmeu on: 20

Rcviacd Piers S~6mittcd: 20
(; Public Hearing Rcquircd: Hearing Dote: 20_
Publis6cd on: and 20 Notices srnt on: 20

Approved by L' Plan Commission on 20
Loni AdminisVator on 20

Dcnied by -Plan Commission on _ ___ 20
Zonis Administrator on 20

SECTION ]: GENERAL INFORMATION

NAME OF BUSINESS: ~ HS-.-! ~ ~-(k-P-~'~MS tv~, 1~.1 c, .

STCE ADDRESS: ~I Z ~ ~ L O ~} TH ~TDf~i~'S

BIt[EF PROJECT DF,SCRIP"I'ION: ~~ r~ K~ ri+~Tt.~-~{ I ~15~ c^, c c s~- ~_1Mj,~f..~w y~.

ir~a- p,STn-.guZ~~.,i ot~ ~o~-.~s~m~clt- ~ar~. ~u~U~~. '~~_~ t,J,u~

t~~wo~- prp~~~t~~..h; ts,o~~ 5~ o~ ~~r-~~v~1c-~~a~s,

PROPOSED NUMBER OF FULL T`II►~iE EMPLOYEES: 5S

PROPOSED NI7MBER OF PART-TIIV1E EMPLOYEES: 140

STI'E sIZE: ~l 2Ci.'~o~ sq. it ~(o . (o'Z 3 (~ acres

PROPOSED BUILDING SIZE: M''!'~t.oyc. 1~1$,00o sq.ft. HEIGHT: x ~~- ~ ft

PROPOSED ADDITION SIZE: sq.ft, HEIGHT: ft.

LEGAI. AESCRIPTION: 5r.~ A~'f gc-t~I~O

TAX PARCEL NUMBERS) : y Z. - ~} -122 - 2B 1-' O 27 f~

CURRENT ZONQVG CLASSIFICATIONS) OF THE PROPERTY:

1. la a zoning map amendment proposed with this project? ❑ Ycs ~ No

If yes, pmposcd Zoning Classification(s):

2. Ie a zoning tart amendment proposed with this proJect7 ❑ Yes ~.No
r

■ If yes, provide a copy of the proposed tczt ama~dmen[ with this application

VPPCOMDEV-0017-F (REV. 5/11)



3. If property is zoned M-1 or M-2, indicate the Occupancy Type pursuaet to t6~ Use and
Occupancy Classificatlon epecUicd in Chapter 3 of tht 2006 Internatlonal Building Code
(2006 IBC). Include all that apply and taaociated square footzge (or each classiftcation:

O Factory Group F-1 (!lioderate-Guard) sq ft

Q Factory Gmup F-2 ([.ow-hoard) sq ft

,Storage Groap S-1 (Moderat~hazsrd) l V 3,0~ sq ~

Q StorAge Group S-2 (Low-6aurd) sq ft

~Bucinese Group B I S o~0 sq ft

❑ High-Hazed Group A• sq ft

❑ Other sq ft

❑ Other sq ft

*If Use and Occupancy Classification is High-Hazard Group H please provide o detailtd
written xarraitvt that ezplaiNs tht specific use, quawtity ojstnrnge and bandlJng oJthe high
l~a7A~d rnatrriaLs along wi1R approprsatt MS'SD sheets with this application.

PUBLiC SERVICES:

1. [s the property serviced by PnbUc Sanitary Sewer? ~ YFS ❑ NO

• If ao, the closest public sewer is located at

2. Is the property serviced by Public WaterT YES ❑ NO

if no, the closest public water is located at

3 . Marimum number of gallonalminute oC water e=pected to be used per day is:

Est 3c c,P~
TICS APPLICATION IS FOR A: (check one)

Prel~winary Site and Operadonxl Pl4n: An applicant may apply for peeliminary site and
operetional plan a{>proval in connection with an erasion control permit application for early mass
grading, or in cormoction witi~ an caiiy fovndarion pemvt, or for other good cause shown

D New Site and Operational Plpo

O Amendment to ao eiisting Site and OperaUooal Plae

Date of initial site and operational plan approvAl: _

• Date of each approved amendment:

SECTION 2: EXISTING USES AND BUII.DINGS ON THE STTE

Are then any eziating buildings on the dte? O YFS '~NO

If yes, provide an attachment that explains the current uses on the property and eurr~nt uses in
each building and if the use(a) is proposed to continue; and the gross floor area and height of each
building.

• If no, what is the current use of the praperiy7 ~p,t ►n.y~( (~,P~'!-~~

r,~2ars



SECTION 3: PHOTOGRAPHS

Shadard sized photographs (not Polaroid) showing all aspecCs of the site (e.~. locations of praposcd
improvements, bodies of navigable water, cvedands, wooded erces, etc.) and of the exterior of structures or
other site improvements, together with a statement roguding each photograph, which includes the dais the
photograph was taken, the location from which it was taken, the direction in which the camera was
pointed, and a description of what is show+ in the photograph. With respect to all existing signs, the
applicant shell file photogaphs of al] eziscing signs and shall specify in the written statement
accompanying each such photograph and show the dimensions of such sign. Digital images are
accxptablo.

SECTION ~: CONDITIONAL USF,

1. Does the proposed project require o Condltlonal Use Permit? OYES ~ IVO

• If no then skip to Section 5.

• If yea, then continue with this Section,

Are you ~mending nn e~sdng Coodidonal Use Permit? ❑ 1'ES ONO

• If yes, provide a copy of the Conditional Use Crrant Document you are proposing to
amend.

■ If no, continue with thu Section.

If you answered YES to either question ] or 2 above then this npplicstion shall include
information as to how the proposal project will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to
ndjaccnt properties; increase dangtr of fire; caust traffic congrstion or traffic circulation psoblcros;
create storm water flooding or ~ainage; crtete obnoxious odors, pzoblexns or otherwise endanger
the public health, safety or walfare; will pot hinder, harm or distract the provision of public
services; and that tht proposod projxt ie not inherently inconaistont with either the district in
which it is located or adjoining districts or neighborhoods as roquirod pursuant to the Village
Zoning Ordinance.

SECTION 5: NON-C~NFORMIl\G USE

Is my use on the dte a nonconforming aae? 0 YES ~NQ

If no, then skip to Section 7.

If yt~s, then continue with this section.

If you answered 1'ES to question 1 above, prima facie proof of oath element of legal
noncarfortning use status shall be submitted to the Village with this application (i.e. that the
nonconforming use was legs! in its inception, that the use was active and actual and oat merely
casual, occasional, incidents! or accessory when it became noaconfomung, that the use has been
continuous with no gap of 12 or mono coasxudve months since it bocarne nonconforming, that no
building or structure housing the nonconforming use has bey structurally repaired or altaed to the
extent of fifty (50) per~aat or mare o£its aagessod value since the use bocame nooconfomvng, and
that tht use has not been changed in nature or physicalty extended or expanded since becoming
nonconforming.

Page 3 of 5



SECTCON 6: PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

Pursuant to the Village Zoning Qrdinance, any application for a pernvt under this otdinancc or any use
subject to the regulations and standazds set forth in the Village Zoning Ordinance shall be accompanied

by a sworn statement by the owner of the subject property that said property and use will be operated in
accordance with the performance standards set forth in Section 420-38 of the Village Ordinance.
Continued compliance with the regulations and standards is required. Violations of such standards shall
remedied as required by the Village Zoning Ordinance.

No land or building in any district shall be operated in such a manner so as to create any dangerous,
injurious, noxious or otherwise objectionable fire, explosive or other hazard; noise or vibration, smoke,
dust, dirt or othor farm of air pollution; water pollution; electrical, radioactive or other disturbances; glare;
or other substance, condition or element (referred to herein es "dangerous or objectionable elements"} in
such amount as to adversely affect the surrounding area or premises; provided that any uae permitted by
this ordin~ce may bt undertaken and maintained if it conforms to the regulations of this subsection
limiting dangerous and objectionable elements at the specified point or points of the determination of
their existence.

The Village may require additional inforn~atioa be submitted to ensure that the Village Performance
Standards are being met.

SECTIO'~ 7: PLAN COMPONENTS

T'he application steal I include a list of all documenu, materials or infonnasion that are attached to and a part
of the application form. Submit eight (8) fiill-sized and one (I) set reduced to 11" x 17" of all plans and
other attachments shall be included as part of this application, except if a component has been waived or

deferred in wriring by the Village Zoning Administrator. For specific dehils related to each of the
required information and plans sce the attachment entitled "Plan Concponewrs and Related
Sta~+dar+ds" in Section 420-57 of the Village Zaning Ordinance.

❑ Application—Applicant, Site, Use, Project and Plan Information

❑ Application fee
❑ Operational plan
❑ Title sheet
❑ S~uvey
❑ Site plan
❑ Grading and drainage plan
❑ Building and fire protection plans
❑ Lighting plan
❑ Landscape and open space plan
O Signage plan
❑ Industrial/commercial waste survey

D Acrfoimance standards ccmipliance
❑ Additional requirements, as determined by the Village Zoning Administrator, other

appropriate Village staff members, or the Village Plan Commission, ss appropriate.

Two or more plans may be combined, provided that all of the information submitted on the combined plan
is clearly legible, but in no case shall the combined plans fail to show any of the information required for
each individual plan as described below, unless such information is waived or deferred pursuant to the
Zoning Qrdinancc.

Page ~ or 5



SEC7TON 8: SIGNATURES

1,(We), hereby certify lLat all the above statements and all attachments au6mitted hvewith are trot and
cornet to the best of my Imowledge. In addition I, (we) understand the requirements and procedures for
Sine a~ Operadoaal Plan/Coodidonal Use Permit approval.

PROPERTY OWNER: APPLICANT:

Name: ~C' ~!'-v~ ~-I ~'~''J h ~''~7 ~ None: ` a t-L ~S \ •~ ~l ~z-1~v.~,
(PI se ' t (Please in

SiQeuture; Signacttre•

Address: ~ ~ i~ Yj •T „-1 J~ rl ✓~ Address: ~09 5~ ~ ~ ~-
~'c ~ 23

(C1ty) (Sate) CLiP) (City) (State) (ZiP)

Phoae: ~ 3 ~ - ~ ~ !~ 6 — ~ I b 1 Phone: Z ~v~ ~¢ ~'J ~ G c7

Faz: Fax: Z CP U~ ~ ~~"~

E-mail: e~2m! In ~ ~=('~, ytit': ~~•~

~ ~Z''

E-mall: C3'i-t O E''Y~~ . ~o~--

Date ~ ~ / ~ ~ Date: ~

Ia the applicant the owa~ of the propertyY OYES NO
If no, thw either proof of tlse applic~nt'a legal interest ' the ~ubixt real prflperty (e.g. accepted offer to
Purchase, lase, etc. , which may De apptopriauly rodactal to pieaerve coafldmtial mfocmatiam) or written
authorizatiam sided by the owner Ea the applicant m pct ns the ownet'a agent in connection with the
oppliutan shall be included with the application.

DEVELOPER (i( Applicable)

Name:
(Piwse Print)

Signature:

Address:

(City)

Phone:

Fu:

&mail:

Date

(State)

USER OR OCCUPANT OF SITE:

Name:
(Please Print)

Signature:

Addross:

(ZiP) (C►tY)
Phone:

Fax:

E-mail:

Date:

rs~sofs

(Zip)



Lot 40 — Doheny Enterprises

Legal Description:

As described in Chicago Title Insurance Company commitment number KE-2619 with an effective date of

October 15, 2015 and issued October 26, 2015

Parcel A:

Parcel 58 of Certified Survey Map No/ 2178, recorded in the Kenosha County Register of Deeds office on

March 29, 2000, as Document No. 1177146, being a redivision of Parcel S8 of Certified Survey Map No.

1935, in the Northwest'/. of the Northeast Y. of Section 28, Town 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village

of Pleasant Prairie, County of Kenosha, State of Wisconsin.



Operational plan.  

(1) Operational plan requirements. The applicant shall prepare and file as part of the application for site and 
operational plan approval an operational plan which shall include at least the following information or materials:  

(a) A detailed narrative description of the operations, processes and functions of the existing and proposed uses 
to be conducted in or on the real property constituting the site, together with any diagrams, maps, charts or other 
visual aids that are helpful in understanding the operations and any potential adverse impacts on neighboring 
properties.  

Doheny’s is a leader in the swimming pool supply industry with 10 distribution centers nationwide. Doheny’s has 
been in Kenosha for 20 years and is currently in 3 warehouses there with plans to consolidate those locations into 
a single distribution center in Pleasant Prairie. The company sells swimming pool supplies to the consumer and 
commercial markets via catalogs, websites, outbound telemarketing and a local retail pool store. The primary 
function of the proposed distribution center is to house our contact center, warehousing functions of pick, pack 
and shipping via FedEx, UPS, and common carrier. The company will not manufacture or assembly any items at 
this facility and it will act solely as storage of dry finished goods. The company is seasonal with peak employment 
and inbound outbound shipping traffic during the warmer months of the year.  

(b) A detailed description of the proposed project or activity giving rise to the need for site and operational plan 
approval and a detailed explanation of how such project or activity relates to the site and to the existing or 
proposed operations to be conducted in or on the real property constituting the site.  

The proposed project is to construct a new 175,000 36’ clear distribution center on the vacant lot lactated at 7707 
104

th
 St. Construction will start in the fall of 2016 with a completion in 2017.  

(c) Gross floor area of the existing building(s) and/or proposed addition.  

175,000 sq/ft 

(d) Anticipated hours of operation, hours open to the public, and hours of deliveries or shipments.  

8:00am until 5pm – peak hours 6:00am until 10:00pm 

(e) Anticipated startup and total number of full- and part-time employees.  

Doheny’s employs 55 fulltime employees and 140 seasonal.  

(f) Anticipated number of shifts and the anticipated number of employees per shift. 

Doheny’s contact center runs M-F 8am-6pm for non-seasonal months (Oct-Feb) and M-F 6am-10pm and S-S 
8am-5pm for its peak season (March-Sept) 

Doheny’s warehouse runs M-F 8am-6pm for non-seasonal months (Oct-Feb) and M-F 6am-8pm and S-S 8am-
1pm for its peak season (March-Sept) 

(g) Anticipated maximum number of employees on site at any time of the day.  

Doheny’s would anticipate 140 employees on its peak day  

 (h) Number of anticipated students, participants or persons to be gathered in places of assembly, if applicable. 

n/a  

(i) Number of parking spaces required per this chapter and the method used to calculate such number.  

160 parking spaces calculated based on prior need (note: not all employees of Doheny’s require a parking spot) 



(j) Number of existing and proposed on-site parking spaces to be provided (conventional spaces and 
handicapped accessible spaces to be stated separately).  

208 parking spaces, 1 per 1,000 sq/ft of space 

(k) Anticipated daily average and maximum potential number of automobile trips to and from the site (excluding 
trucks).  

 Peak 150 cars  

(l) Anticipated daily average and maximum potential number of truck trips to and from the site.  

Peak 30 trucks  

(m) Types and quantities of goods and materials to be made, used or stored on site.  

The products stored at this facility will be swimming pool supplies. Mainly swimming pool chemicals, pool 
equipment, and accessories.  

(n) Types of equipment or machinery to be used on site.  

Fork Lifts are the only equipment used and no machinery. 

(o) Types and quantities of solid or liquid waste materials which will require disposal.  

n/a 

(p) Method of handling, storing and disposing of solid or liquid waste materials.  

n/a 

(q) Methods of providing site and building security other than the Village Police Department.  

Typical distribution offsite monitoring security system with cameras 

(r) Description of the methods to be used to maintain all buildings, structures, site improvements and sites in a 
safe, structurally sound, neat, well cared for and attractive condition.  

As an owner occupied site the care and attention to detail will always be maintained at the highest levels.  

(s) Description of potential adverse impacts to neighboring properties or public facilities and measures to be taken 
to eliminate or minimize such adverse impacts.  

We do not anticipate any adverse impact outside of typical construction. We plan for site grading, utilities, 
footings, this fall and wall and final construction starting in the spring.  

(t) A list of all local, Kenosha County (highway access), State and federal permits or approvals required for the 
project or activity giving rise to the need for site and operational plan approval.  Provide copies of such permits 
and approvals that have been obtained.  

Will submit 

(2) Operational plan standards. In addition to any other applicable requirements or standards specified in this 
chapter, the following requirements or standards shall apply to the operational plan:  

(a) No use shall be conducted in such a way as to constitute a public or private nuisance.  



(b) No use shall be conducted in such a way as to violate any of the performance standards set out in § 420-38 of 
this chapter.  

(c) (reserved) 

(d) No owner, occupant or user of real property shall conduct a use so intensively that there is inadequate 
provision of on-site parking spaces and/or loading spaces to accommodate the needs of such use.  

(e) All buildings, structures, site improvements and sites shall be maintained in a safe, structurally sound, neat, 
well cared for and attractive condition.  

(f) Within a building, any provision of live entertainment in connection with a business or club use involving the 
selling or service of alcoholic beverages shall comply with the following restrictions:  

[1] Live entertainment shall be provided only on a raised platform that is not less than 23 inches higher than the 
elevation of the surrounding floor surfaces where customers, members or their guests are sitting, standing or 
dancing;  

[2] Customers, members or their guests shall at all times be separated from the raised platform on which live 
entertainment is being provided by a distance of not less than four feet and a physical barrier to mark and 
enforce such separation distance; and  

[3] There shall be no touching of any kind between entertainers and customers, members or their guests.  

(g) No proposed new or expanded use shall be permitted to create or significantly exacerbate unsafe traffic 
conditions on any street or highway in the Village.  

(h) Indoor pyrotechnic displays are prohibited.  

 

http://www.ecode360.com/ecode3-back/getSimple.jsp?guid=9345490#9345490


----

Return to: 	 Katrina Karow Date Sent: ----
Kenosha Water Utility 
4401 Green Bay Road Date Due: 
Kenosha., WI 53144 
Email: kkarow@kenosha.org 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

INDUSTRIAL WASTE SURVEY 


To be submitted to the 

Kenosha Water Utility 

General Information 

l. 	 Facility Name: _. 'bo H:~ ....'( 15> 

2. 	 Mailing Address: (p C, St> ~ 'ill.... S"r . 

3. 	 City, State, Zip Code: \L~,.J-o 'S~A \ttJ:r: 

4. 	 Site Address: '--=J.::t-o -=\- t 01./:h- .c;;:r 
5. 	 Standard Industrial Classification Code (SIC): _________________ 

6. 	 Name, Title and Telephone Number of the Authorized Representative and the Company Contact 
Person Responsible for Environmental Compliance. 

Authorized Representative 	 Company Contact 

Name: ~~-..l 3>~ Name: ~"CJ~tJ ))p-t-'.~ 
P (2..er7ii.,") b--'T Title:_.... \) O-e'>1 ()~ 

Phone 

The authorized representative must be a president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the 
corporation in charge of a principle business function, or general partner or proprietor, or an individual 
designated by the aforementioned corporate official. The designated individual must meet the following 
criteria: (1) the person must be responsible for the overall operation of the facilities from which 
discharges originate, (2) the person is authorized in writing, and (3) the written authorization is submitted 
to the POTW. 

7. 	 List All Environmental Control Permits Held by or for the Facility. 

t0lk 

VPPCOMDEV-0009-F (REV. 9/04) 


mailto:kkarow@kenosha.org
pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text
7-18-16



----------------

Operational Characteristics 

1. 	 Existing Number of Employees: Full Time ~ Part Time \+0 

2. 	 Operational Schedule: Days/Wk ((\ - F- Hours/Day {3 ;OD..t;;'tN # Shifts _....:.l___ 
3. 	 Describe the nature of the business conducted at this facility (if more than one type ,of business 

or manufacturin{takes place, list ~ll activities): 

___---=0::::.--\S_:rt._,~~.~ Ot::: ~(L'I ~S ~ Sv,.) ~ Pod
V\I1A1l-~ 

4. List principal raw materials used: __---"~"+-'--'-_________________________ 

5. List products produced and the average rate of production: ___-1.--'--___________ 

... JIlt
6. List types of wastes created during production and any by-products produced: __,.......,_-'-1____ 


7. 	 Estimate the quantity of water to be used by t e facility during a six month period. Record the 
gallons of water anticipated by this facility. 3, IDC! ~ \.heD gallons. 

Indicate the source of the facility's water: Kenosha Pleasant Prairie X 

Meter number or address assigned to water meter(s). __________________________ 


8. 	 Type of discharges: Continuous _--"-___ Batch.____ 

If batch was indicated, give the average frequency and approximate volume of any batch 
discharges: ______ ~_______________~_____________________ 

9. 	 Describe the uses of water at this facility: ~ \)~ ~'W\,> ) \L",(..c.lFn./ 

Wastewater Information 

1. 	 A process wastewater IS any wastewater discharged other than for sanitary, non-contact cooling 
or boiler blow-down purposes. List activities which generate a process wastewater and the time 
and duration of each discharge. 

Wasterater Producing Process 	 Time and Duration of Discharges

t01W 

VPPCOMDEV-0009-F (REV. 9/04) 



----

") 	 For each process wastewater stream list all the materials and pollutants which to believe may be 
present in the discharge. 

N'lrt-' 

3. 	 Contact cooling water is cooling water that during the process comes into contact with process 
material, thereby becoming contaminated. Non-contact cooling water does not come into contact 
with process materials. Does this facility utilize cooling water? 

4. 	 Water volume used and discharged to sanitary sewer. A review of previous water usage bills may 
be helpful in assigning values to the following flows. If sanitary flow is not metered, provide an 
estimate based on 20 gallons per day tir each employee (i.e. water balance). 

Gallons per Day Type of Wastewater Discharge 
Consumed Discharges (Continuous. Batch, None) 

W~ u~ t.S1) q'S 160 W PISanitary Usage 
o'-it\'t..-	~ U<:..T <;,~",.An~

Process WaSIc,vater 

Cooling \Vater 

Other Usage 

Total Volume 

5. 	 Describe all locations where wastewaters enter the collection system ___________ 

II J 00 

Usage 

6. 	 Is there a sampling manhole on site? No :i Yes 
( 

If yes, describe the locations: 

7. Are sanitary and process wastewaters separated? No Ult' Yes 

8. Is boiler blowdown water discharged to the sanitary sewer? No )( Yes 

9. Does your facility haul any process wastewater? No Y Yes 

Compliapce Ipformation 

1. Is there any usage of toxic compounds at the facility? No 'I Yes 

If yes, List and use check list on last page. ... { I 
Are there any floor drains in the manufacturing or chemical storage area? No ~ tves __ 

3. 	 Is there a lill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan in effect for this facility? 

No Yes If yes, describe procedure: ... .._____ 

VPPCOMDEV-0009-F (REV. 9/04) 




5. Is any form of waste water pretreatment practiced atthis facility? 	 Yes ___No -X-
If yes, describe: ___________________________ 

6. List any specific pretreatment standards that apply to this facility: _-"-~pL.-______ 

7. 	 If pretreatment standards are not being met on a consistent basis, describe what additional and 
maintenance or pretreatment must be performed to achieve compliance. 

0\4-' 

8. 	 State the estimated timetable (compliance schedule) for the implementation of additional 
operations and maintenance or for the commencement and completion of major events leading to 
the construction and operation of the pretreatment facilities required to achieve compliance. 

'~ttt-L 

Submissions 

Include a schematic (print) of the facility that shows the water intake points(s), existing sanitary sewer, 
discharge points (connection(s) to sanitary collection system), and direction of wastewater flows at the 
facility. Provide a diagram of water flow through any processes that use water for any purpose. 

Signatory Requirement 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or 
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and 
evaluate this information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons directly responsible 
for gathering the information, the information submitted is to the best of my knowledge and belieftrue, 
accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. 

Print Name: Authorized Representative 	 Signature: Authorized Representative 

Title 	 Date 

VPPCOMDEV-0009-F (REV. 9/04) 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

Appendix 

Toxic Pollutants Listed in 40CFP 307(a) 


KnOWD 
Absent 

suspected 
Present 

Known 
Present 

Polluntant 

v- I Acenaphthene 

l- 2 Acrolein 
v 3 Acrylonitrile 
v 4 AldrinlDieldrin 

v Antimony and compounds 

V 6 Arsenic and compounds 

- 7 Asbestos 

...... 8 Benzene 

V' 9 Benzidine 
v Beryllium and compounds 

0/ II Cadmium and compounds 

V 12 Carbon tetrachloride 

....... 13 Chlordane 

1/ 14 Chlorinated benzenes 

v' Chlorinated ethanes 

V 16 Chlorinalkyl ethers 

V 17 Chlorinated naphthalene 

V 18 Chlorinated phenols 

V 19 Chlorofoffi 1 

V 2-chlorophenol 

V 21 Chromium and compounds 

V 22 Copper and compounds 

........ 23 Cyanides 
v' 24 DDT and metabolites 

V Dichlorobenzenes 

V 26 Dichlorobenzidine 

v 27 Dichloroethylenes 

V' 28 2,4-dichlorophenol 

V 
29 Dichloropropane & 

Dichloropropene 

V 2,4-dimethylphenol 

v 31 Dinitrotoluene 
V 32 Diphenylhydrazine 
V 

33 Endosulfan and metabolites 

Known 
Absent 

Suspected 
Present 

Known 
Present 

Polluntant 

'-" 34 Endrin and metabolites 

i/ 35 Ethylbenzene 

L..- 36 Fluoranthene 

V 37 Haloethers 

V 38 Halomethanes 

i V 39 Heptachlor and metabolites I 
V 40 Hexachlorobutadiene 

V 41 Hexachlorocyclopentadiene 

V 42 Hexachlorocyclohexane 

V 43 isophrone 
V 44 Lead and compounds 

V 45 Mercury and compounds 

i V 46 Naphthalene 

V 47 Nickel and compounds 

V 48 Nitrobenzene 
V' 49 Nitrophenols 
V 50 Nitrosamines 

V 51 Pentachlorophenol 

V 52 Pbenol 

"  53 Phthalate esters 

V 54 Polychlorinated biphenyls 
(PCBs) 

L.- 55 Polynuclear aromatic 
hydrocarbon 

V 56 Selenium and compounds' 

V 57 Silver and compounds 

Lr 58 2,3,7,g-Tetrachlorodibenzo- p
dioxin (TCDD) 

V 59 Tetrachloroethylene 

{/ 60 Thallium and compounds 

V 61 Toluene 

V 62 Toxaphene 

V 63 Trichloroethylene 
v 64 Vinyl chloride 
V 65 Zinc and compounds 

VPPCOMDEV-0009-F (REV. 9/04) 




 

15 85 0 W .  BL U EM OUN D R OA D |  S U ITE  2 10  |  BR OO KF IEL D,  WI  5 300 5 |  26 2 . 754 .88 88 

Plan | Design | Deliver 
w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m7/15/2016  

 

V i l lage of  Pleasant Pra ir ie  

9915 39
t h

 Avenue 

Pleasant Pra ir ie,  W I  53158 

 

Re: Lakeview Lot  40-  Doheny’s Prel iminary Stormwater Plan 

 

 

P innac le Engineer ing Group (PEG) would l ike to  of f ic ial ly request cons iderat ion by the Vi l lage of 

Pleasant Prai r ie Engineer ing s taf f  for  th is  Prel im inary Stormwater Plan to suppor t  the c iv i l  

engineer ing documents for  the Pre l im inary Site  and Operat ional Plan Review.  

 

The in tent is  to achieve s tormwater management  standards for  the proposed industr ia l  

development located near the southeast corner  of  the intersect ion of  STH 165 and 80
t h

 Ave.   

The proposed s ite p lan inc ludes a 175,000 SF industr ia l  bui ld ing with adequate employee 

park ing and truck  cour t  wi th docks.  In to ta l ,  the d isturbed area for  the development 

encompasses approx imately 15 acres .   

 

The ex is t ing s i te is  most ly vacant,  wi th two ex ist ing detent ion ponds located on the west s ide of 

the s i te ,  near  80
t h

 Ave.   Ex ist ing dra inage patterns inc lude a h igh point a long the center of  the 

s i te with an ex is t ing d itch that conveys s tormwater f rom the nor th half  of  the s i te to the exis t ing 

detent ion pond located in the northwest corner  of  the s i te.   The south half  of  the s i te is  conveyed 

v ia ex is t ing storm sewer p ip ing to the pond located at the southwest corner of  the s i te .   This 

por t ion of  the s i te  is  a lso a shared truck  court  and s torm sewer main wi th the adjacent  

development to the south.  

 

PEG was able to obta in the ex is t ing s tormwater management p lan for  the exis t ing Hospira faci l i t y 

to the adjacent proper ty to the south, which was prepared in 1995 by HNTB.  This repor t  inc ludes 

the des ign for  the two exis t ing ponds located on the s i te.   The repor t  and the as-bui l t  p lans  

conf irm that the roof  dra inage f rom the Hospira bui ld ing goes to the south to a separate 

stormwater  pond and does not  dra in to  the two ponds located wi thin the proposed Lot 40 

development.   Only the ex ist ing north Hospira truck  court  drainage is  conveyed to the south pond 

wi thin Lot  40.  

 

W hen reviewing the exist ing topographic survey and look ing at the ponds, i t  was d iscovered that  

the ponds were not bui l t  per p lan.  The out le ts of  each pond, as  wel l  as the p ipe between the 

ponds are a l l  at  di f ferent e levat ions/s lopes than what is  l is ted in the ex ist ing stormwater report  

and as-bui l t  p lans.   The s ize (and therefore storage volume) of  the ponds was a lso smal ler  than 

what  was proposed in the p lans.    Due to th is,  the Vi l lage has asked PEG to provide an updated 

stormwater analys is based on the proposed development and the ex ist ing condit ions of  the pond.   

The ex ist ing stormwater repor t  l is ted the fo l lowing re lease rates :  

 

Existing Proposed Discharge Rates :  

10-year= 5.0 cfs  

100-year= 10.0 cfs   

 

As requested by the Vi l lage, the re lease rates f rom the ponds shal l  not exceed these f lows .   The 

ponds current ly d ischarge in to the 80
t h

 Ave storm sewer a long the west s ide of  the north pond 

v ia an 18” cu lvert .   In  order to achieve these re lease rates ,  PEG modeled the proposed 

development in HydroCAD and determined that modif icat ions to each pond out let  were necessary 

to keep the same pond conf igurat ion and s torage volume.  This inc ludes adding a mul t i-s tage 



  
 

PRELIMINARY STORMWATER MEMO 

out le t  s truc ture to the nor th pond out let  and a res tr ic tor  p late to the south pond out le t .   Spec if ic  

detai ls  for  these modi f icat ions can be found in the pre l im inary c iv i l  p lans.  These modif icat ions 

helped achieve the fo l lowing re lease rates :  

 

Proposed Discharge Rates (From HydroCAD model):  

10-year:  4.74 cfs 

100-year:  7.84 cfs 

 

Upon conceptual approval of  the Civ i l  P lans, Pinnac le Engineer ing Group wi l l  move forward wi th 

a ful l  Stormwater Management Plan.  This document would then be suppl ied to the City to  

accompany future p lan submitta ls.  

 

I f  you should have any comments or  quest ions, fee l f ree to ca l l  us at  262-754-8888.  W e would 

be happy to d iscuss any i tems descr ibed wi th in th is document.  

 

Sincere ly,  

 

P I N N A C L E  E N G I N E E R I N G  G R O U P    

 

Matt Carey,  P.E .,  LEED AP  

Project Manager  

 

Enclosures:  

-Exist ing 1995 Drainage Report,  Pond Summary Map 

-Proposed Hydrology Exhibit  

-Proposed Hydrocad Model 

 

 

 





PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP             15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD | SUITE 210 | BROOKFIELD, WI 53005 | WWW.PINNACLE-ENGR.COM |                     PLAN | DESIGN | DELIVER              PEGJOB#

LAKEVIEW LOT 40 - PROPOSED DRAINAGE MAP 07/08/2016
559.00A

1" = 50'0 100'



A1

NORTH

A2

SOUTH

NORTH

NORTH POND

SOUTH

SOUTH POND

OUT

OUTFALL

Routing Diagram for PROPOSED
Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company,  Printed 7/14/2016

HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment A1: NORTH

Runoff = 29.57 cfs @ 11.89 hrs,  Volume= 1.230 af,  Depth= 1.60"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"

Area (ac) CN Description

3.200 98 Roofs, HSG C
1.900 98 Paved parking, HSG C
0.700 98 Water Surface, HSG C
3.400 74 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG C

9.200 89 Weighted Average
3.400 36.96% Pervious Area
5.800 63.04% Impervious Area

Subcatchment A1: NORTH

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=9.200 ac

Runoff Volume=1.230 af

Runoff Depth=1.60"

Tc=0.0 min

CN=89

29.57 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment A2: SOUTH

Runoff = 32.89 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 1.897 af,  Depth= 2.03"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"

Area (ac) CN Description

5.200 98 Paved parking, HSG C
0.600 98 Water Surface, HSG C
2.000 74 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG C
3.400 98 Roofs, HSG C

11.200 94 Weighted Average
2.000 17.86% Pervious Area
9.200 82.14% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

10.0 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment A2: SOUTH

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"

Runoff Area=11.200 ac

Runoff Volume=1.897 af

Runoff Depth=2.03"

Tc=10.0 min

CN=94

32.89 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond NORTH: NORTH POND

Inflow Area = 20.400 ac, 73.53% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.82"    for  2-YEAR event
Inflow = 31.71 cfs @ 11.89 hrs,  Volume= 3.088 af
Outflow = 3.65 cfs @ 13.53 hrs,  Volume= 3.022 af,  Atten= 88%,  Lag= 98.0 min
Primary = 3.65 cfs @ 13.53 hrs,  Volume= 3.022 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 689.33' @ 13.53 hrs   Surf.Area= 31,430 sf   Storage= 49,345 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 237.0 min calculated for 3.022 af (98% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 210.8 min ( 1,132.5 - 921.7 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 687.71' 182,027 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

687.71 29,584 0 0
688.00 30,000 8,640 8,640
689.00 30,866 30,433 39,073
690.00 32,575 31,721 70,793
691.00 35,703 34,139 104,932
692.00 38,522 37,113 142,045
693.00 41,443 39,983 182,027

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 687.71' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 53.3'   RCP, groove end projecting,  Ke= 0.200   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 687.71' / 686.11'   S= 0.0300 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

#2 Device 1 687.71' 13.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 2 687.71' 10.0" W x 10.0" H Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#4 Device 2 690.50' 36.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   

Primary OutFlow  Max=3.65 cfs @ 13.53 hrs  HW=689.33'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
1=Culvert  (Passes 3.65 cfs of 9.92 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Passes 3.65 cfs of 4.61 cfs potential flow)
3=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 3.65 cfs @ 5.25 fps)
4=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 5HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond NORTH: NORTH POND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=20.400 ac

Peak Elev=689.33'

Storage=49,345 cf

31.71 cfs

3.65 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 6HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond SOUTH: SOUTH POND

Inflow Area = 11.200 ac, 82.14% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 2.03"    for  2-YEAR event
Inflow = 32.89 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 1.897 af
Outflow = 6.93 cfs @ 12.26 hrs,  Volume= 1.858 af,  Atten= 79%,  Lag= 14.9 min
Primary = 6.93 cfs @ 12.26 hrs,  Volume= 1.858 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 689.92' @ 12.26 hrs   Surf.Area= 28,739 sf   Storage= 39,391 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 213.5 min calculated for 1.856 af (98% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 202.1 min ( 995.8 - 793.7 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 688.52' 176,374 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

688.52 27,523 0 0
689.00 27,810 13,280 13,280
690.00 28,816 28,313 41,593
692.00 33,428 62,244 103,837
693.00 36,243 34,836 138,672
694.00 39,160 37,702 176,374

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 688.52' 24.0"  Round RCP_Round  24"   
L= 117.0'   RCP, groove end projecting,  Ke= 0.200   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 688.52' / 687.92'   S= 0.0051 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean,  Flow Area= 3.14 sf   

#2 Device 1 688.52' 18.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Primary OutFlow  Max=6.93 cfs @ 12.26 hrs  HW=689.92'  TW=688.92'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
1=RCP_Round  24"  (Passes 6.93 cfs of 8.13 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 6.93 cfs @ 4.03 fps)



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 7HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond SOUTH: SOUTH POND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=11.200 ac

Peak Elev=689.92'

Storage=39,391 cf

32.89 cfs

6.93 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  2-YEAR Rainfall=2.67"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 8HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link OUT: OUTFALL

Inflow Area = 20.400 ac, 73.53% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 1.78"    for  2-YEAR event
Inflow = 3.65 cfs @ 13.53 hrs,  Volume= 3.022 af
Primary = 3.65 cfs @ 13.53 hrs,  Volume= 3.022 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link OUT: OUTFALL

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=20.400 ac
3.65 cfs

3.65 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 9HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment A1: NORTH

Runoff = 46.10 cfs @ 11.89 hrs,  Volume= 1.971 af,  Depth= 2.57"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"

Area (ac) CN Description

3.200 98 Roofs, HSG C
1.900 98 Paved parking, HSG C
0.700 98 Water Surface, HSG C
3.400 74 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG C

9.200 89 Weighted Average
3.400 36.96% Pervious Area
5.800 63.04% Impervious Area

Subcatchment A1: NORTH

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

50

48

46

44

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type II 24-hr

10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"

Runoff Area=9.200 ac

Runoff Volume=1.971 af

Runoff Depth=2.57"

Tc=0.0 min

CN=89

46.10 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 10HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment A2: SOUTH

Runoff = 48.34 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 2.856 af,  Depth= 3.06"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"

Area (ac) CN Description

5.200 98 Paved parking, HSG C
0.600 98 Water Surface, HSG C
2.000 74 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG C
3.400 98 Roofs, HSG C

11.200 94 Weighted Average
2.000 17.86% Pervious Area
9.200 82.14% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

10.0 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment A2: SOUTH

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Type II 24-hr

10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"

Runoff Area=11.200 ac

Runoff Volume=2.856 af

Runoff Depth=3.06"

Tc=10.0 min

CN=94

48.34 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 11HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond NORTH: NORTH POND

Inflow Area = 20.400 ac, 73.53% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 2.81"    for  10-YEAR event
Inflow = 50.18 cfs @ 11.89 hrs,  Volume= 4.785 af
Outflow = 4.74 cfs @ 13.56 hrs,  Volume= 4.713 af,  Atten= 91%,  Lag= 99.8 min
Primary = 4.74 cfs @ 13.56 hrs,  Volume= 4.713 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 690.15' @ 13.56 hrs   Surf.Area= 33,036 sf   Storage= 75,628 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 246.4 min calculated for 4.713 af (98% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 227.4 min ( 1,152.9 - 925.6 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 687.71' 182,027 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

687.71 29,584 0 0
688.00 30,000 8,640 8,640
689.00 30,866 30,433 39,073
690.00 32,575 31,721 70,793
691.00 35,703 34,139 104,932
692.00 38,522 37,113 142,045
693.00 41,443 39,983 182,027

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 687.71' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 53.3'   RCP, groove end projecting,  Ke= 0.200   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 687.71' / 686.11'   S= 0.0300 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

#2 Device 1 687.71' 13.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 2 687.71' 10.0" W x 10.0" H Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#4 Device 2 690.50' 36.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   

Primary OutFlow  Max=4.74 cfs @ 13.56 hrs  HW=690.15'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
1=Culvert  (Passes 4.74 cfs of 13.82 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Passes 4.74 cfs of 6.11 cfs potential flow)
3=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 4.74 cfs @ 6.83 fps)
4=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 12HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond NORTH: NORTH POND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Inflow Area=20.400 ac

Peak Elev=690.15'

Storage=75,628 cf

50.18 cfs

4.74 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 13HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond SOUTH: SOUTH POND

Inflow Area = 11.200 ac, 82.14% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 3.06"    for  10-YEAR event
Inflow = 48.34 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 2.856 af
Outflow = 8.43 cfs @ 12.17 hrs,  Volume= 2.814 af,  Atten= 83%,  Lag= 9.8 min
Primary = 8.43 cfs @ 12.17 hrs,  Volume= 2.814 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 690.59' @ 12.31 hrs   Surf.Area= 30,173 sf   Storage= 58,949 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 242.7 min calculated for 2.814 af (99% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 233.4 min ( 1,016.0 - 782.6 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 688.52' 176,374 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

688.52 27,523 0 0
689.00 27,810 13,280 13,280
690.00 28,816 28,313 41,593
692.00 33,428 62,244 103,837
693.00 36,243 34,836 138,672
694.00 39,160 37,702 176,374

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 688.52' 24.0"  Round RCP_Round  24"   
L= 117.0'   RCP, groove end projecting,  Ke= 0.200   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 688.52' / 687.92'   S= 0.0051 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean,  Flow Area= 3.14 sf   

#2 Device 1 688.52' 18.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Primary OutFlow  Max=8.17 cfs @ 12.17 hrs  HW=690.53'  TW=689.61'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
1=RCP_Round  24"  (Passes 8.17 cfs of 12.84 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 8.17 cfs @ 4.62 fps)



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 14HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond SOUTH: SOUTH POND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Inflow Area=11.200 ac

Peak Elev=690.59'

Storage=58,949 cf

48.34 cfs

8.43 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  10-YEAR Rainfall=3.73"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 15HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link OUT: OUTFALL

Inflow Area = 20.400 ac, 73.53% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 2.77"    for  10-YEAR event
Inflow = 4.74 cfs @ 13.56 hrs,  Volume= 4.713 af
Primary = 4.74 cfs @ 13.56 hrs,  Volume= 4.713 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link OUT: OUTFALL

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=20.400 ac
4.74 cfs

4.74 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 16HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment A1: NORTH

Runoff = 79.08 cfs @ 11.89 hrs,  Volume= 3.519 af,  Depth= 4.59"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"

Area (ac) CN Description

3.200 98 Roofs, HSG C
1.900 98 Paved parking, HSG C
0.700 98 Water Surface, HSG C
3.400 74 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG C

9.200 89 Weighted Average
3.400 36.96% Pervious Area
5.800 63.04% Impervious Area

Subcatchment A1: NORTH

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Type II 24-hr

100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"

Runoff Area=9.200 ac

Runoff Volume=3.519 af

Runoff Depth=4.59"

Tc=0.0 min

CN=89

79.08 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 17HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment A2: SOUTH

Runoff = 78.82 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 4.805 af,  Depth= 5.15"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"

Area (ac) CN Description

5.200 98 Paved parking, HSG C
0.600 98 Water Surface, HSG C
2.000 74 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG C
3.400 98 Roofs, HSG C

11.200 94 Weighted Average
2.000 17.86% Pervious Area
9.200 82.14% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

10.0 Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment A2: SOUTH

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Type II 24-hr

100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"

Runoff Area=11.200 ac

Runoff Volume=4.805 af

Runoff Depth=5.15"

Tc=10.0 min

CN=94

78.82 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 18HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond NORTH: NORTH POND

Inflow Area = 20.400 ac, 73.53% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 4.87"    for  100-YEAR event
Inflow = 83.94 cfs @ 11.89 hrs,  Volume= 8.276 af
Outflow = 7.84 cfs @ 13.57 hrs,  Volume= 8.191 af,  Atten= 91%,  Lag= 100.8 min
Primary = 7.84 cfs @ 13.57 hrs,  Volume= 8.191 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 691.37' @ 13.57 hrs   Surf.Area= 36,749 sf   Storage= 118,378 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 245.8 min calculated for 8.183 af (99% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 232.7 min ( 1,166.8 - 934.1 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 687.71' 182,027 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

687.71 29,584 0 0
688.00 30,000 8,640 8,640
689.00 30,866 30,433 39,073
690.00 32,575 31,721 70,793
691.00 35,703 34,139 104,932
692.00 38,522 37,113 142,045
693.00 41,443 39,983 182,027

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 687.71' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 53.3'   RCP, groove end projecting,  Ke= 0.200   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 687.71' / 686.11'   S= 0.0300 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

#2 Device 1 687.71' 13.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 2 687.71' 10.0" W x 10.0" H Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#4 Device 2 690.50' 36.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   

Primary OutFlow  Max=7.84 cfs @ 13.57 hrs  HW=691.37'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
1=Culvert  (Passes 7.84 cfs of 18.15 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 7.84 cfs @ 8.50 fps)
3=Orifice/Grate  (Passes < 6.02 cfs potential flow)
4=Orifice/Grate  (Passes < 25.06 cfs potential flow)



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 19HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond NORTH: NORTH POND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

90

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Inflow Area=20.400 ac

Peak Elev=691.37'

Storage=118,378 cf

83.94 cfs

7.84 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 20HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond SOUTH: SOUTH POND

Inflow Area = 11.200 ac, 82.14% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 5.15"    for  100-YEAR event
Inflow = 78.82 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 4.805 af
Outflow = 8.61 cfs @ 12.24 hrs,  Volume= 4.757 af,  Atten= 89%,  Lag= 14.2 min
Primary = 8.61 cfs @ 12.24 hrs,  Volume= 4.757 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 692.02' @ 12.49 hrs   Surf.Area= 33,480 sf   Storage= 104,453 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 285.2 min calculated for 4.757 af (99% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 278.6 min ( 1,047.9 - 769.3 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 688.52' 176,374 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

688.52 27,523 0 0
689.00 27,810 13,280 13,280
690.00 28,816 28,313 41,593
692.00 33,428 62,244 103,837
693.00 36,243 34,836 138,672
694.00 39,160 37,702 176,374

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 688.52' 24.0"  Round RCP_Round  24"   
L= 117.0'   RCP, groove end projecting,  Ke= 0.200   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 688.52' / 687.92'   S= 0.0051 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean,  Flow Area= 3.14 sf   

#2 Device 1 688.52' 18.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Primary OutFlow  Max=8.41 cfs @ 12.24 hrs  HW=691.94'  TW=690.97'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
1=RCP_Round  24"  (Passes 8.41 cfs of 15.28 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 8.41 cfs @ 4.76 fps)



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 21HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond SOUTH: SOUTH POND

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Inflow Area=11.200 ac

Peak Elev=692.02'

Storage=104,453 cf

78.82 cfs

8.61 cfs



PROPOSED
Type II 24-hr  100-YEAR Rainfall=5.85"PROPOSED

  Printed  7/14/2016Prepared by Hewlett-Packard Company
Page 22HydroCAD® 10.00-14  s/n 07894  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Link OUT: OUTFALL

Inflow Area = 20.400 ac, 73.53% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 4.82"    for  100-YEAR event
Inflow = 7.84 cfs @ 13.57 hrs,  Volume= 8.191 af
Primary = 7.84 cfs @ 13.57 hrs,  Volume= 8.191 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs

Link OUT: OUTFALL

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
484644424038363432302826242220181614121086420

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=20.400 ac
7.84 cfs

7.84 cfs



SHEET 1 OF 1

DESIGN BY: DCC

PROJECT NUMBER: 559.00A

DATE: 7/15/2016

Roof Pvmt Grass Individual Cumulative Required Actual Percent Actual Max.

Pipe Upstream Downstream Area Area Area Flow Flow Length Diameter Slope Manning Drop Drop Full Velocity Capacity Rim/Toc Invert Invert

Run Structure Structure (sf) (sf) (sf) Q (cfs) (cfs) (ft) (in) (%) Coefficient (ft) (ft) (%) (fps) (cfs) Up Up Down

ES 6.0 CB 5.0 0 0 200000 4.28 4.28 69.90 12 6.50 0.012 0.86 4.54 45% 12.10 10.59 698.70 695.84 691.29

CB 5.0 CB 4.0 55138 33180 38087 7.82 7.82 192.10 18 0.70 0.012 0.91 1.34 74% 6.01 10.24 696.50 691.29 689.95

CB 4.0 CB 3.0 0 11509 10046 1.00 11.49 171.00 24 0.25 0.012 0.38 0.43 82% 4.43 13.18 696.50 689.95 689.52

CB 3.0 CB 2.0 0 11360 9681 0.99 14.48 180.00 24 0.70 0.012 0.63 1.26 65% 7.08 22.06 696.50 689.52 688.26

CB 2.0 ES 1.0 0 11301 7552 0.94 18.08 138.00 30 0.40 0.012 0.23 0.55 61% 6.08 30.23 696.50 688.26 687.71

BC 4.1 CB 4.0 31105 0 0 2.67 2.67 57.00 10 4.53 0.012 0.72 2.58 52% 9.39 5.44 698.75 695.75 693.17

BC 3.1 CB 3.0 23452 0 0 2.01 2.01 57.00 10 4.53 0.012 0.41 2.58 42% 8.73 5.44 698.75 695.75 693.17

BC 2.1 CB 2.0 31105 0 0 2.67 2.67 57.00 10 4.53 0.012 0.72 2.58 52% 9.39 5.44 698.75 695.75 693.17

ES 15.0 CB 14.0 57977 64260 12182 9.64 9.64 261.85 24 0.20 0.012 0.40 0.52 78% 3.94 11.79 696.60 690.88 690.36

CB 14.0 CB 13.0 0 10060 0 0.69 13.15 95.50 24 0.40 0.012 0.28 0.38 76% 5.54 16.67 694.75 690.36 689.97

CB 13.0 CB 12.0 0 10423 0 0.71 16.00 118.10 24 0.50 0.012 0.50 0.59 81% 6.26 18.64 694.75 689.97 689.38

CB 12.0 CB 11.0 0 12673 5657 0.99 19.82 233.80 30 0.30 0.012 0.47 0.70 73% 5.53 26.18 694.75 689.38 688.68

CB 11.0 ES 10.0 0 10986 6926 0.90 21.39 64.70 30 0.25 0.012 0.15 0.16 85% 5.16 23.90 696.30 688.68 688.52

BC 14.1 CB 14.0 33001 0 0 2.83 2.83 10.00 10 3.33 0.012 0.14 0.33 61% 8.47 4.66 694.75 691.75 691.42

BC 13.1 CB 13.0 24882 0 0 2.13 2.13 10.00 10 3.33 0.012 0.08 0.33 49% 7.91 4.66 694.75 691.75 691.42

BC 12.1 CB 12.0 33002 0 0 2.83 2.83 10.00 10 3.33 0.012 0.14 0.33 61% 8.47 4.66 694.75 691.75 691.42

CB 11.1 CB 11.0 0 8757 3435 0.67 0.67 124.40 8 2.00 0.012 0.33 2.49 40% 4.88 1.99 696.30 691.17 688.68

CB 27.0 CB 26.0 0 4281 3323 0.36 0.36 30.00 8 0.75 0.012 0.02 0.23 36% 2.89 1.22 692.35 688.95 688.72

CB 26.0 ES 25.0 0 4250 424 0.30 0.67 26.70 8 0.75 0.012 0.07 0.20 56% 3.38 1.22 692.35 688.72 688.52

CB 21.0 ES 20.0 0 10501 2357 0.77 0.77 30.10 8 10.00 0.012 0.10 3.01 24% 9.07 4.45 695.15 690.72 687.71

STORM SEWER COMPUTATIONS

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI

Flow is determined by SPS 382.36

STRUCTURE DATA PIPE DATA

Pipe capacity is determined by Manning's Equation

Q = 1.486/n AR
2/3

 S
1/2

PIPE CAPACITY INFORMATIONDRAINAGE AREA AND FLOW DATA

DESIGN DATA

FOR

LAKEVIEW LOT 40

ELEVATIONS

Z:\Projects\2015\559.00A-WI\DESIGN\STORM\559.00A Storm DSPS



ARCHITECT:

OWNER:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

CONTRACTOR:



ONSITE CIVIL ENGINEERING INFRASTRUCTURE PLANS
FOR

PLANS PREPARED
FOR

ABBREVIATIONS

C & G

EP

FG
FF

FL
FP

FW
HWL

NWL

ROW

TB
TC
TF
TP
TS
TW

CURB AND GUTTER

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FINISHED GRADE
FINISHED FLOOR

FLOW LINE
FLOODPLAIN

FLOODWAY
HIGH WATER LEVEL

NORMAL WATER LEVEL

RIGHT-OF-WAY

TOP OF BANK
TOP OF CURB
TOP OF FOUNDATION
TOP OF PIPE
TOP OF SIDEWALK
TOP OF WALK

BL

CL

FR

INV

PC
PT
PVI

C

D

L

R

T
ST

MH

CB

WM

SAN

BASE LINE

CENTERLINE

FRAME

INVERT

POINT OF CURVATURE
POINT OF TANGENCY
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION

LONG CHORD OF CURVE

DEGREE OF CURVE

LENGTH OF CURVE

RADIUS

TANGENCY OF CURVE

INTERSECTION ANGLE

STORM SEWER

MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

WATER MAIN

SANITARY SEWER

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC
ENGINEER'S LIMITATION

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC AND THEIR CONSULTANTS DO NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF
THE DELIVERABLES HEREIN BEYOND A REASONABLE DILIGENCE. IF ANY MISTAKES, OMISSIONS, OR DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND TO EXIST
WITHIN THE DELIVERABLES, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE PROMPTLY NOTIFIED PRIOR TO BID SO THAT HE MAY HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO
TAKE WHATEVER STEPS NECESSARY TO RESOLVE THEM. FAILURE TO PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF SUCH CONDITIONS SHALL
ABSOLVE THE ENGINEER FROM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF SUCH FAILURE. ACTIONS TAKEN WITHOUT THE
KNOWLEDGE AND CONSENT TO THE ENGINEER, OR IN CONTRADICTION TO THE ENGINEER'S DELIVERABLES OR RECOMMENDATIONS, SHALL
BECOME THE RESPONSIBILITY NOT OF THE ENGINEER BUT OF THE PARTIES RESPONSIBLE FOR TAKING SUCH ACTION.

FURTHERMORE, PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION SAFETY OR THE MEANS AND METHODS OF
CONSTRUCTION.

KENOSHA, WI 53144
6950 51ST STREET
DOHENY'S

LAKEVIEW, LOT 40
LEGEND

EASEMENT LINE

SOIL BORING

TOPSOIL PROBE

REVERSE PITCH CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED CURB

NORMAL WATER LEVEL (NWL)

HIGH WATER LEVEL (HWL)

CLEANOUT

FLOODPLAIN

FLOODWAY

WETLANDS

FIRE HYDRANT

LIGHTING

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

BUFFALO BOX

FORCE MAIN

ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

TREE WITH TRUNK SIZE

POWER POLE

STREET SIGN

DITCH OR SWALE

GAS MAIN

TELEPHONE LINE

FENCE LINE, WIRE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CURB AND GUTTER

VALVE BOX

ELECTRICAL CABLE

OR PEDESTAL

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER INLET (ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER INLET (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

AIR RELEASE ASSEMBLY

CONCRETE HEADWALL

EXISTING PROPOSED

FENCE LINE, CHAIN LINK OR IRON

FENCE LINE, WOOD OR PLASTIC

W

POWER POLE WITH LIGHT

UTILITY CROSSING

FENCE LINE, TEMPORARY SILT

DIVERSION SWALE

W

DRAIN TILE

OVERHEAD WIRES

CAUTION EXISTING UTILITIES NEARBY CAUTION

GRASS PAVEMENT

STORM SEWER AREA DRAIN

INDEX OF SHEETS
C-1 COVER SHEET

C-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C-3 SITE DIMENSION & PAVING PLAN

C-4   GRADING PLAN

C-5 UTILITY PLAN

C-6 SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

C-7 - C-9 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: NTS

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
1

5REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2015\559.00A-WI\CAD\SHEETS\559.00A-WI COVER SHEET.DWG

C-1

CO
VE

R
 S

H
EE

T

55
9.

00
A

-W
I

M
A

C

07
/1

1/
16

C-9
COVER SHEETPLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI

LAKEVIEW LOT 40

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY80
th

 A
VE

.

STH "165"

PROJECT
LOCATION

1. THE INTENTION OF THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS IS TO SET FORTH PERFORMANCE AND CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL
STANDARDS FOR THE PROPER EXECUTION OF WORK. ALL WORKS CONTAINED WITHIN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS FROM LOCAL, STATE, FEDERAL OR OTHER GOVERNING
AGENCY'S LAWS, REGULATIONS, JURISDICTIONAL ORDINANCES/CODES/RULES/ETC., AND THE OWNER'S DIRECTION.

2. A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT IS CURRENTLY BEING PREPARRED FOR THE PROJECT SITE. THE DATA ON SUB-SURFACE SOIL
CONDITIONS IS NOT INTENDED AS A REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF THE CONTINUITY OF SUCH CONDITIONS BETWEEN
BORINGS OR INDICATED SAMPLING LOCATIONS. IT SHALL BE EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD THAT OWNER WILL NOT BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INTERPRETATIONS OR CONCLUSIONS DRAWN THERE FROM BY THE CONTRACTOR. DATA IS MADE
AVAILABLE FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ANY
ADDITIONAL SOILS INVESTIGATIONS THEY FEEL IS NECESSARY FOR THE PROPER EVALUATION OF THE SITE FOR PURPOSES
OF PLANNING, BIDDING, OR CONSTRUCTING THE PROJECT AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW AND UNDERSTAND ALL COMPONENTS OF THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS,
INCLUDING FIELD VERIFYING SOIL CONDITIONS, PRIOR TO SUBMISSION OF A BID PROPOSAL.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY REPORT ANY ERRORS OR AMBIGUITIES LEARNED AS PART OF THEIR REVIEW OF
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, REPORTS AND FIELD INVESTIGATIONS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPUTATION OF QUANTITIES AND WORK REQUIRED TO COMPLETE
THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE BASED ON ITS OWN COMPUTATIONS AND IN NO SUCH INSTANCE RELY ON
THE ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE.

6. QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS WILL BE INTERPRETED BY ENGINEER/OWNER PRIOR TO THE AWARD OF CONTRACT.
ENGINEER/OWNER WILL SUBMIT OFFICIAL RESPONSES IN WRITING. INTERPRETATIONS PRESENTED IN OFFICIAL RESPONSES
SHALL BE BINDING ON ALL PARTIES ASSOCIATED WITH THE CONTRACT. IN NO WAY SHALL WORD-OF-MOUTH DIALOG
CONSTITUTE AN OFFICIAL RESPONSE.

7. PRIOR TO START OF WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE COMPLETELY FAMILIAR WITH ALL CONDITIONS OF THE SITE, AND SHALL
ACCOUNT FOR CONDITIONS THAT AFFECT, OR MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LIMITATIONS
OF WORK ACCESS, SPACE LIMITATIONS, OVERHEAD OBSTRUCTIONS, TRAFFIC PATTERNS, LOCAL REQUIREMENTS,
ADJACENT ACTIVITIES, ETC. FAILURE TO CONSIDER SITE CONDITIONS SHALL NOT BE CAUSE FOR CLAIM OF JOB EXTRAS.

8. COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL EXPLICITLY CONFIRM THAT THE CONTRACTOR HAS REVIEWED THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS IN ENTIRETY AND CERTIFIES THAT THEIR SUBMITTED BID PROPOSAL CONTAINS PROVISIONS TO COMPLETE
THE PROJECT, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS; ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED;
AND CONTRACTOR UNDERSTANDS ALL OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROJECT.

9. SHOULD ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS IN THE PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS BE DISCOVERED AFTER THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT, ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED IN WRITING IMMEDIATELY AND CONSTRUCTION OF ITEMS AFFECTED BY THE
DISCREPANCIES/CONFLICTS SHALL NOT COMMENCE, OR CONTINUE, UNTIL A WRITTEN RESPONSE FROM ENGINEER/OWNER
IS DISTRIBUTED. IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT BETWEEN REFERENCED CODES, STANDARDS, SPECIFICATIONS AND PLANS,
THE ONE ESTABLISHING THE MOST STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE FOLLOWED.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT ITS OWN EXPENSE, OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND LICENSES TO COMPLETE THE
PROJECT. OBTAINING PERMITS, OR DELAYS, IS NOT CAUSE FOR DELAY OF THE CONTRACT OR SCHEDULE. CONTRACTOR
SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL INTERESTED GOVERNING AGENCIES, UTILITY COMPANIES AFFECTED BY THIS
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, AND DIGGER'S HOTLINE IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLY WITH ALL JURISDICTIONAL
ORDINANCES/CODES/RULES/ETC., PERMIT STIPULATIONS, AND OTHER APPLICABLE STANDARDS.

12. SAFETY IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO INITIATE,
INSTITUTE, ENFORCE, MAINTAIN, AND SUPERVISE ALL SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND JOB SITE SAFETY PROGRAMS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE JOBSITE CLEAN AND ORDERLY AT ALL TIMES. ALL LOCATIONS OF THE SITE SHALL BE KEPT IN
A WORKING MANNER SUCH THAT DEBRIS IS REMOVED CONTINUOUSLY AND ALL RESPECTIVE CONTRACTORS OPERATE
UNDER GENERAL “GOOD HOUSEKEEPING.”

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER, ENGINEER, AND THEIR AGENTS FROM ALL LIABILITY INVOLVED WITH THE
CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, AND TESTING OF THE WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

15. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFRENCE MUST BE HELD AT THE VILLAGE OFFICES.  THE
PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFRENCE SHALL BE SCHEDULED AND MODERATED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER OF RECORD.

GENERAL NOTES

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE HALL:
9915 39TH STREET
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158
OFFICE: (262) 694-1400

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:
JEAN WERBIE-HARRIS, DIRECTOR
PLANNER, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6718
EMAIL: jwerbie-harris@plprairiewi.com

PEGGY HERRICK
ASSISTANT PLANNER & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6716
EMAIL: pherrick@plprairiewi.com

KRISTINA TRANEL
DEPUTY PLANNER & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
9915 39TH STREET
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158
OFFICE: (262) 925-6711
EMAIL: ktranel@plprairiewi.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT:
MATT FINEOUR, P.E.
VILLAGE ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6778
EMAIL: mfineour@plprairiewi.com

KURT DAVIDSEN, P.E.
ASSISTANT VILLAGE ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6728
EMAIL: kdavidsen@plprairiewi.com

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:
JOHN STEINBRINK, JR.,
SUPERINTENDENT
ROGER PRANGE MUNICIPAL BUILDING
8600 GREEN BAY ROAD
OFFICE: (262) 925-6768
EMAIL: jsteinbrink@plprairie.com

JESSE HOULE, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
OFFICE: (262) 948-8945
EMAIL: jhoule@plprairiewi.com

STEVE WLAHOVICH
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN
OFFICE: (262) 925-6767
EMAIL: swlahovich@plprairie.com

BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT:
SANDRO PEREZ
BUILDING INSPECTION SUPERINTENDENT
OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
DIRECT: (262) 925-6722
EMAIL: sperez@plprairie.com

DONALD KOEHNE
BUILDING INSPECTOR
OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
EMAIL: dkoehne@plprairiewi.com

MICHAEL KAPRELIAN
BUILDING INSPECTOR
OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
EMAIL: rnichols@plprairiewi.com

FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT:
DOUG McELMURY,
CHIEF OF FIRE & RESCUE
8044 88TH AVENUE
OFFICE: (262) 694-8027
EMAIL: fireandrescue@plprairie.com

CRAIG ROEPKE
DEPUTY CHIEF
DIRECT: (262) 948-8981
EMAIL: croepke@plprairiewi.com

THOMAS CLARK
LIEUTENANT
DIRECT: (262) 948-8982
EMAIL: tclark@plprairiewi.com

WI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES:
ELAINE JOHNSON
WATER RESOURCE SPECIALIST
OFFICE: 262-884-2136
EMAIL: elaine.johnson@wisconsin.gov

PETER WOOD
WATER RESOURCES ENGINEER
OFFICE: 262-884-2360
EMAIL: peter.wood@wisconsin.gov

GOVERNING AGENCY
CONTACTS:

AMERICAN TRANSMISSION COMPANY:
BRIAN MCGEE
EMAIL: 262-506-68955
EMAIL: bmcgee@atcllc.com
EMERGENCY NUMBER: (800) 972-5341

WISCONSIN D.O.T.:
KEVIN KOEHNKE,
PERMITS COORDINATOR SOUTHEAST REGION
OFFICE: (262) 548-5891
EMAIL: kevin.koehnke@dot.wi.gov

AT&T:
MIKE TOYEK
OFFICE: 262-636-0549
EMAIL: mt1734@att.com

TDS TELECOM:
SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN
OFFICE: 877-483-7142

TIME WARNER CABLE:
STEVE CRAMER
UTILITY COORDINATOR
OFFICE: 414-277-4045
EMAIL: steve.cramer@twcable.com
EMERGENCY NUMBER: (800) 627-2288

WE-ENERGIES:
LINDA SCHREIER
KENOSHA SOUTH
262-552-3228
linda.schreier@we-energies.com

NATURAL GAS EMERGENCY:
800-261-5325
ELECTRICAL EMERGENCY:
800-662-4797

CIVIL ENGINEER:
MATT CAREY, P.E.
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
15850 BLUEMOUND ROAD, SUITE 310
BROOKFIELD, WI 53005
(262) 754-8888

CONTRACTOR:
JAMES A. BRUCATO, PRESIDENT
PRINCIPLE CONSTRUCTION CORP.
9450 W. BRYN MAWR, SUITE 765
ROSEMONT. IL 60018
OFFICE:(847)615-1515, EXT. 140
EMAIL: jbrucato@pccdb.com

OWNER:
JOHN DOHENY
6950 51ST STREET
KENOSHA, WI 53144
OFFICE:(262)605-3010
EMAIL: john@dohemy.com

ARCHITECT:
WERNER H. BRISSKE, A.I.A. ALA GGP
PARTNERS IN DESIGN ARCHITECTS
2610 LAKE COOK ROAD, SUITE 280
RIVERWOODS, IL 60015
OFFICE: (847)940-0300
EMAIL: pidarchitechs.com

SURVEYOR:
JOHN P. KONOPACKI, P.L.S.
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
15850 BLUEMOUND ROAD, SUITE 310
BROOKFIELD, WI 53005
(262) 754-8888

CONTACTS:

PUBLIC UTILITY
CONTACTS:

REQUIRED SUBMITTALS FOR APPROVAL
1. HOT MIX ASPHALT- MIX DESIGN

2. CONCRETE PAVEMENTS (EXTERIOR) - MIX DESIGN & JOINT PLAN

3. PAVEMENT STONE BASE COURSE - GRADATION

4. PIPE BEDDING & TRENCH BACKFILL - GRADATION

5. MANHOLE BACKFILL - GRADATION

6. PAVEMENT MARKING PAINT

REQUIRED SUBMITTALS FOR RECORDS
1.    WATER MAIN PIPES, VALVES, HYDRANTS & FITTINGS

2.    SANITARY SEWER PIPE & FITTINGS

3.    STORM SEWER PIPE, STRUCTURES, & FITTINGS

4.    TRACER WIRE

5.    UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATION RECORD DRAWINGS

6.    ADA SIGN & TRUNCATED DOMES, PAINT & STENCILS

7.    CHEMICAL SOIL STABILIZATION MIX DESIGN (IF APPLICABLE) 



EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

65'

45'

45'
45'

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

104th STREET  -  LAKEVIEW PARKWAY
S.T.H. "165"

(VARIABLE R.O.W.)

80TH
 A

V
E

N
U

E

U
N

IO
N

 P
A

C
IFIC

 R
A

ILR
O

A
D

(150' R
.O

.W
.)

50'

50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

80' WEPCO EASEMENT

36'

18'

18'

36' SHARED ACCESS
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

20'

20' GENERAL
UTILITY
EASEMENT

NO ACCESS
ALONG S.T.H. "165"

20' GENERAL
UTILITY EASEMENT

50'

50' TRANS 233 SETBACK LINE

20'

CONCRETE MEDIAN

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
  R

U
M

B
LE

 S
TR

IP

GENERATOR
ON CONC. PAD

CONC.

CONCRETE

CONC.

CONCRETE

CONC.

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

  C
U

R
B

G
R

A
S

S
 M

E
D

IA
N

RIPRAPRIPRAP

G
U

A
R

D
 R

A
IL

G
 A

 T E

GUARD RAIL

GRAVEL

G
R

A
V

E
L

G
R

A
V

E
L

SIGN

SIGN

H
IG

H
 TE

N
S

IO
N

 O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
IR

E
S

 A
S

P
H

A
LT P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

 A
S

P
H

A
LT P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

EXISTING
ASPHALT

DRIVE

CONC.

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

 TR
A

C
K

S

30" CULVERT
N. INV.=697.16
S. INV.=698.56

INLET
RIM=728.26INLET

RIM=713.17
INLET

RIM=713.10

INLET
RIM=698.06

INLET
RIM=698.06

INLET
RIM=697.82
T.O.C.=698.42
12" S=695.17
15" N=694.52

CATCH BASIN
RIM=697.27

12" N=695.22

INLET
RIM=692.61

INLET
RIM=692.90

INLET
RIM=692.72

T.O.C.=693.31
12" N=689.77

INLET
RIM=691.60

INLET
RIM=691.72

SITE BENCHMARK:
CROSS ON TOP OF
FIRE PROTECTION
STRUCTURE
EL.=701.13

STANDPIPE

30" CULVERT

CENTERLINE OF DITCH

C
E

N
TE

R
LIN

E
 O

F D
ITC

H

INLET
RIM=691.54
T.O.C.=692.12
12" SW=688.34

20
'

80'

20
'

20' PERMANENT
STORM SEWER
EASEMENT

65'

STORM PIPES TO BE
REMOVED/ABANDONED

REMOVE EXISTING
SANITARY STUB

THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING CONCERNING TYPE AND LOCATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN DETERMINATIONS AS TO THE TYPE AND
LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. IF
ADDITIONAL UTILITIES ARE KNOWN TO EXIST IN THE PROPERTY, THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE
EXISTING PLANS OF OTHER UTILITIES SERVING THE SITE AND THE BUILDING THAT OTHERWISE
CANNOT BE LOCATED BY A VISUAL OBSERVATION OF THE PROPERTY OR OF WHICH THE SURVEYOR
WOULD HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE.

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP. ALTHOUGH PEG
HAS NO REASON TO BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NO WARRANTS THAT
EXISTING INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR ACCURATE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES.

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY: LEGEND

EASEMENT LINE

CLEANOUT

FIRE HYDRANT

LIGHTING

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

BUFFALO BOX

FORCE MAIN

ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

CONTOUR

TREE WITH TRUNK SIZE

POWER POLE

STREET SIGN

GAS MAIN

TELEPHONE LINE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

VALVE BOX

ELECTRICAL CABLE

OR PEDESTAL

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

INLET

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE VAULT

CONCRETE HEADWALL

POWER POLE WITH LIGHT

GUY WIRE

W

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
1

5REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2015\559.00A-WI\CAD\SHEETS\559.00A-WI EXISTING CONDITIONS.DWG

C-2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

55
9.

00
A

-W
I

M
A

C

07
/1

1/
16

C-9
EXISTING CONDITIONS

1"
=

15
0'

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI
LAKEVIEW LOT 40

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY

1. CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT THE APPROPRIATE
GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES ARE NOTIFIED OF THE WORK  AND NECESSARY PERMITS ARE
OBTAINED.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL OF ITEMS/DEBRIS, CLASSIFICATION, AND
PROPER DISPOSAL.(E.G. - ARRANGE FOR ADEQUATE COLLECTION, AND
TRANSPORTATION TO DELIVER THE RECOVERED MATERIALS TO THE APPROVED
RECYCLING CENTER OR PROCESSING FACILITY).  CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN
RECORDS ACCESSIBLE TO THE OWNER AND GOVERNMENT ENTITIES.

3. CONDUCT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS AND REMOVE DEBRIS IN MANNER TO ENSURE
MINIMUM INTERFERENCE WITH ROADS, STREETS, WALKS, AND OTHER ADJACENT
OCCUPIED OR USED FACILITIES.

4. CONDUCT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS TO PREVENT INJURY TO PEOPLE AND DAMAGE TO
ADJACENT BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN.

5. PROVIDE TEMPORARY BARRICADES AND OTHER FORMS OF PROTECTION AS REQUIRED
FOR SAFETY AND SECURITY.

6. PROVIDE BARRIERS AND APPROPRIATE SIGNS WHERE NECESSARY TO RESTRICT
PEDESTRIANS FROM WANDERING INTO CONSTRUCTION AREAS. PROVIDE ACCEPTABLE
TEMPORARY SECURITY BARRIERS WHERE PHYSICAL SECURITY OF BUILDINGS OR FENCES
IS COMPROMISED DUE TO DEMOLITION WORK.

7. PROVIDE TEMPORARY WEATHER PROTECTION DURING INTERVAL BETWEEN DEMOLITION
AND REMOVAL OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION ON EXTERIOR SURFACES AND
INSTALLATION OF NEW CONSTRUCTION TO ENSURE NO WATER LEAKAGE OR DAMAGE
OCCURS TO STRUCTURE OR INTERIOR AREAS OF EXISTING BUILDING.

8. ERECT TEMPORARY ENCLOSURES AS NECESSARY TO LIMIT DUST. USE WATER AS
NECESSARY TO LAY DUST WHEN CHIPPING, CORING, OR SAWING CONCRETE, MASONRY
OR SIMILAR MATERIALS. WATER MUST BE CONTROLLED INSIDE BUILDINGS BY
DAMMING, OR OTHER CONTAINMENT METHOD.

9. PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR SHORING, BRACING OR STRUCTURAL
SUPPORT TO PRESERVE STABILITY AND PREVENT MOVEMENT, SETTLEMENT, OR
COLLAPSE OF STRUCTURES AND ADJACENT FACILITIES THAT ARE NOT PART OF
DEMOLITION.

10. PERFORM WORK IN SAFE AND SYSTEMATIC MANNER.

11. WEAR PROPER PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT AT ALL TIMES.

12. COMPLETELY BACKFILL BELOW-GRADE AREAS AND VOIDS RESULTING FROM UTILITY
REMOVAL AND OTHER DEMOLITION WORK WITH CLOSE GRADED AGGREGATE OR
COHESIVE STRUCTURAL FILL.

13. REPAIR DEMOLITION PERFORMED IN EXCESS OF THAT REQUIRED.

DEMOLITION & CLEARING

1" = 40'0 80'



PROPOSED BUILDING
178,273 SF
FFE= 698.75

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

EXISTING NORTH
STORMWATER POND

HWL = 691.40
NWL = 687.71

EXISTING SOUTH
STORMWATER POND

HWL = 692.00
NWL = 688.52

65'

45'

45'

45'

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

104th STREET  -  LAKEVIEW PARKWAY
S.T.H. "165"

(VARIABLE R.O.W.)

80TH
 A

V
E

N
U

E

U
N

IO
N

 P
A

C
IFIC

 R
A

ILR
O

A
D

(150' R
.O

.W
.)

50'

50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

80' WEPCO EASEMENT

36'

18'

18'

36' SHARED ACCESS
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

20'

20' GENERAL
UTILITY
EASEMENT

NO ACCESS
ALONG S.T.H. "165"

20' GENERAL
UTILITY EASEMENT

50'

50' TRANS 233 SETBACK LINE

20'

H
IG

H
 TE

N
S

IO
N

 O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
IR

E
S

30" CULVERT

20
'

80'

20
'

20' PERMANENT
STORM SEWER
EASEMENT

65'

18

15

14

20 18 18 6

18 18 6

15

13

13

14

18
.0

'
30

.0
'

18
.0

'

18.0' 30.0' 18.0'

9.0'

9.0'

9.0'

9.0'

9.0'

9.0'

9.0'

9.0'

9.
0'

9.
0'

9.
0'

9.
0'

9.
0'

9.
0'

R5
.0

'

18
.0

'
30

.0
'

18
.0

'

18
.0

'
30

.0
'

18
.0

'

18
.0

'
30

.0
'

18
.0

'

18.0' 30.0' 18.0'

18.0' 30.0' 18.0'

R5.5'

R5.0'

R4.5'R4.5'

R4.5'

R4.5'

R4.5'

R4.5'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R8
0.

0'

R50
.0'

30.0'

R5.0'R25.0'

R2
5.

0'

R5.0'

R4.5'

R4.5'R4.
5'

R5.0'

R5.0
'

R5
.0

'

R15.0'
R25.0'

R50.0'

R5
0.

0'
R

30
.0

'

R50.0'

R80.0'

11
5.

0'

30
.0

'

310.8'

11
5.

0'

60
.0

'
460.3'

13
8.

2'

455.9'
15

9.
2'

111.0'

SAWCUT EXISTING ASPHALT AND
TIE INTO EXISTING GRADES

SAWCUT EXISTING ASPHALT AND
TIE INTO EXISTING GRADES

5 LF DEPRESSED CURB
W/ CONCRETE FLUME

R40
.0'

R40.0'

SITE DATA

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING
GROUP. ALTHOUGH PEG HAS NO REASON TO BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS
INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NO WARRANTS THAT EXISTING INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR ACCURATE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO VERIFY THE
EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL PROCUREMENT
AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES.

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:NOTES
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FACE OF CURB TO FACE OF CURB OR

BUILDING FOUNDATION UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL UTILITY
DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF PIPE OR CENTER OF STRUCTURE
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL PAVING DIMENSIONS ARE TO
FACE OF CURB OR TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT; EXCEPT FOR THE
SETBACK FROM PARKING LOTS, MANEUVERING LANES AND FIRE
ACCESS LANES, WHERE THE SETBACK IS MEASURED FROM THE BACK
OF CURB TO THE PROPERTY LINE.

2. ALL PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE 18" STANDARD CURB
AND GUTTER (SEE DETAIL). UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  CURB AND
GUTTER DRAINING AWAY FROM THE FACE OF CURB IS NOTED AS
REVERSE CURB AND GUTTER.

3. BUILDING DIMENSIONS AND ADJACENT PARKING AND UTILITY
LAYOUT HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL
INFORMATION CURRENT AT THE DATE OF THIS DRAWING.
SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY EXIST. THEREFORE
CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR
PRECISE BUILDING DIMENSIONS AND EXACT UTILITY ENTRANCE
LOCATIONS AND NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE
(1-800-242-8511) PRIOR TO ANY WORK TO LOCATE UTILITIES AND
SHALL CONTACT THE OWNER SHOULD UTILITIES APPEAR TO BE IN
CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT.

5. IMPROVEMENTS ADJACENT TO BUILDING IF SHOWN SUCH AS
TRUCK DOCK, RETAINING WALLS, SIDEWALKS, CURBING, FENCES,
CANOPIES, RAMPS, HANDICAP ACCESS, PLANTERS, DUMPSTERS,
AND TRANSFORMERS ETC. HAVE BEEN SHOWN FOR APPROXIMATE
LOCATION ONLY. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT
LOCATIONS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND DETAILS.

6. REFER TO ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR LIGHTING LOCATIONS,
SPECIFICATIONS,  AND DETAILS.

7. SEE ADDITIONAL NOTES AND DETAILS ON SITE DIMENSIONAL
PLANS AND CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

8. ALL PAVING SHALL CONFORM TO STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY & STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION AND
APPLICABLE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE ORDINANCES, AND
SPECIFICATIONS CONTAINED WITHIN THIS PLAN SET.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT STRIPING COLOR WITH OWNER
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

10. PROVIDE CONTRACTOR GRADE ACRYLIC, STRIPING PAINT FOR NEW
ASPHALT OR COATED ASPHALT.  APPLY MARKING PAINT AT A RATE
OF ONE (1) GALLON PER THREE TO FOUR HUNDRED (300-400)
LINEAL FEET OF FOUR (4) INCH WIDE STRIPES OR TO
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATION, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

11. THOROUGHLY CLEAN SURFACES FREE OF DIRT, SAND, GRAVEL, OIL
AND OTHER FOREIGN MATTER.  CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO
INSPECT EXISTING PAVEMENT SURFACES FOR CONDITIONS AND
DEFECTS THAT WILL ADVERSELY AFFECT QUALITY OF WORK, AND
WHICH CANNOT BE PUT INTO AN ACCEPTABLE CONDITION
THROUGH NORMAL PREPARATORY WORK AS SPECIFIED.

12. DO NOT PLACE MARKING OVER UNSOUND PAVEMENTS.  IF THESE
CONDITIONS EXIST, NOTIFY OWNER.  STARTING INSTALLATION
CONSTITUTES CONTRACTOR'S ACCEPTANCE OF SURFACE AS
SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION.

13. LAYOUT MARKINGS USING GUIDE LINES, TEMPLATES AND FORMS.
STENCILS AND TEMPLATES SHALL BE PROFESSIONALLY MADE TO
INDUSTRY STANDARDS.  "FREE HAND" PAINTING OF ARROWS,
SYMBOLS, OR WORDING SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.  APPLY STRIPES
STRAIGHT AND EVEN.

14. PROTECT ADJACENT CURBS, WALKS, FENCES, AND OTHER ITEMS
FROM RECEIVING PAINT.

15. BARRICADE MARKED AREAS DURING INSTALLATION AND UNTIL
THE MARKING PAINT IS DRIED AND READY FOR TRAFFIC.

16. ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING SPECIFICATIONS-

CODES AND STANDARDS: THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND 
COMPOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC BASE COURSE AND ASPHALTIC
CONCRETE SURFACING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 450, 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE 
STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY
AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, EDITION OF 2005. HEREAFTER,
THIS PUBLICATION WILL BE REFERRED TO AS THE STATE 
HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.

WEATHER LIMITATIONS: APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT 
TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° C) AND WHEN TEMPERATURE
HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35° F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY
PRIOR TO APPLICATION. DO NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET OR 
CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE. CONSTRUCT ASPHALTIC 
CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE
IS ABOVE 40° (4°C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER
IS NOT RAINY. BASE COURSE MAY BE PLACED WHEN AIR 
TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 30° F (-1° C).

GRADE CONTROL: ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES 
AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH COURSE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE: THE TOP LAYER OF BASE 
COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 301 AND 305, STATE 
HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.

BINDER COURSE AGGREGATE: THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER
COURSE HALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 460.2.7 AND 315, STATE 
HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.

SURFACE COURSE AGGREGATE: THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE
COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 460.2.7 AND 465, STATE
HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.

ASPHALTIC MATERIALS: THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL 
CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460, STATE HIGHWAY 
SPECIFICATIONS.

SURFACE PREPARATION: NOTIFY CONTRACTOR OF 
UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  DO NOT BEGIN PAVING 
WORK UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN 
CORRECTED AND ARE READY TO RECEIVE PAVING.

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
1

5REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2015\559.00A-WI\CAD\SHEETS\559.00A-WI SITE DIMENSION & PAVING PLAN.DWG

C-3

SI
TE

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 &
 P

A
VI

N
G

 P
LA

N

55
9.

00
A

-W
I

M
A

C

07
/1

1/
16

C-9
SITE DIMENSION & PAVING PLAN

1"
=

10
0'

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI
LAKEVIEW LOT 40

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY

1" = 40'0 80'

LEGEND
LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

4" SOLID WHITE STRIPE

4" DIAGONAL AT 45° SPACED 2' O.C.

18" CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL)

R7-8 HANDICAP PARKING SIGN (SEE DETAIL)

TAPER CURB HEAD (SEE DETAIL)

REVERSE 18" CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL)

BUILDING DOOR SLAB (2% MAX SLOPE WITHIN
DRIVE IN OR MAN DOOR)

5.0' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (SEE DETAIL)

PARKING COUNT- NOT TO BE PAINTED

MAN DOOR

OVERHEAD DOORDID

CONCRETE SLOPE PAVING

STEEL STAIRS (SEE ARCHITECHTURAL PLANS)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TRUCK DOCKS & DOLLY PADS)

SITE AREA:   16.7 AC

DISTURBED AREA:   10.9 AC

BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA:   4.1 AC (178,273 S.F.) 

ADDED CAR PARKING SPACES:   206 SPACES (7 A.D.A.)

ADDED TRUCK DOCK SPACES:        25

PAVEMENT AREA:   3.1 AC

PAVEMENT AREA (WITH FUTURE EXPANSION):   4.6 AC

IMPERVIOUS AREA:   7.2 AC

IMPERVIOUS AREA (WITH FUTURE EXPANSION):   12.6 AC

GREEN SPACE:   9.5 AC   (57%)

GREEN SPACE (WITH FUTURE EXPANSION):   4.1 AC   (25%)

ZONING DISTRICT:   M-2

(PLEASANT PRAIRIE)       



65'

45'

45'

45'

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

104th STREET  -  LAKEVIEW PARKWAY
S.T.H. "165"

(VARIABLE R.O.W.)

80TH
 A

V
E

N
U

E

U
N

IO
N

 P
A

C
IFIC

 R
A

ILR
O

A
D

(150' R
.O

.W
.)

50'

50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

80' WEPCO EASEMENT

36'

18'

18'

36' SHARED ACCESS
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

20'

20' GENERAL
UTILITY
EASEMENT

NO ACCESS
ALONG S.T.H. "165"

20' GENERAL
UTILITY EASEMENT

50'

50' TRANS 233 SETBACK LINE

20'

H
IG

H
 TE

N
S

IO
N

 O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
IR

E
S

20
'

80'

20
'

20' PERMANENT
STORM SEWER
EASEMENT

65'

694.75 694.75 694.75

PROPOSED BUILDING
178,273 SF
FFE= 698.75

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

EXISTING NORTH
STORMWATER POND

HWL = 691.40
NWL = 687.71

EXISTING SOUTH
STORMWATER POND

HWL = 692.00
NWL = 688.52

LEGEND

REVERSE PITCH CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED CURB

PROPOSED CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

DITCH OR SWALE

CURB AND GUTTER

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

GRASS PAVEMENT

PROPOSED END SECTION

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
- ROUND CASTING
STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
- RECTANGULAR CASTING

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
1

5REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2015\559.00A-WI\CAD\SHEETS\559.00A-WI GRADING PLAN.DWG

C-4

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

55
9.

00
A

-W
I

M
A

C

07
/1

1/
16

C-9
GRADING PLAN

1"
=

10
0'

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI
LAKEVIEW LOT 40

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING
GROUP. ALTHOUGH PEG HAS NO REASON TO BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS
INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NO WARRANTS THAT EXISTING INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR ACCURATE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO VERIFY THE
EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL PROCUREMENT
AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES.

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:

1" = 40'0 80'

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, ENSURE ALL AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP PRIOR TO THE START
OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

2. ALL EXISTING CONTOURS REPRESENT EXISTING SURFACE GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. ALL PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISH SURFACE GRADES UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. SPOT ELEVATIONS REPRESENT THE GRADE ALONG THE CURB & GUTTER FLOWLINE
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

4. ALL EXCAVATIONS AND MATERIAL PLACEMENT SHALL BE COMPLETED TO DESIGN
ELEVATIONS AS DEPICTED IN THE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE COMPUTATION(S)
OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  WHILE PEG ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST
EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO BALANCE EARTHWORK, GRADING DESIGN IS BASED
ON MANY FACTORS, INCLUDING SAFETY, AESTHETICS, AND COMMON 
ENGINEERING STANDARD OF CARE, THEREFORE NO GUARANTEE CAN BE MADE
FOR A BALANCED SITE.

THE CONTRACTOR MAY SOLICIT APPROVAL FROM ENGINEER/OWNER TO ADJUST
FINAL GRADES FROM DESIGN GRADES TO PROVIDE AN OVERALL SITE BALANCE
AS A RESULT OF FIELD CONDITIONS.

5. GRADING ACTIVITIES SHALL BE IN A MANNER TO ALLOW POSITIVE DRAINAGE ACROSS
DISTURBED SOILS, WHICH MAY INCLUDE EXCAVATION OF TEMPORARY DITCHES TO
PREVENT PONDING, AND IF NECESSARY PUMPING TO ALLEVIATE PONDING.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT SURFACE WATER FROM ENTERING INTO EXCAVATIONS.
IN NO WAY SHALL OWNER BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMEDIATION OF UNSUITABLE SOILS
CREATED/ORIGINATED AS A RESULT OF IMPROPER SITE GRADING OR SEQUENCING.
CONTRACTOR SHALL SEQUENCE GRADING ACTIVITIES TO LIMIT EXPOSURE OF
DISTURBED SOILS DUE TO WEATHER.

6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MEETING MINIMUM COMPACTION STANDARDS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER IF PROPER COMPACTION CANNOT
BE OBTAINED. THE PROJECT'S GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT SHALL DETERMINE WHICH
IN-SITU SOILS ARE TO BE CONSIDERED UNSUITABLE SOILS. THE ENGINEER/OWNER
AND GEOTECHNICAL TESTING CONSULTANT WILL DETERMINE IF REMEDIAL MEASURES
WILL BE NECESSARY.

7. IN THE EVENT THAT ANY MOISTURE-DENSITY TEST(S) FAIL TO MEET SPECIFICATION
REQUIREMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM CORRECTIVE WORK AS
NECESSARY TO BRING THE MATERIAL INTO COMPLIANCE AND RETEST THE FAILED
AREA AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

8. WITH THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE ENGINEER/OWNER, MATERIAL THAT IS TOO WET
TO PERMIT PROPER COMPACTION MAY BE SPREAD ON FILL AREAS IN AN EFFORT TO
DRY. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY FIELD MARK THE EXTERIOR LIMITS OF SPREAD
MATERIAL WITH PAINTED LATH AND SUBMIT A PLAN TO THE ENGINEER/OWNER THAT
IDENTIFIES THE LIMITS. UNDER NO CONDITION SHALL THE SPREAD MATERIAL DEPTH

EXCEED THE MOST RESTRICTIVE OF: THE EFFECTIVE TREATMENT DEPTH OF
MACHINERY THAT WILL BE USED TO TURNOVER THE SPREAD MATERIAL; OR THE
MAXIMUM COMPACTION LIFT DEPTH.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER IF GROUNDWATER
IS ENCOUNTERED DURING EXCAVATION.

10. CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF
ADEQUATE AND SAFE TEMPORARY SHORING, BRACING, RETENTION STRUCTURES, AND
EXCAVATIONS.

11. THE SITE SHALL BE COMPLETED TO WITHIN 0.10-FT (+/-) OF THE PROPOSED GRADES
AS INDICATED WITHIN THE PLANS PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL OR STONE.
CONTRACTOR IS ENCOURAGED TO SEQUENCE CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT THE SITE IS
DIVIDED INTO SMALLER AREAS TO ALLOW STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED SOILS
IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETION OF INDIVIDUAL SMALLER AREAS.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING SAID UTILITIES FROM ANY DAMAGE DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT INLETS AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES WITH SILT FENCING
OR APPROVED EROSION CONTROL METHODS UNTIL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE SILT FENCING AT DOWN SLOPE SIDE OF GRADING LIMITS.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING FACILITIES OR
UTILITIES.  ANY DAMAGE SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE OWNERʼS SATISFACTION AT THE
EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

15. WORK WITHIN ANY ROADWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE
APPROPRIATE MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY
PERMITS AND FEES. GRADING WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY IS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY
SAID OFFICIALS.  RESTORATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY IS CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL AND
SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE COST OF GRADING.  RESTORATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL
ITEMS NECESSARY TO RESTORE RIGHT-OF-WAY IN-KIND INCLUDING LANDSCAPING.

16. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL TOWN OF SOMERS CONSTRUCTION
STANDARDS/ORDINANCES.

17. LANDSCAPE AND TURF AREAS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 4-INCH TOPSOIL
REPLACEMENT.

18. TOPSOIL BERMING SHALL ACHIEVE 90% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY AT 3%(±)
OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

19. SURVEY BENCHMARKS AND MAPPING HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING
GROUP. IN NO WAY DOES PEG WARRANT THE BASEMAP IS ALL INCLUSIVE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF ACTUAL CONDITIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CHECKS AS
NECESSARY TO VERIFY THE BASEMAP CONTENT AND ACCURACY.

NOTES



104th STREET  -  LAKEVIEW PARKWAY
S.T.H. "165"

(VARIABLE R.O.W.)

80TH
 A

V
E

N
U

E

U
N

IO
N

 P
A

C
IFIC

 R
A

ILR
O

A
D

(150' R
.O

.W
.)

50'

50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

80' WEPCO EASEMENT

36'

18'

18'

36' SHARED ACCESS
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

20'

20' GENERAL
UTILITY
EASEMENT

NO ACCESS
ALONG S.T.H. "165"

20' GENERAL
UTILITY EASEMENT

50'

50' TRANS 233 SETBACK LINE

20'

H
IG

H
 TE

N
S

IO
N

 O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
IR

E
S

30" CULVERT
N. INV.=697.16
S. INV.=698.56

INLET
RIM=728.26INLET

RIM=713.17
INLET

RIM=713.10

INLET
RIM=698.06

INLET
RIM=698.06

INLET
RIM=697.82
T.O.C.=698.42
12" S=695.17
15" N=694.52

CATCH BASIN
RIM=697.27

12" N=695.22

INLET
RIM=692.61

INLET
RIM=692.90

INLET
RIM=692.72

T.O.C.=693.31
12" N=689.77

INLET
RIM=691.60

INLET
RIM=691.72

INLET
RIM=691.54
T.O.C.=692.12
12" SW=688.34

20
'

80'

20
'

20' PERMANENT
STORM SEWER
EASEMENT

PROPOSED BUILDING
178,273 SF
FFE= 698.75

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

EXISTING NORTH
STORMWATER POND

HWL = 691.40
NWL = 687.71

EXISTING SOUTH
STORMWATER POND

HWL = 692.00
NWL = 688.52

31105 SF

33002 SF

31105 SF

33001 SF

23452 SF

24882 SF

55138 SF

57977 SF

11509 SF

33180 SF

11360 SF11301 SF

10501 SF

8757 SF

10986 SF

8531 SF

12673 SF

10423 SF 10060 SF 13027 SF
51233 SF

16155 SF4178 SF4180 SF3038 SF

2357 SF

1224 SF

3435 SF

6926 SF

12182 SF

5868 SF5501 SF4514 SF

2523 SF

ES 6.0
INV=695.84 (12")

ES 1.0
INV=687.71 (30")

ES 25.0
INV=688.52 (8")

ES 20.0
INV=687.71 (8")

TRENCH DRAINS: SHALL BE ACO K200
(INSTALLED AT RIM ELEVATION OF 694.70)
OUTLET LATERAL MIN. SLOPE (1

4"PER FT)

W
W

W

W

PROPOSED 36" CIRCULAR
MULTI-STAGE OUTLET
STRUCTURE WITH
RESTRICTORS (SEE DETAIL)

W W W

FIRE PROTECTION LINES SHOWN FOR
CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT ONLY. FINAL SIZING
AND DESIGN SHALL BE BY A LICENSED FIRE
PROTECTION ENGINEER.

LEGEND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
W

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(ROUND CASTING)

PRECAST CONCRETE
FLARED END SECTION

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN
(RECTANGULAR CASTING)

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

CLEANOUT

SANITARY SEWER

FORCE MAIN

DRAIN TILE

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIRE PROTECTION

UTILITY CROSSING

LIGHTING

ELECTRICAL CABLE

ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER
OR PEDESTAL

POWER POLE

STREET SIGN

POWER POLE WITH LIGHTS

TELEPHONE LINE

OVERHEAD WIRES

GAS MAIN

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
1

5REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2015\559.00A-WI\CAD\SHEETS\559.00A-WI UTILITY PLAN.DWG

C-5

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

55
9.

00
A

-W
I

M
A

C

07
/1

1/
16

C-9
UTILITY PLANPLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI

LAKEVIEW LOT 40

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY

1" = 40'0 80'

1. EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE
ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND
ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS
AND/OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

2. ALL UTILITY WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND
WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN (LATEST EDITION AND ADDENDUM) AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES
AND SPECIFICATIONS. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND
CODES APPLY, AND TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND
STATE AUTHORITIES.

3. UTILITY CONSTRUCTION AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE TOWN OF SOMERS SPECIAL
PROVISIONS AND WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COMM 82.

4. LENGTHS OF PROPOSED UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY
FROM PLAN. LENGTHS ARE SHOWN FOR CONTRACTOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY
RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPUTATIONS OF MATERIALS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE WORK. LENGTHS SHALL BE FIELD
VERIFIED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST AND/OR RECONSTRUCT EXISTING UTILITY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,
VALVE BOX COVERS, ETC.) TO MATCH FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, AND SIZES OF PROPOSED UTILITIES AND CHECK
ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS PRIOR TO ATTEMPTING CONNECTIONS AND BEGINNING UTILITY
CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY THE OWNER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS.

7. ALL NEW ON-SITE SANITARY, STORM AND WATER UTILITIES SHALL BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
THE PROPERTY OWNER.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
48-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM CONNECTIONS TO THE VILLAGE-OWNED SYSTEM TO
SCHEDULE INSPECTIONS.

9. ROUTING OF GAS, ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE SERVICES ARE SHOWN ON THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND
SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED UPON FINAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES AND
OWNER. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT EACH UTILITY COMPANY AND COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS FOR ALL
UTILITY SERVICES PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

10. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO COORDINATE WITH THE PROPER AUTHORITIES FOR ANY
REQUIRED PERMITS, AUTHORIZATIONS, TRAFFIC CONTROL AND ANY PERMIT FEES REQUIRED.

11. FIELD TILE CONNECTION - ALL FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE
UNIT PRICE(S) FOR STORM SEWER. TILE LINES CROSSED BY THE TRENCH SHALL BE REPLACED WITH THE SAME
MATERIAL AS THE STORM SEWER.

12. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SIZE, TYPE AND NUMBER OF WATER MAIN BENDS, HORIZONTAL
AND VERTICAL, REQUIRED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION. COST FOR BENDS, HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL,
SHALL BE INCIDENTAL AND INCLUDED IN THE OVERALL COST OF THE CONTRACT.

13. STORM SEWER SPECIFICATIONS -

PIPE - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS C-76 WITH RUBBER
GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443.  STRENGTH CLASSIFICATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE FOLLOWING:

HEIGHT OF COVER (FEET): 0-2 2-3 3-6 6-15 15-25   25+
MINIMUM CONCRETE PIPE CLASSIFICATION:       IV  III     II       III      IV     ENGINEER TO SPECIFY

HIGH DENSITY DUAL-WALL POLYETHYLENE N-12 CORRUGATED PIPE (HDPE) SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY
ADS OR EQUAL WITH WATER TIGHT JOINTS, AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION
M-294 TYPE "S", OR POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) - CLASS PS46 MEETING AASHTO M278, AS NOTED. IF HDPE
PIPE IS USED FOR POND OUTFALLS, A MINIMUM OF THREE (3) SECTIONS (2 STRAPS) SHALL BE STRAPPED
TOGETHER.

INLETS/CATCH BASINS - INLETS/CATCH BASINS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NO. 25
OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS" WITH A 1'-8" X 2'-6" MAXIMUM OPENING.  FRAME & GRATE SHALL BE
NEENAH R-1580 WITH TYPE G GRATE, OR EQUAL.  CURB FRAME & GRATE SHALL BE NEENAH R-3067, OR EQUAL.
THE SUMP DEPTH (VERTICAL DISTANCE FROM THE BASE OF THE STRUCTURE TO OUTFALL INVERT OF THE PIPE)
SHALL BE 18" MIN. STRUCTURE SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP FOR
REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO MANUFACTURING AND INSTALLATION.

BACKFILL AND BEDDING - STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS "B"
BEDDING IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING
PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL.
LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE   WITH SECTION
8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS".
MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1642 WITH TYPE "B"
SELF SEALING LIDS, NON-ROCKING OR EQUAL .

IF HDPE PIPE IS USED FOR POND OUTFALLS, A MINIMUM OF THREE (3) SECTIONS (2 STRAPS) SHALL BE
STRAPPED TOGETHER.

16. WATER MAIN SPECIFICATIONS -

PIPE - WATER MAIN SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA
STANDARD C-900, CLASS 150, DR-18, WITH CAST IRON O.D. AND INTEGRAL ELASTOMERIC BELL AND SPIGOT
JOINTS. VALVES AND VALVE BOXES - GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE
REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA C-500 AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GATE VALVES
AND VALVE BOXES SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES.

HYDRANTS - HYDRANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE  AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE
NO. 38 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS." THE DISTANCE FROM THE GROUND LINE TO THE CENTERLINE OF
THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE LOWEST CONNECTION OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN
18-INCHES AND NO GREATER THAN 23-INCHES.

BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL - PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED STONE
CHIPS OR CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS".

BACKFILL - BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET
BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE
OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH
EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS".

17. SANITARY SEWER SPECIFICATIONS -

PIPE - SANITARY SEWER PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING REQUIREMENTS OF
ASTM D 3034, SDR-35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS, MEETING THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D-3212.

BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL - BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPROPRIATE
SECTIONS OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION" WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION: "COVER MATERIAL
SHALL BE THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 8.43.2 (A). BEDDING AND
COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE LIFTS, OR AS REQUIRED TO INSURE
ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF BEDDING MATERIAL ENDING AT OR NEAR
THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CARE TO COMPLETELY WORK BEDDING MATERIAL
UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE SIDE SUPPORT."

BACKFILL - BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS." GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET
BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE
OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH
EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS."

MANHOLES - MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15 OF THE
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS" AND ALL SPECIAL PROVISIONS OF THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE.
STRUCTURE SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL PRIOR TO MANUFACTURING AND INSTALLATION.

MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1642 WITH TYPE "B"
SELF SEALING LIDS, NON-ROCKING OR EQUAL

18. WATER MAIN AND SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS THAN 6
FEET. INSULATION AND PLACING OF INSULATION SHALL CONFORM TO CHAPTER 4.17.0 "INSULATION" OF THE
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN 6TH EDITION UPDATED
WITH ITS LATEST ADDENDUM (TYP.).

19. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THESE CODE SECTIONS AS PER
182.0715(2R) OF THE STATUTES.  THE TRACER WIRE FOR THE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL SHALL BE
CONTINUOUS AND SHALL BE EXTENDED ABOVE GRADE VIA A 4-INCH PVC PIPE WITH SCREW-ON CAP ADJACENT
TO THE PROPOSED TERMINATION POINT OF THE LATERAL FOR THE PROPOSED BUILDING.

20. SEE UTILITY PLANS AND CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

NOTES



65'

45'

45'

45'

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

104th STREET  -  LAKEVIEW PARKWAY
S.T.H. "165"

(VARIABLE R.O.W.)

80TH
 A

V
E

N
U

E

U
N

IO
N

 P
A

C
IFIC

 R
A

ILR
O

A
D

(150' R
.O

.W
.)

50'

50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

80' WEPCO EASEMENT

36'

18'

18'

36' SHARED ACCESS
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

20'

20' GENERAL
UTILITY
EASEMENT

NO ACCESS
ALONG S.T.H. "165"

20' GENERAL
UTILITY EASEMENT

50'

50' TRANS 233 SETBACK LINE

20'

H
IG

H
 TE

N
S

IO
N

 O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
IR

E
S

20
'

80'

20
'

20' PERMANENT
STORM SEWER
EASEMENT

65'

PROPOSED BUILDING
178,273 SF
FFE= 698.75

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

EXISTING NORTH
STORMWATER POND

HWL = 691.40
NWL = 687.71

EXISTING SOUTH
STORMWATER POND

HWL = 692.00
NWL = 688.52

EXISTING POND TO
ACT AS SEDIMENT

BASIN

EXISTING POND TO
ACT AS SEDIMENT

BASIN

LEGEND
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

STORM STORM CATCH BASIN (ROUND CASTING)

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN (RECTANGULAR CASTING)

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

CLEANOUT

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

WETLANDS

749

FLOODPLAIN

HIGH WATER LEVEL (HWL)

NORMAL WATER LEVEL (NWL)

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

DITCH OR SWALE

DIVERSION SWALE

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

SILT FENCE

GRASS PAVEMENT

STRAW WATTLE

INLET PROTECTION

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

HYDROSEED
(PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS)

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
(NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S75 OR EQUAL)

1. INSTALL PERIMETER SILT FENCE, INLET PROTECTION AND TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE.

2. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL, INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND PERIMETER OF STOCKPILE.

3. CONDUCT ROUGH GRADING EFFORTS AND INSTALL CHECK DAMS AND SEDIMENT
TRAPS/BASINS AS NEEDED.

4. INSTALL UTILITY PIPING AND STRUCTURES, IMMEDIATELY INSTALL INLET PROTECTION.

5. COMPLETE FINAL GRADING, INSTALLATION OF GRAVEL BASE COURSES, PLACEMENT OF
CURBS, PAVEMENTS, WALKS, ETC.

6. PLACE TOPSOIL AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH EROSION CONTROLS.

7. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED ONLY AFTER SITE CONSTRUCTION IS
COMPLETE WITH ALL SOIL SURFACES HAVING AN ESTABLISHED VEGETATIVE COVER.

CONTRACTOR MAY MODIFY SEQUENCING AFTER ITEM 1 AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE
CONSTRUCTION IF EROSION CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION CONTROL REQUIREMENTS.

CONSTRUCTION SITE SEQUENCING

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
1

5REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2015\559.00A-WI\CAD\SHEETS\559.00A-WI SITE STABILIZATION PLAN.DWG

C-6

SI
TE

 S
TA

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

55
9.

00
A

-W
I

M
A

C

07
/1

1/
16

C-9
SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

1"
=

10
0'

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI
LAKEVIEW LOT 40

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL ADHERE TO THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN EPA'S
NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) STORMWATER
GENERAL PERMIT ("WPDES" PERMIT NO. WI-S067831-4) FOR CONSTRUCTION
SITE LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL TECHNICAL STANDARDS AND PROVISIONS IN
EFFECT AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION. THESE PROCEDURES AND STANDARDS
SHALL BE REFERRED TO AS BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S). IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF ALL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROJECT TO
OBTAIN A COPY OF, AND UNDERSTAND, THE BMP'S PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

2. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE THE MINIMUM
REQUIREMENTS.  ADDITIONAL CONTROL MEASURES AS DIRECTED BY
OWNER/ENGINEER OR GOVERNING AGENCIES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24
HOURS OF REQUEST.

3. MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED SWPPP IN ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN
FIELD CONDITIONS ARE ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS CONFORM TO BMP'S. ALL
MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY OWNER/ENGINEER/GOVERNING AGENCY
PRIOR TO DEVIATION OF THE APPROVED PLAN.

4. INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE AND EXISTING INLET PROTECTION) PRIOR TO ANY SITE
WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE OF EXISTING SURFACE COVER,
AS SHOWN ON PLAN IN ORDER TO PROTECT ADJACENT PROPERTIES/STORM
SEWER SYSTEMS FROM SEDIMENT TRANSPORT.

5. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF
VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS POINTS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO
COORDINATE LOCATION(S) WITH THE PROPER AUTHORITIES, PROVIDE
NECESSARY FEES AND OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED APPROVALS OR PERMITS.
ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES OTHER THAN AS SHOWN ON THE
PLANS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE APPLICABLE GOVERNING AGENCIES PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

6. PAVED SURFACES ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE SWEPT
AND/OR SCRAPED TO REMOVE ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST
IMMEDIATELY AND AS REQUESTED BY THE GOVERNING AGENCIES.

7. ALL EXISTING STORM SEWER FACILITIES THAT  WILL COLLECT RUNOFF FROM
DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED TO TO PREVENT SEDIMENT
DEPOSITION WITHIN STORM SEWER SYSTEMS. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE
IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT THE INLET OF ALL INSTALLED STORM SEWER AND SILT
FENCE SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY FITTED AT ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS . ALL
INLETS, STRUCTURES, PIPES, AND SWALES SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN AND FREE OF
SEDIMENTATION AND DEBRIS.

8. EROSION CONTROL FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION (STORM SEWER, WATER MAIN,
ETC.) OUTSIDE OF THE PERIMETER CONTROLS SHALL INCORPORATE THE
FOLLOWING:

PLACE EXCAVATED TRENCH MATERIAL ON THE HIGH SIDE OF THE 
TRENCH.

BACKFILL, COMPACT AND STABILIZE THE TRENCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER
PIPE CONSTRUCTION.

DISCHARGE TRENCH WATER INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR 
FILTERING TANK IN ACCORDANCE WITH BMP'S PRIOR TO RELEASE INTO
STORM SEWER OR DITCHES.

9. AT A MINIMUM, SEDIMENT BASINS AND NECESSARY TEMPORARY DRAINAGE
PROVISIONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND OPERATIONAL BEFORE BEGINNING
OF SIGNIFICANT MASS GRADING OPERATIONS TO PREVENT OFFSITE DISCHARGE
OF UNTREATED RUNOFF.

10. ALL WATERCOURSES AND WETLANDS SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH SILT FENCE
TO PREVENT ANY DIRECT DISCHARGE FROM DISTURBED SOILS.

11. ALL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE
MAINTAINED AND REPAIRED AS NEEDED.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR  WILL BE

RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION AND REPAIR DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THE
OWNER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE IF EROSION CONTROL IS REQUIRED AFTER THE
CONTRACTOR HAS COMPLETED THE PROJECT.

12. TOPSOIL STOCKPILES SHALL HAVE A BERM OR TRENCH AROUND THE
CIRCUMFERENCE AND PERIMETER SILT FENCE TO CONTROL SILT.  IF TOPSOIL
STOCKPILE REMAINS UNDISTURBED FOR MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS,
TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IS REQUIRED.

13. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TEMPORARILY REMOVED FOR UNAVOIDABLE
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE IN WORKING ORDER IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF SUCH ACTIVITIES OR PRIOR TO THE COMPLETION
OF EACH WORK DAY, WHICH EVER OCCURS FIRST.

14. MAINTAIN SOIL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES THROUGH THE DURATION OF THIS
PROJECT. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL
BE REMOVED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER FINAL SITE STABILIZATION IS
ACHIEVED OR AFTER THE TEMPORARY MEASURES ARE NO LONGER NEEDED.
DISTURBANCES ASSOCIATED WITH EROSION CONTROL REMOVAL SHALL BE
IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED.

15. PUMPS MAY BE USED AS BYPASS DEVICES. IN NO CASE SHALL PUMPED WATER BE
DIVERTED OUTSIDE THE PROJECT LIMITS. PUMP DISCHARGE SHALL BE DIRECTED
INTO AN APPROVED FILTER BAG OR APPROVED SETTLING DEVICE.

16. GRADING EFFORTS SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO MINIMIZE
EROSION. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL CONSIDER THE
TIME OF YEAR, SITE CONDITIONS, AND THE USE OF TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT
MEASURES. ALL DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE WORKED  FOR A PERIOD
OF FOURTEEN (14) DAYS  REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR EROSION
CONTROL. SEEDING FOR EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
TECHNICAL STANDARDS.

17. ALL DISTURBED SLOPES EXCEEDING 4:1, SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH NORTH
AMERICAN GREEN S75BN  EROSION MATTING (OR APPROVED EQUAL) AND ALL
CHANNELS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH NORTH AMERICAN GREEN C125BN (OR

APPROVED EQUAL) OR APPLICATION OF AN APPROVED POLYMER SOIL
STABILIZATION TREATMENT OR A COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED.
EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSITE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES.

18. DURING PERIODS OF EXTENDED DRY WEATHER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP
A WATER TRUCK ON SITE FOR THE PURPOSE OF WATERING DOWN SOILS WHICH
MAY OTHERWISE BECOME AIRBORNE.THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
CONTROLLING WIND EROSION (DUST) DURING CONSTRUCTION AT HIS/HER
EXPENSE.

19. DISTURBED AREAS AND AREAS USED FOR STORAGE OF MATERIALS THAT ARE
EXPOSED TO PRECIPITATION SHALL BE VISUALLY INSPECTED FOR EVIDENCE OF,
OR THE POTENTIAL FOR, POLLUTANTS ENTERING THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM ON A
DAILY BASIS.

20. QUALIFIED PERSONNEL (PROVIDED BY THE GENERAL/PRIME CONTRACTOR)
SHALL INSPECT DISTURBED AREAS OF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE THAT HAVE
NOT BEEN FINALLY STABILIZED AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS
WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL 0.5-INCH, OR MORE, PRECIPITATION EVENTS WITH A
MINIMUM INSPECTION INTERVAL OF ONCE EVERY SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS IN
THE ABSENCE OF A QUALIFYING RAIN OR SNOWFALL EVENT. REPORTING SHALL
BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OF THE GENERAL PERMIT. CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY ARRANGE TO HAVE ANY DEFICIENT ITEMS REVEALED DURING
INSPECTIONS REPAIRED/REPLACED.

21. SEE ADDITIONAL DETAILS AND NOTES ON SITE STABILIZATION AND
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

1" = 40'0 80'



SILT FENCE

1

SILT FENCE ALONG SLOPES & OUTFALLS

TYPICAL SECTION

INSLOPE

FLOW

TRENCH DETAIL

(WHEN ADDITIONAL SUPPORT REQUIRED)
SILT FENCE TIE BACK

2

NOTE: ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE
BACKS MAY BE REQUIRED IN UNSTABLE
SOILS

4NOTES:

1. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF MATERIAL SPECIFICATION 592
GEOTEXTILE TABLE 1 OR 2, CLASS I WITH EQUIVALENT OPENING SIZE OF AT LEAST 30 FOR
NONWOVEN AND 50 FOR WOVEN.

2. SILT FENCE SHALL BE ANCHORED BY SPREADING AT LEAST 8-INCHES OF FABRIC IN A
4-INCH WIDE AND 6-INCH DEEP TRENCH OR 6-INCH DEEP V-TRENCH ON THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF
THE FENCE. TRENCHES SHALL NOT BE EXCAVATED WIDER OR DEEPER THAN NECESSARY FOR
PROPER INSTALLATION.

3. FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH AND BACKFILL AND COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL.

4. WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1.125-INCHES x 1.125-INCHES OF DRIED OAK OR
HICKORY.

5. SILT FENCE TO EXTEND ABOVE THE TOP OF PIPE, WHERE APPLICABLE.

6. POST SPACING SHALL BE SELECTED BASED ON GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (8-FEET FOR WOVEN AND
3-FEET FOR NON-WOVEN).

STEP 1

STEP 2

OR

JOINT (TWIST METHOD) 

JOINT (HOOK METHOD) 

**GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

2.0' MIN

**

3

#100-A  10-02-12

WOOD POSTS
LENGTH 3' - 4'
20" MIN. DEPTH IN
GROUND

BACKFILL AND
COMPACT TRENCH

WITH EXCAVATED SOIL

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC ONLY

SILT FENCE SHALL BE STAPLED, USING AT
LEAST 0.5-INCH STAPLES, TO THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF THE

POSTS IN AT LEAST 3 PLACES

NYLON
CORD

SEAM

FOLD 3"
MAX.

1

2

ANCHOR STAKE
MIN. 18" LONG

FLOW DIRECTION

SILT
FENCE

TIE-BACK
BETWEEN

FENCE POST
AND ANCHOR

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

FLOW
DIRECTION

EXPRESS
FABRIC

WOOD POST (TYP.)

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC (TYP.)

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC (TYP.)

WOOD POST (TYP.)

INSLOPE

POST

GROUND LINE

10.0'
MIN.

#104   04-24-13
INLET PROTECTION

INLET PROTECTION - TYPE "B"
(WITHOUT CURB BOX)

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE "C"
(WITH CURB BOX)

INLET PROTECTION - TYPE "A"

NOTES:

1. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF MATERIAL SPECIFICATION
592 GEOTEXTILE TABLE 1 OR 2, CLASS I, WITH AN EOS OF AT LEAST 30 FOR NONWOVEN
AND 50 FOR WOVEN.

2. WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO
THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE
INLET. ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

1 FINISHED SIZE, INCLUDING FLAP POCKET WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM
OF 10 INCHES AROUND THE PERIMETER TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE OR REMOVAL.

2 FOR INLET PROTECTION, TYPE "C" (WITH CURB BOX), AN ADDITIONAL 18 INCHES OF
FABRIC IS WRAPPED AROUND THE WOOD AND SECURED WITH STAPLES. THE WOOD
SHALL NOT BLOCK THE ENTIRE HEIGHT OF THE CURB BOX OPENING.

3 FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD 2x4.

TYPE "B" & "C" INSTALLATION NOTES

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3
INCHES OF THE GRATE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEMONSTRATE A METHOD OF
MAINTENANCE, USING A SEWN FLAP, HAND HOLDS OR
OTHER METHODS TO PREVENT ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT
FROM ENTERING THE INLET.

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,
TYPE FF

WOOD 2"x4" STAKES
AND  CROSS BRACING

GRATED INLET

BURIED FABRIC
MIN. 6" DEPTH

DIRECTION OF
RUNOFF WATER
FLOW

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

WOOD 2"x4" EXTENDS 10" BEYOND GRATE
WIDTH ON BOTH SIDES, LENGTH VARIES,
SECURE TO GRATE WITH WIRE OR
PLASTIC TIES.

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

FABRIC SHALL BE BURIED
IN TRENCH TO PREVENT
UNDERMINING OF THE
INLET PROTECTION

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL
BE SECURED TO THE STAKES

AND  CROSS BRACING. FABRIC
SHALL COMPLETELY

SURROUND INLET TO
PREVENT SEDIMENT LADEN

RUNOFF FROM ENTERING
INTO THE INLET

WOOD 2"x4" STAKES
AND CROSS BRACING

1

2

3

1

#107-WI  10-02-12
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

NOTES:

1. ALL TRACKING PAD MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH WI DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057.

2. TRACKING PADS SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY TRAFFIC LEAVING THE SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION
WITH OWNER.

3. THE AGGREGATE FOR TRACKING PADS SHALL BE 3 TO 6 INCH CLEAR OR WASHED STONE. ALL MATERIALS TO BE RETAINED ON
A 3-INCH SIEVE

4. THE AGGREGATE SHALL BE PLACED IN A LAYER AT LEAST 12-INCHES THICK. ON SITES WHERE SATURATED CONDITIONS ARE
EXPECTED DURING THE LIFE OF THE PAD, THE PAD SHALL BE UNDERLAIN WITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC WHICH MEETS MATERIAL
SPECIFICATION 592 GEOTEXTILE, TABLE 1 OR 2, CLASS I, II OR IV, TO PREVENT MIGRATION OF UNDERLYING SOILS INTO THE
STONE LAYER.

5. THE TRACKING PAD SHALL BE THE FULL WIDTH OF THE EGRESS POINT. MINIMUM WIDTH IS 14 FEET FOR ONE-WAY TRAFFIC
AND 20 FEET FOR TWO-WAY TRAFFIC, WITH AN ADDITIONAL INCREASE OF 4 FEET FOR TRAILER TRAFFIC. THE TRACKING PAD
SHALL BE A MINIMUM 50-FEET LONG.

6. ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE ROAD SHOULD BE REMOVED BY STREET CLEANING, NOT FLUSHING, AT
THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY.

7. TRACKING PADS SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24-HOURS AFTER EVERY PRECIPITATION EVENT
THAT PRODUCES 0.5-INCHES OF RAIN OR MORE DURING A 24-HOUR PERIOD.

8. THE TRACKING PAD PERFORMANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY SCRAPING OR TOP-DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL AGGREGATE.

AGGREGATE OVER
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

20.0' 10.0' 20.0'

EXISTING PAVEMENTPROFILE VIEW3'' TO 6'' WASHED
OR CLEAR STONE

DIVERSION BERM / CHANNEL
#113-A  10-02-12

NOTES:

1. DIVERSION MAY REQUIRE AREAS OF BERM AND OTHER AREAS OF CHANNEL TO PROVIDE SUFFICIENT PERIMETER
PROTECTION.

2. DIVERSION BERM VERSUS CHANNEL PRACTICES SHALL BE SELECTED SUCH TO PREVENT PONDING (E.G. - POSITIVE
DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED).

3. FOR DIVERSIONS THAT ARE TO SERVE LONGER THAN 30 DAYS, THE SIDE SLOPES INCLUDING THE RIDGE, AND THE
DOWN SLOPE SIDE OF THE DIVERSION SHALL BE STABILIZED AS SOON AS THEY CONSTRUCTED BY EQUIPMENT
TRACKING AND TEMPORARY SEEDING. FOR DIVERSIONS SERVING LESS THAN 30 DAYS, THE DOWN SLOPE SIDE OF
THE DIVERSION SHALL BE STABILIZED AS SOON AS CONSTRUCTED BY EQUIPMENT TRACKING AND TEMPORARY
SEEDING .

4. DIVERSIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. AT ALL POINTS WHERE DIVERSION
BERMS OR CHANNELS WILL BE CROSSED BY CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, THE DIVERSION SHALL BE  SHAPED
APPROPRIATELY AND/OR TEMPORARY CULVERTS OF ADEQUATE CAPACITY MAYBE ADDED AT CROSSINGS.

5. AT MINIMUM, INSTALL ONE DITCH CHECK (SEE DETAIL) FOR EVERY 2 VERTICAL FEET OF DROP.

6. DIVERSIONS SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER EVERY PRECIPITATION
EVENT THAT PRODUCES 0.5 INCHES OF RAIN OR MORE DURING A 24 HOUR PERIOD. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE
COMPLETED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE WITH CONSIDERATION TO SITE CONDITIONS. ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT SHALL BE
REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE DIVERSION BERM.

4.0' MIN.

FLOW

8.0' MIN.

FLOW

BERM CHANNEL

EXISTING
SURFACE

EXISTING
SURFACE

RIP RAP AT END SECTIONS
#124  12/26/12

PLAN VIEW

END VIEW

   L*=  3 TIMES PIPE
    DIAMETER (TYP.)
    OR 10 FOOT MIN.
    OR AS DIRECTED
    BY THE ENGINEER

5
1

5
1

SIDE VIEW

RIPRAP

RIPRAP

RIPRAP

L*

1/2 END SECTION
 LENGTH

NOTES:

1. RIP RAP AND GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS FOR STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION.

COVER EXPOSED END
SECTION WITH RIPRAP

JOINT RESTRAINTS "TIE BOLTS" REQ'D
FOR LAST THREE JOINTS (2 BOLTS
PER JOINT @ MIN 60° SEPARATION)

ANCHOR WITH
SOIL OR STAPLES

GEOTEXTILE
SEPARATION FABRIC

PREFABRICATED
BAR GRATE

PLAN VIEW LIMITS OF
RIP RAP (SEE END VIEW)

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

STRAW WATTLE
#137  06/01/15

12" WATTLE
STAKE WITHIN 2'
OF END OF WATTLE 4'

12" WOOD STAKE

STRAW WATTLES

WOOD STAKE,
SEE DETAIL

STRAW
 WATTLES

WOOD
STAKE

SLOPE
SURFACE

TRENCH

WATER MAIN SEPARATION
#421  10-15-12

WATER MAIN OVER SANITARY/STORM SEWER

SANITARY/STORM SEWER OVER WATER MAIN

WATERMAIN

SANITARY/STORM SEWER

SANITARY
/STORM
SEWER

WATERMAIN

NOTES:

1. AT CROSSING, ONE FULL 18 FOOT LENGTH OF WATERMAIN
SHALL BE CENTERED ON THE SEWER. MAINTAIN A MINIMUM
HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 8 FEET.

NOTES:

1. USE WHERE HYDRANT IS LOCATED WITHIN
        PAVED AREAS, COST INCIDENTAL.

6" DIA STANDARD PIPE FILLED WITH
CONCRETE AND PAINTED YELLOW
                  (4 REQUIRED)

SLOPED TOP

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

18" DIA. CONCRETE BASE

#6 - 14" LONG REBAR
EACH WAY THRU PIPE

ELEVATION

PLAN

FIRE HYDRANT

LC

BACK OF CURB

HYDRANT BOLLARD
#503  10-10-12

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
1

5REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2015\559.00A-WI\CAD\SHEETS\559.00A-WI CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.DWG

C-7

CO
N

ST
R

U
CT

IO
N

 D
ET

A
IL

S

55
9.

00
A

-W
I

M
A

C

07
/1

1/
16

C-9
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

N
TS

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI
LAKEVIEW LOT 40

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY



STORM SEWER MANHOLE
#301  04/26/13

NOTES:

1. CLEAN UNDERSIDE OF ADJUSTING RING OR CAST IRON FRAME AND SET IN PLACE.

2. TUCK POINT MORTAR INTO ANNULAR CRACK AND BACKPLASTERED INSIDE AND OUTSIDE OF ALL
JOINTS.

3. THE FLAT TOP MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THE TAPERED TOP WHEN FIELD CONDITIONS PROHIBIT
THE USE OF A FLAT TAPERED TOP.

4. MANHOLE CONSTRUCTION TO MEET REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C478.

5. ECCENTRIC CONE SECTION OF MANHOLE TO BE SET OUTSIDE OF VEHICULAR WHEEL PATH NEAR ℄
OF ROADWAY.

NEENAH FOUNDRY
R-1660 WITH VENTED LID,

UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED ON THE PLANS

4'' ADJUSTMENT
RING
SIDE BY SIDE
JOINT (TYP)

CONCRETE DECK MAY BE
SUBSTITUTED FOR CONE
SECTION FOR SHALLOW

STORM SEWERS.

SIDE BY SIDE JOINT (TYP)
2 STRIPS OF 1'' E-Z-STIK
BETWEEN ALL MANHOLE
SECTIONS

TOP OF BENCH
FLOW LINE

STORM SEWER PIPE
MINIMUM 4.0' INSIDE DIAMETER

2.0'

0.42' MIN.
PRECAST

WALLS
6" MINIMUM STONE

BEDDING

CATCH BASIN
#302  10-04-12

NOTES:

1. EASY STICK, RUBBER GASKET OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL JOINTS
BETWEEN ADJUSTING RINGS FOR STORM CATCH BASINS.

2. THE FLAT TOP MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THE TAPERED TOP WHEN FIELD CONDITIONS PROHIBIT USE
OF A TAPERED TOP.

3. STRUCTURE TO BE 4.0' DIA. OR AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

CEMENT MORTAR

6" PRECAST, REINF'D
CONC. TOP

INSTALL STEPS @ 16'' O.C. WHEN
STRUCTURE IS OVER 5 FEET
DEEP. (ALIGN WITH OPENING)

SEE PLAN FOR SEWER
SIZE AND INVERT ELEV.

GRADE

ADD ADJUSTING RINGS
IF NEEDED

5" PRECAST
CONC. WALLS

REINF'D CONCRETE FOUNDATION
W/ #5 RE-BAR @ 12'' EA. WAY.

2.0'

4.0'

2' x 3' CATCH BASIN
#306 06/04/14

NOTES:

1. EASY STICK, RUBBER GASKET OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL JOINTS
BETWEEN ADJUSTING RINGS FOR STORM CATCH BASINS.

2. THE FLAT TOP MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THE TAPERED TOP WHEN FIELD CONDITIONS PROHIBIT USE
OF A TAPERED TOP.

INSTALL STEPS @ 16'' O.C. WHEN
STRUCTURE IS OVER 5 FEET
DEEP. (ALIGN WITH OPENING)

SEE PLAN FOR SEWER
SIZE AND INVERT ELEV.

GRADE

5" PRECAST
CONC. WALLS

REINF'D CONCRETE FOUNDATION
W/ #5 RE-BAR @ 12'' EA. WAY.

3.0'

GRANULAR BACKFILL

CATCH BASIN

CATCH BASIN

CATCH BASIN - UNDERDRAIN
DETAIL NUMBER AND REVISION DATE

TEE WITH SOIL TIGHT JOINTS

4" PERFORATED TILE (SOCKED)

AA

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

PIPE/CATCH BASIN
EXCAVATION LIMITS

DRAINTILE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
#507  10-11-12

PROPOSED
GRADE

6"x6" WELDED WIRE
FABRIC PER ACI 315-92

5" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK

2% MINIMUM

EARTH (TYP.)

6" COMPACTED
BASE MATERIAL EXTEND BASE MATERIAL 6" MIN

BEYOND EDGE OF CONCRETE (TYP.)

TOPSOIL BACKFILL

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

18"
6"

18" VERTICAL FACE CURB
#602-WI  12-14-12

1.0'

6"
18"

1.0'

MINIMUM 5" COMPACTED
BASE AGGREGATE UNDER CURB

MINIMUM 5" COMPACTED
BASE AGGREGATE UNDER CURB

CONCRETE CURB

PAVING SURFACE (TYP)
SEE PLANS

2" R.

2" R.

REGULAR STYLE

REVERSE STYLE

NOTES:

1. LATERAL CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT INTERVALS OF NOT MORE
THAN 15 FEET NOR LESS THAN 6 FEET. THE JOINTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3
INCHES IN DEPTH.

2. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED TRANSVERSELY AT RADIUS POINTS ON
CURVES OF RADIUS 200 FEET OR LESS, AND AT ANGLE POINTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY
THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. THE EXPANSION JOINTS FILLER SHALL BE A ONE PIECE
FIBERBOARD OR THE APPROVED EQUIVALENT MATERIAL HAVING THE SAME
DIMENSIONS AS CURB & GUTTER AT THAT STATION AND BE 0.5 INCH THICK.

3. IN ALL CASES, CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE PLACED ON THOROUGHLY
COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE.

4. REVERSE STYLE CURB LOCATIONS ARE NOTED ON THE PLANS.

CONCRETE CURB

PAVING SURFACE (TYP)
SEE PLANS

INTEGRAL CURB AND SIDEWALK
#617  12-28-12

EXTEND GRAVEL
BASE 6" PAST

CONCRETE

COMPACTED GRANULAR BACKFILL

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

6x6- #10/#10
WELDED WIRE FABRIC

WALK FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT
#624  4/30/12

TAPER CURB HEAD
#623  10-11-12

1"

4'

NOTES:

1. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED EVERY 10 FEET

2. EXPANSION JOINTS (3/4" EXPANSION FIBER MATERIAL) SHALL BE PLACED
EVERY 300 FEET AND AT EVERY PC/PT AND 3 FEET FROM STRUCTURES

CONTRACTION JOINT

1" ROUNDED EDGE

CURB AND GUTTER BUMP OUT
#622  10-10-12

INLET FRAME
WIDTH (+) 8"

5.0' TRANSITION5.0' TRANSITION

6" CURB & GUTTER BUMP OUT
PAVEMENT

PLACE CONCRETE COLLAR
ON REAR FACE (HOLD 2"

BELOW TOP OF CASTING)

PLACE CONCRETE COLLAR
ON REAR FACE (HOLD 2"

BELOW TOP OF CASTING)

CURB INLET FRAME AND
CURB BOX TO CONFORM

TO UTILITY NOTES

18" CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER

EXPANSION JOINT

NOTE : CURB  CONTRACTOR  TO  VERIFY POSITION  AND  ELEVATION  OF  FRAME
AND  GRATE  PRIOR  TO  POUR. IF NOT CORRECT,  FIVE  (5)  FOOT  TRANSITION AREA
TO  BE  LEFT  UNPOURED  UNTIL SITUATION IS CORRECTED BY CONTRACTOR.

ADA SIGN
#706  10-11-12

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

RESERVED
PARKING

VEHICLES WITH VET OR
DISABLED PLATES OR

STATE DISABLED CARD

THIS SPACE

PROVIDE VAN-ACCESSIBLE SIGN
AT VAN-ACCESS LOCATIONS

2" DIAMETER GALVANIZED
STEEL POST

8" DIAMETER BY 3'-6" DEEP
CONCRETE BASE

GRADE

1.0'

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN SHALL
CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS

DETECTABLE WARNING TRUNCATED DOMES 
#705  4/30/13

EXTEND DETECTABLE WARNINGS
ACROSS LIMITS OF WALK FLUSH WITH

PARKING AREA (SEE PLANS)

D

A

4.0'

DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD
(TYPICAL)**

PLAN VIEW

MAX.MIN.

A
B
C
D

* THE C DIMENSION IS 50%
TO 65% OF THE D DIMENSION

1.6'' 2.4''
0.65'' 1.5''

* *
0.9'' 1.4''

ELEVATION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

TRUNCATED DOMES
DETECTABLE WARNING
PATTERN DETAIL

RAMP
℄

0.08'
TYP

B

C

NOTES:

1. DETECTABLE WARNING FIELDS TO BE NEENAH FOUNDRY
DETECTABLE WARNING FIELDS (OR APPROVED EQUAL), UNPAINTED
NATURAL COLOR AND FIELD WEATHERED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION
(VERIFY COLOR WITH OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

DRAIN TILE SPECIFICATIONS

NORTH POND OUTLET DETAIL

POND SURFACE

EXISTING
18" RCP
OUTLET

NEW 36" CIRCULAR
MULTISTAGE OUTLET
STRUCTURE

10" x 10"
RECTANGULAR
ORIFACE
INV = 687.71

TRASH GRATE

36" CONICAL GRATE

REMOVE EXISTING
18" END SECTION

1
4" THICK ALUMINUM

PLATE WITH 13"
CIRCULAR ORIFACE

H
 =

 4
 F

T.

SOUTH POND OUTLET DETAIL

POND SURFACE

REMOVE EXISTING 24" END SECTION.
INSTALL 14" THICK ALUMINUM PLATE
WITH 18" CIRCULAR ORIFICE IN THE
JOINT BETWEEN END SECTION AND PIPE.
REINSTALL END SECTION TO ORIGINAL
LINE AND GRADE.

INV = 687.71

RIM = 690.50

INV = 688.52

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
1

5REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2015\559.00A-WI\CAD\SHEETS\559.00A-WI CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.DWG

C-8

CO
N

ST
R

U
CT

IO
N

 D
ET

A
IL

S

55
9.

00
A

-W
I

M
A

C

07
/1

1/
16

C-9
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

N
TS

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI
LAKEVIEW LOT 40

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY



THRUST BLOCK
#502  10-10-12

PLAN 45° BEND

6"

SIZE
PIPE

24"
20"
16"
12"

30"

8"

B3

1-'2"

A3

1-'4"

B2

1-'0"

90° BENDS

2'-3"
2'-10"
3'-4"
3'-10"
4'-8"

6'-4"
5'-0"

2'-8"

3'-3"

2'-4"
2'-10"

1'-10"

8'-0"3'-10"

3'-10"

1'-6"1'-10"1'-2"

A2B1

1-'0"

A1
22 1/2° BENDS

1'-4"
1'-8"
2'-0"
2'-4"
3'-0"

1'-0"

45° BENDS

1-'0"
1'-4"
1'-10"
2'-6"
3'-3"
4'-0"
5'-4"

PLAN 90° BEND

SECTION A-A

1-'0"

1'-4"
1'-10"
2'-4"
2'-10"
3'-6"

1'-0"

NOTES:

1. PROVIDE THRUST BLOCKING TO PREVENT
MOVEMENT OF LINES UNDER PRESSURE AT
BENDS, TEES, CAPS, VALVES, HYDRANTS, AND AT
POINTS SPECIFIED BY THE ENGINEER

2. ALL BLOCKING SHALL BE WITH POURED CLASS SI
CONCRETE AGAINST UNDISTURBED VERTICAL
EARTH SURFACE

3. THRUST BLOCKS TO BE AT ALL BENDS 111
4° OR

GREATER

4. THE COST OF INSTALLING THE THRUST BLOCK
SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONSTRUCTION
OF THE WATER

5. DIMENSION A2 & A3 SHOULD BE AS LARGE AS
POSSIBLE WITHOUT INTERFERING WITH M.J
BOLTS

CLASS "F" CONCRETE
(4.5 BAG MIX)

BUTTRESS TO BE
POURED AGAINST
FIRM UNDISTURBED
EARTH

90°

CONCRETE SHALL BE
IN CONTACT WITH THIS

QUADRANT OF PIPE
AT LEAST

BEDDING MATERIAL

APPROX. 1:1 SLOPE
WHERE BEDDING DEPTH
BELOW PIPE EXCEEDS 6"

18" DEPRESSED CURB
#603-WI  12-14-12

6"
18"

1.0'

MINIMUM 5" COMPACTED
BASE AGGREGATE UNDER CURB CONCRETE CURB

PAVING SURFACE (TYP)
SEE PLANS

6"
18"

1.0'

MINIMUM 5" COMPACTED
BASE AGGREGATE UNDER CURB

REGULAR STYLE

REVERSE STYLE

NOTES:

1. LATERAL CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT INTERVALS OF NOT MORE
THAN 15 FEET NOR LESS THAN 6 FEET. THE JOINTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3
INCHES IN DEPTH.

2. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED TRANSVERSELY AT RADIUS POINTS ON
CURVES OF RADIUS 200 FEET OR LESS, AND AT ANGLE POINTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY
THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. THE EXPANSION JOINTS FILLER SHALL BE A ONE PIECE
FIBERBOARD OR THE APPROVED EQUIVALENT MATERIAL HAVING THE SAME
DIMENSIONS AS CURB & GUTTER AT THAT STATION AND BE 0.5 INCH THICK.

3. IN ALL CASES, CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE PLACED ON THOROUGHLY
COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE.

4. REVERSE STYLE CURB LOCATIONS ARE NOTED ON THE PLANS.

CONCRETE CURB

PAVING SURFACE (TYP)
SEE PLANS

CONCRETE FLUME
#628  10/27/14

NOTES:

1. PITCH CONCRETE AT 2% FROM FLOW LINE OF GUTTER SECTION TO C/L OF FLUME.

2.0' 2.0'

4.0'

2.0'

V
A

R
IE

S

RIP RAP

BLEND CURB INTO
FLOW LINE (TYP)

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
1

5REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD

BROOKFIELD, WI  53005
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2015\559.00A-WI\CAD\SHEETS\559.00A-WI CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.DWG

C-9

CO
N

ST
R

U
CT

IO
N

 D
ET

A
IL

S

55
9.

00
A

-W
I

M
A

C

07
/1

1/
16

C-9
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

N
TS

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI
LAKEVIEW LOT 40

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
N

LY



© 2016 Partners in Design Architects, Inc.



© 2016 Partners in Design Architects, Inc.

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

RESERVED
PARKING

VEHICLES WITH VET OR
DISABLED PLATES OR

STATE DISABLED CARD

THIS SPACE



© 2016 Partners in Design Architects, Inc.



 

1 
 

Office of the Village Administrator 

Michael R. Pollocoff 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Village Board 

 

FROM: Michael R. Pollocoff, Village Administrator  

 Thomas G. Shircel, Assistant Village Administrator 

 

DATE: September 6, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: Option & Land Lease between the Village of Pleasant Prairie (“Village”) and 

SBA Towers IX (“SBA”) for the Pleasant Prairie Park Site 

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Option & Land Lease - This proposed Option & Land Lease (“Lease”) is for SBA to lease a 

portion of Pleasant Prairie Park, located at 8436 104th Avenue on a portion of Tax Parcel 

Number 92-4-122-074-0694, upon which a cellular communications facility will be 

constructed.  SBA is requesting Village Board approval of the Lease which sets forth terms, 

rules, rents and other regulations for the cell facility.   

Cellular Facility Construction - Midwest Underground Technology, Inc. (“MUTI”) is the 

general contractor for the construction of the facility.  In general, the cellular site within the 

park consists of: 

 An SBA-leased 60’ x 75’ (4,500 square feet) area with fence enclosure. 

 An initial 26’ x 24’ (624 square feet) x 14’-7” in height, two-tenant capacity 

equipment shelter (a 2nd adjacent two-tenant capacity equipment shelter is proposed 

to be constructed within the lease area at a later date with the proper Village 

approvals). 

 A 170 foot, multi-carrier monopole tower (175 feet with lighting rod). 

 Initial tenant, Verizon, to install its antennas and associated equipment upon the 

tower at the 165 foot tower height and to install its equipment within the eastern 

tenant space of the initial equipment shelter. 

 A 20 foot wide Access and Utility Easement. 

Verizon will need to enter into a separate (sub)lease agreement and any necessary 

easements with SBA to locate its amenities on the tower. 

Option, Terms and Rent – an Option fee of $2,500 will be paid to the Village upon execution 

of the Lease.  The one-year Option period allows the SBA and future tenants to complete their 

due diligence.  The initial term of the Lease is for 5 years and shall automatically renew for 

up to 5 additional terms of 5 years each.  The rent for the initial tenant, Verizon, will 

commence at $1,500/month and will increase yearly by 3%.  In addition to the rent, the 

Village shall receive collocation revenue sharing beginning with the 2nd sublessee.  Revenue 

Share shall be calculated as follows: 

  



 

2 
 

 

 

 Additional Tenant locating during the 1st Term:  $1,200/month 

 Additional Tenant locating during the 2nd Term:  $1,300/month 

 Additional Tenant locating during the 3rd Term:  $1,400/month 

 

SBA shall pay the sublessee rents to the Village which shall also increase by 3%/year. 

 

Landscaping – SBA will make a one-time $10,000 payment to the Village for the Village to 

landscape this cellular facility.  The Village will be responsible for the maintenance of the 

landscaping.  Since this is a Village Park location, Village landscape responsibilities will allow 

the Village Parks Department to maintain this cellular site to the Village standards. 

Easement – The Village is providing a 20 foot wide Access and Utility Easement 

(“Easement”) from 104th Avenue to the cellular site to allow for 24/7/365 access and 

parking for the facility maintenance crews.  SBA will make an annual $600 contribution to 

the Village for maintenance costs related to the Easement.  Similar to the Lease, the 

Easement maintenance fee will increase by 3%/year.  

SBA Cellular Facility Summary 

 This commercial communication facility is necessary in order to offer an 

uninterrupted, seamless wireless network providing cellular telephone service, voice 

paging and wireless data transmission service to further serve this area of Pleasant 

Prairie. 

 The 170 foot tall monopole structure has been engineered and is constructed to 

accommodate multiple (4) cellular carriers.  In addition, the two, 624 square foot 

equipment shelters can each accommodate 2 carriers, with the initial carrier being 

Verizon.  The multi-carrier tower and equipment shelter will negate the need for 

additional towers and equipment shelters on the site and will help to avoid the 

proliferation of additional communication facilities in this area of the Village. 

 In order to maintain a consistent, pleasant, park-like ambiance, each of the two-

carrier equipment buildings will be designed and constructed with the same exterior 

building materials consisting of durable masonry (brick or decorative block), standing 

seam metal or shingle roofing, aluminum soffits, etc. 

Village Approval – The Village Community Development Department is responsible for the 

review and approval of new Commercial Communications Structure applications.  The SBA 

application is currently under review.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Village staff recommends that the Village Board approve the Option & Land Lease 

between SBA and the Village of Pleasant Prairie subject to the following: 

 

 Compliance with the pending Community Development Department (conditional) 

approval of the SBA Commercial Communications Structure for the Pleasant Prairie 

Park facility. 

 

SBA Pleasant Prairie Park Staff VB Memo 9-6-16.docx 

 
























































	September 6 2016 Agenda
	6. Minutes - August 1 & 15 2016
	Minutes - August 15 2016

	9A. 16-27 Sex Offender Ord
	9B. Doheny CSM
	CSM Changes
	CSM Application
	2016-08-16 CSM

	Pre Site and Op Application and Plans
	2016-07-18 Written Narrative
	2016-07-18 Industrial Waste Survey
	2016-07-18 Prelim Stormwater Memo
	2016-07-18 Storm Sewer Calculations
	2016-07-18 Plans


	9C. SBA-Verizon Lease Agreement FINAL (SBA-Executed) 8-23-16
	SBA Pleasant Prairie Park Staff VB Memo 9-6-16
	SBA-Verizon Lease Agreement FINAL (SBA-Executed) 8-23-16




